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DI e i1 o v TR e
(v Refd da bt Aol wanficaarett wgart)
DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
ﬁé?ﬁs (Wholly owned subsidiary of Reserve Bank of India)

Director

shent. fsftomfa. @fa €. wa28/01.01.016/2021-22 28 4, 2021

HEd HETSh Td Hfer
giaa faum
AR o o

e HETA

HelT HETAT o
wréig wira fag amt

&g 400 001

HRIcH,
31 9Tt 2021 ST THTH T & {10 W & ge-ud, @
ae Y wrugha geeft ford

e <ffar oty TR fm srfafm, 1961 S g 32(1) o IuSHi b SEO § ey SIS A gH W *
arr freAferfd edrdsii shi Th-Teh gaTeia Tidieifd 9o 1 few fen 2

i. 319 2021 1 EEE 99 & fore fmm it orar wherent i i afga Fm & ger-u qon o ek
i. 31 W 2021 1 HuTe 9y @ fore fm S wRught % ey #@ fewes a1 6 i |

2. Te sfim et g T T srfafem, 1961 < ema 32(1) % aga e (i) SR (i) A 3fgfea gwaes
I LT ! & L 2T 7T §)
3. fom it anffes faard <t gfga wfoat smoent aemem afta 6 s

"ag,

O3 JRLRY
(A )
gfua

AT : AT

T AT ARdrE e o fafeen, gl afie, g Hed W ®RE % 9, 198 dgd, G693 - 400 008
TUATH: 23084121 $-He: dicge@rbi.org.in

HEAD OFFICE: Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, Opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station, Mumbai Central, Mumbai-400 008
Phone: 23084121 E-mail: dicgc@rbi.org.in
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DI e i+ @ik v TR A
G (Rt Rord d &t gl Farficadrett dgart)

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
ﬁé‘?ﬁi (Wholly owned subsidiary of Reserve Bank of India)

Director

shent. fefiomfa afa. w29 /01.01.016/2021-22 28 4, 2021

gfed, YRd TR
IESRCEINE]
e =t T
EICEEACRICE
Tug At

=3 fegt - 110 001

g,
31 wret 2021 St THTH 99 o fore v & ge-ua, &
Tt frmm Y swdugfa g fod

e <ffar ety TR fm erfarfm, 1961 S g 32(1) o IuSHl b S § ey SIS A g 3@ &+
a1y ffefEa sedresi il Th-Teh geanerita gfdfery Som w1 frew fear 2

i. 319/ 2021 1 gEE 99 o fow or@r wlerent S il wfga frm % gem-um qen e, 3t
i. 319/ 2021 6 gEH 9§ & forw frm f wRvgl % deu 4 fewe @€ i

I9ehl o 3fafcr gfaen off s& 93 & Ty it < @ 2

2. o 3fgfEa (i) M (i) F amft (Tutd goa-u, o iR fm St wRiugha get fard) $i gfaat s
fistd S 1 weqa <l TS 2|

3. AT I AT G 32(2) W A TG oh YA TG (AT A AT R TS TW1) H &
T foru ST <t I /A gl K fmm b anfies fard 6 gfga sfoat skt aemae it s s

HIEH,

G- JRLAC
(TH THEA)
gfua

AT : AT

T ST ARdE e o fafeen, gl afe, g fea WWd ®9E % 9nH, 198 dgd, G693 - 400 008
TUATH: 23084121 $-He: dicgc@rbi.org.in

HEAD OFFICE: Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, Opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station, Mumbai Central, Mumbai-400 008
Phone: 23084121 E-mail: dicgc@rbi.org.in
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fgg fim 3 g A Frm erfufiem, 1961
g 6(1)(T) % Farfa AR fod s gro Anfia
(31.03.2020 ®)

frg <fimr ofit yerw i frm sttt 1961 i
o 6(1) (<) & SFarfa ardia fod s gro Anfia
(05.03.2020 ¥ 31.05.2021 dh)

fgm <fimr ofit gew e fm srfafem, 1961 i
g 6(1)(F) o 3Tata g e s gra ifia
(12.06.2008 ¥ 05.11.2020 k)

Frgm <fimr ofit yerw e fm sttt 1961 i
g 6(1)(H) & 3ra@ia arRd e S g Tfia
(06.11.2020 &)

fagg «fimr o yerw T frm stffem, 1961 i
g 6(1) () % Farla wrd o S grr Trfia
(08.03.2019 & 17.06.2020 @)

Frem <fimr ot yerw e fem sttt 1961 i
o 6(1) (L) & Farta wrd o s g Tifia
(13.07.2020 =)
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* 3EIH, HUYH fam SRt ATH fawm fawm &y fawm
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forar 36 e g

Egiea

022-2308 4121
022-2306 2161
022-2302 1624
022-2306 2162
022-2301 1991
022-2301 9570

frerg sfrar o g TR
TR fid o waq

20 T, g Hedd {od TIE & dTH,
IRIET, Gag 400 008.

Hid

() T TEEgH vchalapathy@rbi.org.in
(i) Trewe mramaiah@rbi.org.in

(i) 39 HEIEHH deepaknarang@rbi.org.in
(iv) 39 HETIEHH mysorte@rbi.org.in

(v) 39 HEEHH shoda@rbi.org.in

(vi) 39 HEIEHS pawanjeetkaur@rbi.org.in
(vii) 39 EEMERED sangita@rbi.org.in

(viii) 39 HETIEHH cmsamuel@rbi.org.in

éﬁ?—r : dicgc@rbi.org.in
ail'Fl'I?Z : www.dicgc.org.in

gk Tl hel

022-2302 1150
022-2301 9792
022-2302 8204
022-2302 8243
022-2302 8201
022-2302 1146
022-2302 8205
022-2302 8206
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|EIUTER

TS : TEUT LA Tl e THTHTH : forcftr wiaeft Tan
ey B LCIREIEED Sfoud : T TR W &&ieha o@ Hgia
TUHIATEUHSTE  : il 32 & FCaTeHsh gar W Hehel TR 3cUTG : Tehel TXe] 3cdTG

sifefm Bl RIICI AT
e : WIEE ThISLL st : Ifren forfiar weme
Hrefich : Hgel s ATH el EISISIE : WA T
LIS : THATST ST ST Sfheedt : % SR HaT W
Higuadndt T ok, 3G Yoo 3T T IECCETE TS TAIhI HTEI WieEH
Hifiefamd :hfge TMHE HUURTH A6 e sfean

ferfiies smfupam Y § SqR-aeE ford
Hisfiew M RIICIRE Bl ST . sl gz
Hiftew : TS RSN AT SupTET ST forer e e
Rkl :q fagra Eoy : Y@ T
Hidrdtarg : st ad o gum feufa Femsh . 1 7T T B
ElleaY : S-Sk TR FeraTse IR ST s e
I ST Sttt A : TG &5 o ofh
et - st ot fem TSI s HATSTETS ST s
EEECIE] : ST =T ST SaT e EICIE] : ST B i arefir foshra
ElEI : ST ST STt di tg U . TS U TEETEH
domgesiet ;g i o s TR fm e . Rty s e B
domees o R g ;e S S AR
e : STTRAT TREI0T SATEm YT Fe . T &%
deEerEEll ;o] e w9 § HEe o e v R o
= R e s e ahE
L & z@:ﬁaw RS R EIRICARIE e
THHIHATCE : Toreitar Eehe Widfsha Titwg ST S
TSI el T e swaTe: def g &
THAETATHET, : WA g o g1 e 3l St 27 it Bt

REERb ma”(é'man“ . o
THIRT : fereftar wwmam wTfereRor o T SRR
whardes el e it s o mfmds e ‘
T forefr feo a1 TEMRTHAE  + e & & Feeayyt forea deam
T farchar & aRiT THUASCE g A M A
THTHITE forcfar Feoman e duopHgt el Yl ol e
THTETASTE e 8 fyemht gam smm kol : <hg; S STamT

vii
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fervram -1 ; e s v TR H

(Z 100 HUs W)
99 & 37d H 1962 1972 1982 1992-93 2004-05 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20¢ 2020-21
1. g 001 002 015 050 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
2. fga s
o fE o Al 001 025 154 3.1 782 8143 9375 1,103.8 1,299.0

(i) EﬁtlTEICv_d ED (aﬁﬂﬁzﬁ H’@Zﬂ) 276 476 1,683 1,931 2,547 2,109 2,098 2,067 2,058

iy Frafofa smRmte 19 746 4236 24438 16,1982 1,12,020 1,20,051 1,34,889 1,49,678
(v SETa ST 45 466 3177 16453 99137 32,753 33,700 36,961 76,213
(68,715)

W) ECIGIRC AR LI A (EFa_S' -E[) 0.77 341 15.98 35.43 64.95 194.09 21740 235.00 252.63

(vi) q&ﬁﬁ: g ECIGIRE LI 0.60 3.28 15.81 33.95 61.95 177.50 200.00 216.10 247.80

(e ) (231.00)

wi) TS % TR A Yed 2 - 001 003 1.8 14.9 50.8 51.2 52.0 57.6
g <A1 g At % 9ga 2l

** rifeneh 3 STy <M1 vt wnfe &)

@ 2009 - 10 & 7 fdifdn wrife % @r srews fau mu &)
$ 1992-93 % &IE ¥ I % 37d o AR
# I3 H U o1ieRe T 5 M@ ST ST Hel o STHEH I Hefed &l

viii
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(Z 100 HUs W)

fersreamu - 11 : e s

feraot 2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2016-17 | 2015-16 | 2014-15
fiftem 3T 17517 | 132.34| 120.43| 11128 101.22 91.99 82.29
3 o 96.5 85.32 72.45 64.18 56.19 47.83 40.32
et = 9.93% 0.54 (1.52) (1.83) (0.27) (0.05) (0.34)
 qd TR s 26555 | 154,86| 191.47| 184.57| 157.20| 146.73| 146.89
FOR T SRR 193.32 | 103.02| 119.31| 115.07 97.15 95.96 96.96
| gwmw
fifer Sy (wifenes) 122.75 |  120.87 57.56 53.67 55.98 54.12 52.07
Bfr sty 117629 | 982.97| 879.95| 760.64| 64557| 54842| 452.46
218 Heeh TR SaT NS = = 0.04 222 252 3.14
T
1 Dozl & 2t 61 wia 7 11 11 12 23 28 25
3R 2@l & FyeE & g sheq
fei <hr gee
2. ¥ H T T FE 3N 500 508 1,425| 2,075* 634 269 4,856
TEt (Y2 ) & e &
o= 3figq feai hi geames
3. %ot R (Hftem 3m) % 0.20 0.29 0.30 0.16 0.27 0.18 0.24
yfaera & &9 ¥ yiEaa
7ot §: ol e o A 0.10 0.10 0.12 0.08 0.17 0.11 0.12
T ° HUER AT H
SIRNC))

@ T ¥ Heiftrd TS A1 wefichd Y gt # ol Y e % SmuR W eftad feHt i aredfass gen fereh T R

A 3EH ¥ %1,023.16 U @l 1 FgeH 7 37X T30.3 g IELHI 5 JeATEd b HR 7

* 2003 H T o o fodsTentor o 0T 15l S, 39 ard 1 2017 # Faem g1 2|

s et 6t o o e srdieftr gfepr (for TaTer) ofit =ITmet™ & 3TTee &1 STTER OHT 11 71 €l shi wifta | foeie gevra: o
oo o Tme ordie /faferss wmet 21
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e 2010-11 & vefia eniehe faifén & qu witie & R &

S\

Fa FuiviiRefia /< fmmera samfvat

e 11
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frerm ST 3R s T fm @ fegreeea

1. uf=™

Frefomty & s “Feag fim o e e
Frm srffeem, 19617 (Fefiomfy srffoem) ik 3%
arferfrm <t g 50 i 3U-9T (3) g e 3fereh
T AN Hd g e o grr dar fee o e
i 3 g A Frm am faftemmeet, 19617
% YIEgHl % Y FEET 21 e wig o geen
o g wnfera fopelt oft =Ror RS ST | 9T @
o @ oft, 31d: 31 2003 § IISHT T G s hT
fean e SiR Ma s & W o Y9 wE @R

2. sfoEw

ST | SifehT Tehe Icqd B o IUT 99 1948 H
gt SR ST AR 1 <o S 1 fo=m S o ama
3TRAT| 39 Ush 9 &g 1949 | I Al JH: fo=m g
T4 g3 W Fd o gr okt o e i wafm
HaET oy I T 39 AT I Uk @1 1| AT
¥ 1950 T urefior sifeh Siter aftfa 3 38 gwron 1 auedq
foram a9 1960 T uettz et ek fo1. qun @edt S
A1, & fawet B % ITd fiod S qen hg TR gRT
ST S ST o gey § i foem yega foe ek
e sffe stffem 1961 s 1 e, 1962 § 9wl
gl

gy ®, fieg i gen (sar) e A
arforfsres sent 1 YgH foharm M| $Heh TaTd W
T d qYUT 3UD! HETIH TEATT qAT IIIfSeh s
qT ud § ufEnfera fageft st 1 smEm smfe of|

Fgw dfm Frm (Tem)  sfufREm, 1968
et fore ST % g fg s o1 forear wgeprt
Senl qoh off foram T oM T @ wg e i ME R

a8 efiamts srferfrem < emn 13€ % yaeET & ofarta
g TRl Sent | [H 3(ii )< | T SHTRT Sk % €9
T USiehoT |

fotd §F & wWmel e WRd TR 7 IS
1960 & KU1 TRE AT IRY H| IR fiwd s
arferfaem, 1934 st g 17 (11T)(W) & Adid g
THT o Toie o &9 H fiTd S ol 39 A1 & J9me=
ST ST HIT T 3T 39 3BT TR TEAH T A8 fe=m
o o Sfent SR o= K0T TEATSA g oy 3T hl
Tefiehd fohw Tw @13t % fore TR e e o) fied
% 9 38 A9 I 31 °E 1981 ek afEnfera femm

sd o 3 14 Sadt 1971 1 T3 gfectes fafies
St B Tiwd o et Tm shise TR waRIE
3% gfean T, (Fsfieiens) o shfee TRE HaRem
T sfean for. R URw Y g /O MRS AT 6
3T 3feicreh Iuferd TRty &9 & fiv-sienfies nidfafert
T o 9T o HASIR o <hl KU ATEGIIHATS i
T HH o I w0 weensdt g Wi grn ity
rifErehdT ITH &1 o Taiia Al B¢ 3R SEdarg
YRl hl Teliha foru U KT M 31fmi o feru
MRS el 3USTY h{- o WL © JIUIfSgeh sehi ol
icaTtgd ST 9|

g <ffmr ofit w0 TR F FHRT H ThHiR
HH h I F gHl gened S fgm fm fm
3R shiee TRE HANTH 3% sfean (THsEfens) =i
foren oo T 3R 3§ YR 15 Jars 1978 i Haw
s R e R fm siferea | s fE
srfafem, 1961 & Qo 9 & i form mm ok
o 38 “faam S o v R T sifyfrem,
1961"" =1 7 fezm |




AT TUehR <hl R0 TS AHT & Fed 81 93

% oG 1 oTa 1981 & fm 3 B oy Iurh
e =0T o foru oft TRE HUE e HT IRy TR
1 o7& 1989 & R WAfHehame &= % ABM T
T e 1 foear fepam |

3.

FEITTA Hal

YA | R fagsft deni 1 smaneti afgq @t
ST ok, T &F o6 R &g g
a6, @y fod d ot yam S fEw <fim
FISHT o 3TcTd It 2|

fefomfs sfuffem v am 2(ShSh) @
Jaftiyd @t a T St i fa s
ST o g G YeH i ST B| T/ g
i &= ° s W w® et U5, e iR
Tfies TEhrl S, S Fefrumfa stfefrm,
1961 i SUFTIAR 5 e i q7 ATTHRR
% foIu 31wt wffa stfufrem =1 genfea
fora 2 16 a5 T=at / W wnfea & <t afufat
% Wregr & ew T o 6 foret Teprdl
Sk T THYA H ¢ AT $H Y A
firshitg R oM TR A orufera = w6
g fiord d @ fofea gd whiefa & fomr foreht
gl ok < THIH, THWEH o1 GH:-FH0 %
1T 1S ShiaTs 7 i, U HEh sk qHY ST
81 gaaM ¥ aeft TEhrl S 39 AT § It
8| Hufid & Aeg qe geu Ud R gdet
T &g off gghrt S T2 Bl
SRl T USTIeRTOT

Feflumfa srfafm, 1961 <6 amr 11 & FAavia
gt U aifisy Sl @ srufaa @ 6 3 Swerd
Tt srfafem, 1949 6 g 22 % Faia

(iii)
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fiord e g wTgEE S S % qid ag
T gfieptor s | Teft &t arfior sent & amfdra
2 Top 3 1ot Temuen Y 9 § 30 Tl & I
T | oSfiertor W)

T AU YT HEHH] Sk § 31ufaa @ o 9 e
% g oseE I R b gia arg i #
T{1eRuT SHUTT|

Semdesiieht srfafem 1961 i g 13(T) &
SFarTd mfies shfee wfufa & werfies wiee 9

T T o o1¢ 138 & fore fohy T SAEed 9
3 HT8 @ 37eT 38 3TeRT Isiiehtur S|

frerg s T (wenem) siffem, 1968 % @
B4 % ¥1C Hghil ok o ¥ H HUER 9 @
Torelt o1 weehrt |fHfd & fauTeM e Sfehm
fafer (weertt wiufo w =) ferfrem, 1965
% YRY o THY | A7 35 91¢ § sfpT HRIER
HATS & A1 AT Fgehrt Al o THwHeH
¥ fEdcd # oTT TEHR] oo I AGHH o [T
A 6l T8 ARG & fF TEHT o STE TS
AT 2| AT, TH Forelt TEehit Sk 1 Tsiieor
T forn smom e "@ew § o S g
ferfEa ®u o 7 giua foma o & fo 38 orsdy
T fen s weran 71 Fsfomt siffem 6 am
14 < STHER W gRy el sk w1 SR b
% &Y T Uil i & a1g 399 ufad 7
Tg 30 fert i forfea w9 & o =1 gfaa =
% 38 sfiaTehd S & &9 | Usfiehd fekam T R
o1 9 H ISRt G TR USiehtu §8& &
TATET Sk GRT SIS <hl T aTed! 31Tt
=R AT, Fm 1 @ fifem R, fiftrm s
F FI ugha R fm a1 T 1 I et
forareforai o =R 3rrfq st B =iy




5. <\ et

Trefrommta rferfarm <6t e 16(1) & 9 S@amt
o AT ST FRa U STHTehdl 38k gRT Seh shi weft
smEtet ¥ el TE Sy s e wue e
3R T9H AR’ # qoa: 21500 T Hfid w@t
oft| qenfy, srffam fmg =t =g off sftePr T 2 6
T g THN o JAHIGT § 39 HHT I FeT Fehal 3|
TEIIR, ST HHT Hl FHI-THT W AR sern
TRT[%:

et ferfer EiLrksita

4 wEadt 2020 %5,00,000/ -
1 75 1993 %1,00,000/ -
1 s 1980 30,000/ -

1 SHet 1976 320,000/ -

1 373 1970 %10,000/-

1 et 1968 35,000/ -

1 St 1962 31,500/ -

35 TG e SIGT g shell I Siehl T AT &Il B
fSrreh 4 et 2020 & T E goN 71/ faasiishd
fepu U =i

6. HREAT TS THRTITET o ThT

et (i) fereeh wreprl <At Sy (ii) S/
TSI G <h! THRIRET; (jii) ToF Tghr] Sl J T
T8 TST 9y foepra st i SHIIRRET; (iv) T@ o6
SRR ; (v) T % ST8t ITH SRt a9 (vi) fed
e o QaigAG | i g oty w9 | g2 e fohe
Tfsr = Brgw s=d, HAd, e, i anfe S
avft e SrfSEt o1 i e )
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7. <ftmr dffeEm

fag s et % derem ®g fm sfiurea
Jent & s Hiftem wehira wear 21 sTeha Sl g
311 fopu A It iar iftrm o1 afereq Futofe
SR o STMUR R o Sar 2| swmepa s
= A fiftrm orel-anffes (BaTEl) MUR W fUsa
ad-ad(SATE) F Fq hl wHWRE h feafy F
AR sk foefi SaTél & URY | g 7EA1 o fid
YTAE A gl ifHa i gra Fmm @ yea Sifem
o HeY W o ¥ ITMEA & Th 39 d T 98T L A
fop SmTeRateni W et | Sifrm yam # fowie % forg
TR sk Helltrd BHTE § YT hl TG T Ih
<1 TS W sk g | § widwra 31fersh it g W A i
I A & fofw a1e7 7|

%100 Y Tk THIT UR Sfram &t
afEa a Hiftram (T °)
1 3T« 2020 0.12
1 319 2005 0.10
1 319 2004 0.08
1 Jarg 1993 0.05
1 3FFER 1971 0.04
1 St 1962 0.05

8. USHeRIuT @ AT

ity siffaem & amr 15T % Sfaria
I AR = DA o fore fiftrrg o1er 7 % atat
SHTSRA Siehi ST TSITRLTT T8 i o1 HTUHR | T,
afg fosiiera e gRT 38 =q 3T fomn S B 3R
I I I a@ I Hifeem % w9 1 <7 gyl i =
Tfgd 37eT L a1 B 1 T R TRt Uik R &



T1e] foRaT ST HehdT 8 W WA I8 § foh 98 o I
&Y ¥ SHThd S o 9 | TSR &g I B

foreft <fireRa Sk w1 USfeRter T wfifeufom
T & foham S gehal 8:- T8 THUIRET TR HH &
39 Yfaeted femam T 815 Auen fied S g sEeht
TASHE T el ASHE o b fofw w1 KT ez m
Bl ; SAYAT Tz €9 T 1aT ATaRd: ITehT FHI
T T T B 3teren sehenrtt Tt srfufm, 1949
H grr 36U(2) % AT W G Ig Sfeh T HUA A
TEHRI ok &l T T BY; AT T8 U | AT
Iarsti Wi fopelt 1= e i Fafa e feam =,
AT 38 TopH) 31 b o T FHMTAT T feam
B e fRe Gam TIiteri g his Sueiidn, saae
1 QAT AT Wi KT B OITR AT AT
T IRl TR w i gafd T It 8 T
gt ok o TaY T Al 3T T TEHRI b o §Y
H R 1 g HL G B AN gHR TSR © ot 7
"ol 2|

HiRm P T § g8 Il DISH IF
SR F Topet Seh 1 Ustiehtor € fopu S i feufa #
T§ S <l dHRE Toh o I STHRIRN <l offur e
e hl S|

9. <fHTeha Senl ot udaeTor 3R frdreron

feftomfa srferfaerm, 1961 <t amr 35 & AR
frm =t foreft siTeha o W stfiorat &t ST @
I A 3R et gfafarfuat aim &1 iR R)
frm & oty W figd d @ srufara B T ag forelt
SR o 1 e /Sie gede w/FE)

10. <=t &1 FaeE

(i) fereft sfiwTeRa S < TmT A gitEmTeE 6 feufa
T Uit 1§ S 1 aii@ (AT AsEd @

(iif)
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3T FHYS AT INEHIT < aRE) de
S o YA SHTRIT gRT 3Hehl @t SmEeT o
@ T SHTRET % AR 3Heh guH S
3 T AfUR § & Uiy 8 ¥ 35k grr <
afsr, afe =g 21, & aueH & arefig [fehamty
arfafem & am 16(1) o @19 9fsa 16(3)]
ITaH g I BN qQIY, T SETeRdl ol
PaH FH-g9g ) aifa sfr-swax 6 dm
o 37 femam S|

S foreft wem wifersert gra foreft S & forg
FOSAT AT SFAGEAT AT GAHHIT AT qHHEA
Ao wfigpa A B SR W A H 3E
N BN I dri@ e gl SN % shise %
for SmmeRat o 7@ Fr & fm gl sy
AT 39 HHI AN ST A h1 Hw H, oA
T 1 off %1 B T ASHT o I aredd H 39
T g el T & g & 37a il Ui srer
AT 21| 37 At § oY, 37 S < wft sranet
T T AT 3R U SR § SHTehdtstt i
ft SERET % Hey o SRl sl o i
&1 T S 1 3T g <7 T, AS IS 3,
% gued & A [Fefiumfy sifafem i ama
16 (2) 3R (3)] Faif foram ST 31

e < ofi g TR fm srfufrem 6t am
17(1) % w@gHi o i@a fret fimmeha o
fSrereT THTIA 21 IRt &1 A1 97 TEETHTE 2,
ql Ik THEETIR GRI T gRT Iemige
ygfd H Tcdeh SHThdl <hl ST R FHSH-
TN ST ST ST G aTeht FT FHehT Jemefan
THTIUT hid BT IREHTI o &9 H HEWR T80
HH & dF 7EH & i FEw S it T



TR frm w yeqa H S 21 (fafse gEn
e fsrn = 1§ & 78 )

(iv) UE s & gay d ek fow wam wiftesrd gra
T /AT efe St g e wied
&1 TS 2, TH! TR I T Fafod STaft s A
sraTeRa sk, St oft feufa &1, % gea wriues
rfereprl g T /gt snfe St Fs
% AN BF o arig [Fefoemy srferfaem 1 am
18(1)] & <9 =T o 37T T&qa 1 ST B

(v) T8 sfimr it germ T fm @ srfya @ T
gz tfuftem < ey % Faria Y SHTehal
% Gy § ¢F T 1 Tam, W g S e
2 S feenfadsnt & srgEy @ ofiv @t yr &
ot /9t B, % UTH L o Q HEHl b I B
o Ut gt 1 et AT -|Ee T
T AT TG A@THRT o BH & HETT 2

(vi) @m=E: e S ot yerm TR fm
STRAisl % Hed fadid wH % faw ue
Tt 1 e Aafet / fiuehd d% % g
R AfUwdl /| qiEEYs B w2
qUTd, JITTA STHTRAIAT bl T TR, 3k
ey | ufeues /| g wRides AR g
Tt sufera S g =t TEqd T d, U
Tl S|

11. fHuere 7o grEt 6 aget

e s 3R g TR fm wr fafSemree
& fafem 22 % @y ufea Fefiumfy srfufrem S am
21(2) % ITER, THEHTIS AT fHTRRa Sk AT AN
Sk, Srar off Tmer 7, ¥ oTufad g foh 3 fawa st
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&I anfet & ageht ¢ i § § = % oy
T % I BY U Ty 3 Uy ° § sy
%! il H

12. fafa, o@ iR wa™

frm = fafte et war 8« stafq (i) s
sftan ffer (demmses); (i) w0 W Ffer (wfsies) ;
(iii) @ Yy (Sew)| vgar @ fferi w1 fmior
AT s fiftem 3R T Yok % wwe |
ST 8 TR Hafed gt & e 2q 9 STFRT foher
Sar g1 fm it wiftrpa 66 350 U 7, S guia:
fioe oeh g Afwew 3| sm i &1 swm frm
o T SR YR o9 hl T A o oA foham
rrar 31wt A i < srfeew afy w6 Sy wer
1 wfafaat ® frarsr feram smar 21 rfafem & siara
IR-TAfYy 37w ¥q eufa a7

gfiad 31 A< w1 o & SEi-wT sg fe S
g1 & wrt i cemadien figd d% % qafgEe
¥ e ved gra g cramadierhi grRI Sl ST gl
Eifara oral o |1 aEraiarent i fard ok famm
1 Rl Tgfa gaeht o c@mEdt % 3 7EHl o 3TeT
TGoTel sk %1 TEqa I ST @1 39 Sor@l el whafafuat
g TR 1 WSl ATl 8, e 9898 % TR ded
o @ S 3| ama: fm saies (ashuese)
QTR JUITeAT ST IUINT LT B

A 1987-88 & TR T WA R T 2|
TRt AfafTem, 1961 & e affva fohw T S1qER
AR & weg B 5 1 godieh ‘wuft’ % SFad
fopan ST 21 39 | & fm TR 1 etegeR 2011 |
i ST W HarRt W e B 3R 1 Jag 2017 |

IE] TG AR o YA & foTT ITerl B
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|re 1 : A § TRl St & Ga4 | qral & fuen &t fafdme ufsean

| SN gt P
4
7 ferar @
v
.. <
Jﬂ At 3
r 2
ARG, I
e 2
7
STt 4—@

. Totel ok fopeft Sk TTs8® @ a1 & / TT36E STEIshR o 3aT & 3TN Halferd Feepd affaa & TR (STmediud) i qiem
&1 farie st 7 iR Frefiwmf 6t seeht g < 7

. e gfemifya § o foe e aftemass s wtar @ et fefymts s giea w21

. Tt sffmmha s 1 ISTeRT T AT @ SR 1 HEFT o ST el I TEQA HiH 3q THEHTI i [QRITHG™ SRI Ll 2
. TET A % HATH, 79 UM hl A (haTsHT) & FTIITEH AT INEHTH S o W@l o Teao & fore rerseisieh 7 wia &
5 fafirr &=t & e S wie wul o1 39e s 7| StensHisiEt S At gran gt 3 e gt & SidTse g % foe wh
afterE & SR e

. afcwTaeh g1 WIT | <raT R AR AT 8 (M - & $8 A A /haTsHl ST 3R WIT-1 SHIEEd /haTsHl STUTfrd a)
TR ST Sl YIAH o 7T 87 31X |iee B (Tehihd TR AT HHIUH  dgd) H SISTEEISTE i I Tegd el
&l

. Hw I gET g o 36 IR R | Ui qiEHTe S o stfier@l o ot feeafori of frsshet bt weqa e g Bl

. T T o W % bl TEH fohan SIrar & 7R ar <fifia Smrehatsti < grai sl Y i o foft Teh YITae =t d9r 6t S 2l
AT - @ A o GoY | 6 o} SHIeRdleTl I qq1 R ST 8 /haTse! o1 ST Rl STaT @ IHEHTIS ST a1 o &9
YA & 7T 9rT-w@ =t § g TEgd S gl

. AN g&F qan e iy woiEt S < |1 W@ MU aREwTIeh o @rd % A W S @rd # 9IS 7

. fYa o TETHS /L weEm § SHIHRAIST 1 PaE S T B
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TEYhIT Tl R Ty

giver St | STAT Smrehatett 6t wweT wiwat

ST St Sk iRl fawerar 1 feafa # wex
&I TS HHT qh WA i Seh THTShANST Bl gATE
feom @ agae fawa foxfta gxami & wmmaE ®
Tfsha THA JgH H areft 7 7€ 7| o gean waw
% T I TS B b foTT ST sfmeRaten g
FHTYT U0 % &9 # geed fhu e ¥ 36es Afaih
Sl 1 SEEd & fofe wdwe Mt & srgayd
TR H g/, fouiy ®v ¥ 5 ‘fova g9 % o
9gd ST WM S 7, 4 Wt STkl -l Toh weted
Ty g fosfad w0 & fog Ifa femam ofimmg
ol Gehe o 1 © Ueh TUIYH S¥a€el & i &
S ST FE0 TEcaqyl Ieg s T Hhetd feuife
e (TwSiesHl) sfufm # weem, 2009 #
F1ges fSren # fofiw T garmes @, 2010 &
TIH TSI SR § Sre-Theh ferfm w1 siffmm,
3 T gy e femelt i fiem féw 2014
aifieh foreitar whe (Sftume!)  sTe fore Te sq@ wew
9| Safeh o hl foawarar T sifHa JraE H Q@ wH
% fotu ST <ftar e ol wATE ®9 | SR T o1,
34 &9 & Tt 28 23 & U s g @ A 39Ed
JrfIaTel W HHIEH IR shi T /Ao
T T AE ged foRaT| 2011 § Sfi-20 foxfia fesman
e (ThuEst) g facfia syawensn & et gt
% fote yg@ fomiwansti (shu) o1 19T, g | 2014
# wufea & off v yqE tga off foxflw e
o foTu gwTeht e Sawenati o U 37 qd dedi Sl
Fruff@ =t 8 8 Twugel T TwiE Jerde saee
o foIu oTevas AHAT 31 ST SHTRdTST A 379

FHRIE Bl TG, SHThdI 3T faqumehl I B4 ot
UM 1 HH L o T ot et 3R fee =t
It fopan, feanferan 89 & ggat Sehl T THTEM & Y
ITh! G A Ie9d o 5| HAT AR forfi vaTE
3i Sife st ° gf, fcfa gomeft 3w s <fmn
qftreht & fotg 78 Ffeen Tt 3mé| St sfmmehata
&+ smfara ffer o0 shiftra i, Teprt /St Sl @ik
YT & A9 ¥ Y9TH &9 § g e, Sag s
SiTehdt 9¢ §U HRIEA % HRUN I B ATl ST
CAGITET ! U L Fh |

2. S St yomedt % fore ygw et Hifd sgw

STTRATaT ST T&T T R Tl fedmar & avregm

T | CERMS TEITHueE 31 feuifee svad g

2014* ¥ sruse fopu MU @ fagha () F g

g &:

(i)  STHT SHThAl o UTE YT STTeh{Ees o1 3
Hehe ga A s wfpard g =l it
Iz ghfaa & @k foh a8 o i fawerare
IR A gl & TfEH FR arfash €9
uTEt @1 & ufdfskan w3 § mew 3| faeen-
=t Tehe At WHIfRT 3R yeum fifqwt o
forepr Teft geam -2 wfawnfien < g3 feier
B =1fRY| ST sireRdt ol feeH—sard Hehe
I I 3R Yeeq ¥ FEfd =e @ T9R 3R
g & foru fordt oft 9eama @ %1 9e=
g =nfge e foeir gren-ae gfawfien w6t
smfiret femam T B

! forfte feoran @€ (2014), focfta el & fore gwmel wwmem syawen & fow yq@ 71, el
2 7 SffureRatent 1 STATER TE (2014), TarEt ST e gomelt % fow sngugtens qot fagr, Tder)



(ii)

(iif)

T T HA & oh iR, IREHTH % oTaman
T Heg HEIHE! o AU o foIU 3199 ¢
AT I AR HA H1 fahed 7| vt oot
7 ffafEd wd g Bt & (%) S sHTeRdl
w1 gfaa form Srar & o wmmee Fofa o= 6
Sisha | WA BT §; (W) ST sfiwrehal i
e =1 3T URER IR yifEd 7, iR wE
3R 3fo=ies &9 | MicE ; (71) J& T S
ST THTYT IREHTH & STATaT Teh GHTE Tfsha
o TTem | fhaT AT ], THIME o qRuTHEaEY
T Fagd, faemae iR gwifed e BT B,
S 36t grfed & Teg # SAfdfen faa diwor s
AMEH w & fore S SmeRaten % wifem
I €W ST ; (F) IWEE A AT dh
e 3 S ST SATeRdl gRI SiHTha STHTehRArsTi
% gTaE | orufyd agfeRi & afewE e d
= @ fohT T Ei; (3) B foh T e
% QYT o foTT AhreE w1 3w T feRe
SITAT 8 516 ek foh WG o fadi ol I 3R
SR a1 foRam ST B, STgRfa TR AL
a1 TTAfHehdT % STHER 3 9Ty TR o 31
B 2; (F) S furepat S iR o 3w
Ueh TqA @l e o T 7 SR uftormy S
wmmehat i 9@ fdid fer S §; R (V)
St1 sfiaeRatl st ffert w1 ST e areft adft
T iargd 3t fufa qd wfien & st
%;H‘éﬂ

Th gt fowerar dEg S¥EEem Wl S
SHTRAl ! STHTShATSTT <hl FR&TT TEH i 3R
foreftar fesman & SmeM & § T ST =Tteu)
FIH e § U IOy gmge e it
B =fEu|

3.

507 giffer fRaid 2020-21

ot fargrat § e g fSEgEn S iRt

g i foer 9 ot wfaue e amee o
fafés = 2

ST STHTehdl o UTE T AT % ATET AT
TEYE WRRA 1 TR R fow giEmes
AT 3 ATy qEeH §;

Ty aedn ghHfaa st 7 fh wft O
IRt 3TN farehedl sh1 Tk foeqa @et & e
T g I 8

gl THEE % foTu g HRem-Te Tt
frer &, et g 37 gfawfie & Sgw,
rfereeTt TR iRkl & TE 3MEed & fw ygm
war 7, HH w5 Wifdes U, ety @
JEAAT TRl | Hed & foiu Ty syaeen $i
TS 85

oI 3R THERA] TREI0 UfhATT SHThAT i
gkiqfd a6 €ifa T8 &1 SEeE iR %
T THTE THTIH ITRT & ST Hecaqul seh it
ol TeTd A 3R Sehi T THITH HH § Hg
F % o feamga fopy w1 g afe gee
%I Ige 3T geM, TS sl THTH i, T
3R AT ! TIHTANT i 3R S=, /0
ol 3feRdl T ger 3T/ Tk AT foret T
TqTfyq A <h1 SIfeharn Wi 8, <ifehd 3ai doh
Hftra 72 §;

Ictey TETy fafern & & wes an eaferss eféra
I o GNEETE S H YT mfaa i
T § A ARG W HHATIH o fTT Seierd i
rgafd 2T 8;

HHTIH iR Th YRATTNG SHER TEshH b
e et & o s sty w5 g
gren & W TGRS 8 3R IRRERhT bl
TE JHEM Bl 75



*  UUIYN SHEEAT AHThAIST o H1Y ITehl TFIIAT
77 FamE & MR W Yewd T8 Hidl B

*  UUYN LYl N-Jgg dehi b THIEH o
Tl o Rl ITed o 3L U HIHT HRATS
o faas gifem 2| e T R-=age o
% e fgem Fiemn iR ufsean o1 wghfa s
B T ¥ ST SHRREN %1 aiEmEmeE 3k
wffd, Hufa 3t eIt 1 gxaawr /A
forshr, sreomft foror dearl b T, SR /0
I TIE™ TEAT I sfehdl | forgen v/
TR0 IMHA & Hehel 2| TGN H FqHTEH
IR o TR o EIY-H1Y HAHTYT H Tk BH o
%o fei & o fearen g & dga giskans
1 AT AT A A B Fhall 8| Teh &ATRBR
o T SIIEAT H g THIH UTTerhtor Smfiet
B Gehd 7| ST <fiureRdl b @it g fafire
U YRAT THT SHTehdl & STREY & ATER
T i B Tendt & qen

°  THIYW AT SHThdisNi o s 3ot fAfy
T Ugd @M AR A wEEE fGeen (S9
SmTehdt Sfdafd) & wrEteEd & o= i eEfy
I AATHTS FHH Tl 3|

4.  SATSUSISTS 4 T SHTRAIST o ARG I
Y WREAD % HeW HoJAfew W OwRiEdl %
gRumEEEY Hie R W =R SfoRi # arfieha foRam
g <t g srefegaesl W 32 ST S goieri
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o THUHSTS 3T STEULISTS HALIU o STTAR, STThe
d 1 frarpa SEIRE o o TErRE w1 80
TiiRra @ e e ZEE g S Pl g, e
B Seh I ST I 394 &1 ¥ o foram| smn
fiHTeRdiaTl 3 Tsh THHA Sk o Ueh {sIS1 Sioh o HIEIH
Y Toed S o A1 oot /ammed § 98 S
ToTT Tk 3T WEcaqUl 9T T T ITART fehamm|

68 Sfcrera ST sfiATehal fadberdr w1 Ushd o ot
THTE o q8d Sehl ol AT AU Sl ol R =
oreft w9 # foefie wemar yeM @ & - a1 ot =
AT FETIAT AT AT | 32 SHETH &k [ T H g,
14 SeA1$U o g ST sfigTehal 3 FHIEE qTfeeRTor
% &9 H greu ey § o 39 @ iy g
FEITAOT 3T ot wehm <Y focfier weman g1 & forw
ST ST yoeft (Srergud) wETeHt 1 ST Hd
2| SITETE B I U dh qgEe Y, mEeor #
gfaffeea fpu Tu SEnfoepii o shad 40 Wfaed &
A & 3uctey 31 HoTETE H TH w91 fFw W=
U8 THRH (f U U) ©iHad & WiesH | U T
Sk I TIfafaferT & gEaraer 1 THe HE o fT gm
T T Tehal 2| SIS (50%) HSEAt S A1 af Th
o 3u* % ®9 # fearen #i Ushd o U & §9
T Ot wgH id 3| foeita weer) afufaa o fore o
SATTRRT § Teh T U el YaeH § 81 J0d
Y T Sebl ol G S | AT s f[fer o1 3gm,
ST TUTEH Yooh TR hrgld sieh /TTHNR T gH ot

HISg &

3(i) o e, g1 ST sfHTehdl haet sfifia ST Afd it ufagfd & fore frwgr 21
(i) O ST oT®, a1 ST STkt st Stfafeh e gt €, S fop 3o awmam wnt (S|, faeie g |
(iii) JHET HH H G, el STUThdl HH H HU AN GHIEH W 6l Th J@en § 994 | lha €9 9 g g 2l

(iv) STTfEw =fehter, STeT siHTehdl o ITH SAT9eh SfEH AT HR Bid & SH Sifes Jodie /Jeed, TRiYS seagd iR qurem
iRt <1 Teh qUT g, 3R o Amat H fademyut e Srerfern smive &)
* Afeforn amsfem, @M i, S arfen wAtda fard, $fedt som 3t ®2 ateed (2019), S fawerar yeeT - @ sfiar 6

fireht’, ifd SRR T@& 17 W THTHTE Jagh



Y™ BT H AT SHThatstl i qiHeht: shida-
HET A

hdTST

5. et ot s i (FiiensEt) et o wEe
ST sfimTehal @ 3T 3Heh TR TEYMI % fof Tmiem
TIiereRtoT 8| EEITEHt | g THIHN IUHT & Rt
3y Tohelt Tee we it e fahetar o Yeu &
ToTQ ferert ST Erehalt &, s T safeod &9 & Hgcaqul
S ot IS 31 THTH 3USHTT 39 YR &:

() TS Ug THWRH AT GYU S AR 39
YR H1 ITAN a9 fRAT S GhaT B T
GeheUed LM o foTu ek femrgurehal Iuctsy
Bl 37 TEAT o IR forshl & foTu Tgwa =i,
TR 30 glaumsHes oW & fore Htemsedt &
Fo focfia g i STreavehar gt 3

(i) SO forshl: HEITEHT Th TS e i
W & fou T 1 FEEw o gear 8, e
I & Hehd B: TN o &t I i foh
TR 3refiey w1, fheht o= forfter Team & @y
TehIShToT AT GEAT hl Teft /9T |9t /et
foshl |

(i) TorsT Sih: s = Hiters & ol FEew #
(=rgam |l shfira s |fed) 3R Aecaqul i
I U forot ek ol gEATaid LT 8, S rerf
®9 § HiEieMsHt & @it | 7l

(iv) SA-3: 2016 T, HreT feuiioe s9aRE HaRI
(dtemse) srfufem o wmem fham mm on
TTfeh HIARIA b THTIH ¢ H oA-3 qTa ST
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ST Hh| I YR had TS o D8 Had
92 ol o TEg § 3TN & foow g, Fe e
IfEYd 9 § HEcaqul s (S-THIEA)®
Y W JAET AT 8| dA-3 IO Teh YT 7
Rraen 3w didiersdl aiq =afeyd &9 9
HEcAQUl Sk Wl GAYSIRd i & I T Fehdl
8 Sl S O I AW IR H gREfdd ek
fawet €1 w1 & o fawet g9 aren 21

(v) OREATE R Yrae: ofiurhd  SHIRRTE
gftemTee 3R wfagfd, fraes T8a §% @i e
&1 e o aftEmTes % dga sie s fea s 8
TR SETRatstt st sifrd s <t wfagfd 1 S
2l

vi)  ToE! gugiar: et & USie & &9 S
H A A TF g yetd i, ek
TEd T Toie oo o AMER W Fufd i fHuem
T 3T ST 3N 3= M@ 37 g9 W

YT AT

HATET § ST1-37 Flgd A THTEH 3T HN[G
8| SUHd % dgad e /afgseRr % foe fe
eIt W foem foRen ST 8, 3% Hid | T
w9 § faféy foram ma R)

Nt

6. < s srfufem (dremgu) 1971 # uw femem
T o7 3R S 2013 # afeyd gugH SHeed 3w
i o fotu wenfera fopam o om| dnedt 3 @t s
SR gfeyfd Sl & |1e-|1Y ST o et S
o JATHR AT YUITANTT Haed shl WaTg Tt form wmmem™
T % gRR 1 faedr foharm| g e 39 foeft

S SAETATE (2014), FATSI-TorT &5 3o HIEUHH, Tohe Taaq 3T b GHIYM S=-dsh1eh! A2, 7 |
6 fiomgeElt srfafrm (2016) s gAdSiaRT (S@-39) T faf=m: w@enem/2018-57 TSl TSd=, Wil 11: @€ 152, T 8.

http://www.gazette.gc.ca/rp-pr/p2/ 2018/2018-04-18/html/sor-dors57-eng.html



o Tng-ary fagsht deni H1 we @R a ot Heft
T 2, T I8 he wiua 99 fodim aeR &
el g o faaTitd &l 81 3E%het dehi % JaEA
% fore Smm & st g e Us wEreH
faferti, seumlt TR A1 G SeieRE w1 ST
fop T o S facfe dar wH (SuwwEn),
T TR0 & &9 H, G WHITG 3R Hri
! Fuffta St 31 SIafeoa ama™ sIae & qHa
o, g 30fic i It 3 fob e 1 s o fm
(Somgefsr) w fefer a9 STom eft SuweE i
TE@ T AU HRATS i AT BT, Tk HS HAT
(8 forftar FrraT 9eM ) & fofu SupwaT AR
ot waTe <l Al Rl SATEIwERAT BRI | % AT
SE (SfeT), $o uRfeafen #@, e’ w5
REILIEREIDR G

7. SreIET A eI T THIeE @R A ST - 3T
st = i wxar 7, S9 () Hfia sast &
qgd faarar aute™, (i) foxfia doe & faam UM,
I (jii) =afEya THIE & 39|

() EHd elsl o d8ad fahaar THUH: 38 a8
THIM ST T Tl HEATST T AT BT & 3R
3aw ST S At 6 I SiTeha SRR
% A TR 3TEHS sieh o IRGHTIA i Flaen
% fau, @1 $w forfm @@ (f de ©) &
1Y ATIUEURRAT Sk I ARG SR
FEATAT <hl Flere o foTe i gt 21 ¥ forehey
T AT BT & 59 Tel hi foaskerdn yunefia
EUCCREEGIETtIE]

(i) Torcfi Hepe o faeTT® UM J7 ST AN Bt
2 &1 iftrentor a8 feif oa 8 fop st o areft
e <) faherar weh guredig Siifed a7 it

(iif)

(iv)
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7 o foxfty Tere ufafsran uftwg (uwpetamedt)
g1 foem-fomst & g yam Wt g gfe
JMETIHAT Bl &l 9 TILAT § o STeT-
3T YT WU B: Th ST oA aTefl HEAT
gdsiienter St fearfern & 2; <fifia s 9-
33 ATTG § Al Uiy ¥ foxfiw wgrmar;
forcfta feerar o fofT @au 91 e arel Amai ®
feanferan ST TiepR S arefl Fer i e
TP |

AT T % IYE: SAdiedd  guTgH
ST H g 3UT IMhS 8 Ty gmrere syaen
|, ST&T U forfia weem it feanformn 48 8, 3
T ol AT @Al g AR A focfiw fedrfa
H gur & foru wen 3o @ (fomiw frdvemon
3R TS g oF % /USSR
e ) ; 3R fae e syawe 1, 5|
feanfern (= feanfern g9 1 gwremn) fomdt
TEYH i FFTEId qlieh ¥ giEmTH foman Srar
3| faftm 3urn & e fufor fosfa wwam i
e &AaT 3R ST o foeh yonef! W sEeh!
fIherar & T S § TEd g THHISTE
T HTHAT-SL-HTHAT LR R fhan Jrar 21 W
SfgfEa T gmum sFewaN et (SuHa)
#I T i ufafda 0 & forw s Jurfs
Itk SgM &l il &l

el iRl SIS o dgd  SHIg™
ITTERTUT T SATYeh TRl & hid o STEN[E,
TG FHIIT FfshaT H Teh HEea ol fHenT T@d!
2| yafeyd g™ % I % dgd, ATUh
i ggafa & fomr Siemse o wmam wke o
TN foRaT ST HehdT B| BIGifeh, TRRENSh ol
Tgufd @ fashed o &9 H Mg hl A
TS B

7S # forefi Hed 1 Hehew &g ®9 A “foeity ferar i€ (2016), M < geshHt wHten’, fogew wosnenfa 21
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~

<hedT

8. A U, o feuivie sWERE  HRURIE
(FEleTREl) e feuifvie soUiE wwR (SleTmRN),
2012 % dgd wAUd, fawad / TEwa @EUHl %
IO IR HIA THIYE o I TEreme wrfeeRton
2| SITET & FTAR AT I H R 3R
STHTeRAl GANTTAH, FUT 3T e T gEaiair iR
/ =1 fersh, weh sreemht fors T < T 3T S
T TE-T137 AT $(ehdt T UG IMHSA 7| HHTE= §
Y WiEAT o AT 5 GAISH & 91, G § Th
TS % 5o fewdl % fore fearen g & a&q wfeard
F1 A ot WA & Fhar 31 IR Fed S
3% a1 (Hielieh) I heleTsHl i fopet o T’
% THAT N 3= Feflel & &9 § Mg e H
MR 2T B SITET & STIER, HSISTSH hl g0
W gEyE gt s & fae geaam & Fefafea
YT T AN L HT AP 3

3N Sk TEMAT (3TEAT): 38 JISHT & dgd, helH,
Hiefieh AT HAT THR TeheU&d TEIT I 3BT AT ANTEH
% &9 | foxfla ggmar yem w7

HThM TEA8T: T SRR HiY gEa8y il g 3R
TehelEd Ih1S 1 STV AT TR & Heam I
TEd ot 2l

oo it rfemeo: oo I & d8d T
AT S o §1G Teh HHAIR e hl Teh TSl sih
T forera o fear smam)

forst s T forat S htemset an Hisfles g wenfia
Th ded T g S YUTela SifEd ® a= 3R
HeheUEd SRl o FAEId GHad o fog TEdm sHTdt
B, forom foreft oft yopm o TshavT o1 @au & BT &l
AT 3N Afgsehtl / TGSl Ug TEFISH: 39 IISHT
$ e S sfi erfafEm 20121
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% TEd, heITTSH Teh Towy T 3hrE & 919 T &
Soh e | YA T 7, N W 9 W U0
AT T (TATE) haT ST 2, el TS IFhe hl
Fo A1 |t gufd @ligd 8| s R wwft i s
wfed F© I 9 NE! 1 T80 L 2|

TiEHTo: SHSTIET & R, Hisieh HEIEH Sl Th
TEAT & NEHS & &9 § g war 31 aiemE
T FHEH FI TH SFTH IHIS B SRR AT,
a1 % YA I o, Ta%d IS i gut
o1 YAl ST ST ERE0T, K0 agefl, Fufd 6 agefl,
QREHTT AT ST ST AT SHTeE Sishan e g1

TOTYE: EISTET o FAER, YRGHTIT & TITH FHHA
& o1e, HelTsHl IREHTTT Sl FHH HE W THIH
TThAT I i % 3Te o foIT 3= =mITer § aTreed
L 8l

AT

9. dieEdiun gy yeftd ST SiHT @M= SA9eh 9
B gt S shar gorelt % qe fagidl % e Bl
3T gra-+c feanfedt & @y qganT hl §Ehid &
1y, SUHH & o § IS TS A9 FHT TR
Y o e § T A YeRH, T Heed SH
STEehdl hidshH, T AuTiad foriter T gumem’
& T ot Wi AT & oy po e, dremsdion
Teh Wle[d ST § | RIdeTh o &9 H sleh AN FARMEAT
IR HATIETS S <fmy e (wtenget) & w9 § ot
I T Il WegHH sfiar ST watyEn (femsdm)
3 feaferan 89 & fore f7R & s 8¢ W Al =k
HI 7 SN THSITEH HI AT HH IR fImA i
T THIYM S <l 3gafd gm| S FTR qAfEn, St
T HT hG dh IR TR @, desEi wl giud
AT B ST6 HeheIEd TLYT &g Bl STl 3 7 a8 g

* STAUEIT YT b1y (2013), werfrn: o & feeman smmeher, wead|
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61 GureT 3| wwlerset stfufrem (@ et Weera
ST ST TfsE I Ihr fegein % w9 A ot
SHT ST 8) Tehelid TCEd HEAT o HHIEH o foTg
reTsEiug i Ha gl 3R TaTeieE! i el Shidn
B 39T AaTTd FaEh g1 et o1 aiemT T8
2 3R g F% o BN % waeEs % ®Y § &4 @l
3| dremsdiun & ur faoy when wiwar of &) fo<ia
ghe 1 MY T THTAT Teh YT HHTEH STGET
& Tk AT ded B 3@ IR g kA d
Hemgdiug i vrfigdt giifya st 8 o6 a8 e |
3 wfdfskan & % fog d@m 2|

10. drerEdiun § fawarar gwae & fou e fowga
ot fohe 21 38 S @1 fgEw 9 ek swh dufy
B &, foia F&EdT YeH #, s @l §e H
3R TES U THEISH e i, TS JTIeeRtvr o
9 4 SR A R IS A9 7Y, A1 b o UREHT
o foTu 7ot IRkl ST SURNT i T TR SITTHeT
B dreTSEiug & T Ush ¢ i Hufd Y agef e
FH & I T s e il wkeat 31 38 T
T IYH0T < &Y T Teh forel T =l et i
3R FHETf=d 1 PR 7 3R Feheued fachia
TEAM 6l H© FUral 3R gt ol fod wxam #
TIFTANG T T AR B

foretdia

11. Treffia s ofm fem (dfitendsht) dfdn
Joreft # feoRar AT W Heg G % fotu dga
S & T et M war 71 fitemdet 3 =X
1 AN & fore Tt o &, dat f foxfi
T 3R Ggeal 1 TMehe i I Sfehm R s
s fmt ok fafemt & 9em & fog % 6 =
T o TTU 2Afred 7, TR T Geheued el i faeit
el JH HdT 8 AR 9 dehi & e fEfien
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IR giHTs & &9 7 off S K1 Bl | HeA S
% mifgh a1 & My W, HiegH 5 Sl *r
STl Har ®; IRl Hufw, fepe o Amel
YSEH T 8 ; 3T ¢ Sobl o el & a1 & U
3 g 1 gee it Teerr star | fierndd
TR & AR, Teh o deh oy &4 & 0O &
fEHTE I GRAY HaT 7, Faa didendd wi
Tt =1 figem 3 foquor s 37X shge it afman
3R Ewfd % AR TGRI o CEl 1 HUEH HH §
werH a1 2 S o fefidia % e w@igar ga
we feran e 2

12. Tohefidfia # 7 TI8 ®9  Hehod TTRIHT i
T &I AT B| Tefeh SfohT TEAN T deh 3R
fpefidia feuifre svaie SiaRee 61 Hehed AfEAT
&% dfiq 7, fitense yg@ gurem wifetor &% €9
H &R AT 7| HISE 9 T U LA eI AN
3R @Ue gufat st 9D T& Sied <a1 81 ST &l
fow st & foru 3t gwifaa =9 @ Sunfaes dor-39
TTH % |IY-TY BT ANNG GHAT STEeIhArS
1 geM R FHTfad L -wHaAssl fawaarst g
T & fog ft e T e ®i 79y & g seaue
HET =T FIfYd gY@ H S fEaumest
% fore e 3™ wifhe 8 =1fEu) sdeh 3TaT,
YR a8 R IUARICHS HRATE @1 i 31T
e geuafedd foham ST That & TR 39W T ¥
gfg wfseen e 1 <1 werdt ? afep Wi &9 @
HH 9T b o THT dh IHETEd SR W@ o,
Jar for adam A wfi-ft 2@ Srar g1 fitsngH
HI Al S TEREAT YGH HFlh Uk HOAR dh
RRYThT sl THMHT ST §¢ L <1 AT | TRt
! GTHT/HIYRTR H FHT 17 1Y & fou v qafid
Sheely TUTUq i W off fomam s =ty arfe
79" it Tafd Tga gHfa 8w

10 SFATETT ggT iy (2021), Toefa gomeft fedrar stmehem -~ e, st
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aferor s

13. it 8 fo<dia geumt & ameam & faw s
g 1991 H e e ‘forcfiar e o TREATene gEn
R I (TuHITEURSATS) 3R 1995 T SAferf=fia
SHTeRal wRerur srffrem (i) & qga Tenfua fran
T 8| TR ohl ITRAT § faiia | SRR (THUEE!)
3 ifEr wmr i fm (SFemget)! & ffga 2
THUHH! Y@ HETEIH TR % -y s
Hfet it gureas SR S @] v afed IRl
4T o TOTC fSHGR 3 [RElTTsE! HITET 1 Thishd
ST sfuTeRdt 8 3R wwwEEt gra Ryt auam st
H AN HH 6 fou Fer 71 fode weiesft e
(wpuand) focfa gt & forg gdaeh g 2,
3R THUHH! o AIEIH § S Hdl 3| TUHITEUHTE
% d8d foefly & 1 GeArell % fOIU GETEE SFEEe
SRl (TS o TTfica aTet Sfeni, foeeft et i we
ISt 3R foeir gifee suf= afgq), sar wufaat
3R 31 forcfir TeerHl W AR Bt B

14. wpugH foxfw g3 ofit wiaeft Hfifei & fou
GEAMT BT FHTUH i 1 Fui e 81 uwua
I wfea o Teheudd foxdflw gl & fou fa
R HRATS ST FOIeH o o1 i wmive 21
THUHH] I GIRIHS TR FHIIH ST hl AR H
o1 e 8, S8 T sifeeprian &1 fetfea e, U
yeegA i FIRE ST, Smeie Al s FHefad
T, IT AT 3fend! il T

15. HEISATSH, THUTH! % A1 WY FI A AU
foru, fSrier 21 hEiaTset Uk wehisha ST sftHT SorTeft
ATfAd S 8 3 THUHE R § Heheued
forfla Tt 1 gy SET fE RIS T 6H g HH
AT % Tigid % SIER A0, TR N IEH T
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T 7| I8 Torelt smmeha forfte weam =1 3Eeht St
forfta gifee st oft =i focfisr Tgra yem o dehdr
Bl ya-foa wifya stn <ffmr fafer < weiem o a1,
HEIAH 6 UH FO HeHH WA e 7 R
Ife fiarepa foxftar deerHi o foasyel yevm & foe
JATIYIh U ST 2 1 THUHTH ¥ Ush SifHd T
3R 3Tehl Tl gifeen wut 1 a3y S e
T HT ITTUY L Aehdl 8| HEIATEH & Fara FHoR
A aren faer s < afufa 21

16. THTEEH AR HAEH H IH TSRS
3R ST & d&d 37 FUeH o $8 THTE™ 3UH &
3R T Teh BH ol AGA w3 H=rfad &,
T I S 37 STEH] I TAFARA HH 3R
sl ford weym 3t ufmufy yeem arga wenfuq
T h IRRAT AT & | Ffi THTE ITHOT TR
i wgafd & fomm 3w fohe S wehd &

i) o SEteaR: hElTRE % UTE SHIEH % qgd
GEATT 1 AR HrES+eh EaTiicd o <hl
YIRF 81 THTE | Tsh B ¥ HUt, RR 3R
el ® o % fau T oreert e o
TqTfyd i <A1 Wik, 3 forat i i forshr
TH 6T HaedT w5 AU, a1 3Eeh FB W
avft et it fosht ft wife 8 | fora S i
TTIAT SIS gRT THUHE} o FHI & 6l
S| ueh e ol HEyH % e %
Teh U TMiUq foret weerme o fopeft el et &
ARIEURAl i FEATEOT o WA § helSTSH!
TIHTARG h I arefl gufa 3 eiEl
T T4 §U T ATSHT TR AT 8 S Thuet
sifqm faofar o @ 1 SerfEl 1 gwdTaROT
IREHTIA ¥ G0 IS TGN Tal G o e
T R HSemEH & Ty fee ot forw

1! foreftr fesmar a1 (2017), wifen i drr ey, foder & d9R faor sifen & geheq g
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T 1 QU1 W 2| fo s o dered
9 |7 o a1e JATH TR ST =fRu)

iy -3 FEEE fohe °§ T-sifira SmTeRatett it
A TR % grat ol fored A 3% fawa
o A7 g o feRdl Sttt 1 sfedl o
deoH & fau Junfies SHma e 7= R

iii) THC HASHC SElohcl: hSISTSHI o UTH THUEH!
61 T 6 WY THE A kel TATIUT HEA
1 =i R

iv) focfia Tmam fpamd: heiemsdt wh 3@wa
forfta e = fopet R wer & srRmrgurekat
1 foe Team * Y foxfia ggEar Tem =
TR 7| AR g g T RATewH ¢
AR HIET YgM i I Fehcll 7| Tod arwor =
e T o qed T ~Had o fagid
% IUTEH o e 7|

17. ST o ot & qeamen i (2014)"
3 urn T wiftremtor foeffr Gehe & wee & fow @
Sushl & gafsia o, T wifter & ggr o gean
o qoreiTd T sl gHTfad o Sl arar;
9 STHTShd] STHT 3T s Teqor; it Geheiid
forftar wXoml & geqey SR gmeE & % fau a7
T WRRAT o qgd raIuT hIRAT S U STk
SHHA & 2

Arga (=i aTE)

18. g sy <fimr famm (Fdiemddt) f g
e 1985 # fora waTerd 3R il o g TYE &9
T fraw 1 1 oft & T 1 i ot for v g @
T IR 1 1 SHa, 2011 T focfia wideft smm wt
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ol T8 § TAMANG S e m o) Hitese asam
T THATE €M g S 9IS ®9 § S| 6 gunedt
yeed & fofu frgr 7 ot g <l foxfta e 92 &
e 37 % ¥4 ¥ HE i 3| foea waeht st
(THUEH) | STHEIET % YR T HSIEEH qure™
HET I gaTeH gfskAtet w1 3g@ A= fom R

TS Ug THFIYH: HISISTEE 37 sHmehd e
1 foreiia HEdT YGH LT @ S 3T SfiHTehd Jemi
1 ARAEY AT UZW HUT Tg e §e AT 8
30 =S Ug TS & &9 7 off 9 wrar 31 o
TERAT o fq HSITsHl g WG 1 T8 eI
Afd gea™ it Fufd 3 eriEl & off" @ i
e o forw difaa gl So diiemset swor I S
& Hiead ¥ folia gedn 9eH Har 8, a9 SRl
ufyr afera T i wax s Tlyr & 30 wfqwa 9w
Hifq grfl| I8 fowd T=Ml 1 THY™ 3 6 U
HEieTeet gRI =N Shi 511 T Hgcaqul GuTE SRR
H ¥ T 2

Torst Sfep: forst Sonl 1 S7feaaen 31 shige sTeIRl & fou
JuTeiiTa focfia Sifew @ =9 3 ThRIcHs T,
Y fop TeEe 3§ W W o= % TE § dHer
3R SHTRAlSA! ! 3T H W foru fesrea foram
21 T Tt ok U sreomh 3um R S wes feafern
% I TR WM & fou, ATavds T9F Y& Ll
3 aifep feanforn S 1t 78 wnfica ST % dgd
feifya fopam < @k 38 wma # fop weh feafern
S wilier T8 ge W @ B, fora S Sugeh feaferamam
IETeTd <l Heg | $Heh YNEHTY Sl SHIEAT S|
Hianse o e feanferan s & wure ae fss o
T hA AT GeTferd hid shi SAfRIHE B

2 it gg1 R (2014), <o i - facdfa & %1 s, 4
1 fiterse) dedse T wES Ug THHYH, forel soh <hl TAmoT o foxfla Tgrar o Traa™ S8 GHree SR 6l Sere 9ishard 9eH

EIRSIGIR|



o e sl owary W SEAEl
1 R/, AT T 37 fa( TR e i 8, S
STTeRAT Sl YA o fIcal ol QU hid H HiSTSAl
1 AT L B

I T THEHRT

19. focflwr foorar = sgan ¢4 ot o< gorreht
T Saeed M yrefiar # gur & fou Se-the
srfafrm () 2010 o st fram mm e
T UHSISTSHT Sl araEd wernall, TRy w9 @
afedrd €9 ¥ Hgcaqul ol 9Xami (THIEuEHaTE)
%1 39 T H THTIH i o foIw iR Ared foan foh =g
%1 U Y faeeTett 3 JHEM 1 A W ol 8|
aufl sTEwd sfimha feuifored dea™ (sl 31 o=
3R weId TR Higd) 1 GEfiT St st erfafrem
qEd TETEE fohaT ST 8| Safeda aiemra ynferskor
(3Tiuere) e Eiupu o 3 11 % &9 i ST SIrar
7, ittt i e foefle geomt & wmmem
<1 gfaen & fofu T Ty @ YgH i g, o
TR gumTefiTa Sray g1 o IR Ih fawerar i
feufa & sFeararsti w1 JHEM Tga™ hit awar Fd 2|
IS 11 Tk o, Sfee fax Sudis fawa 89 &
Hid g &I, Tedl 3R HId d TAH HH o A0
T AT TGH AT B | 98 featfermaa g 1 U
foeped ed wtar B, HH twdermsHt = Sl *
IREHTI 3R T & o7 v fefier & &9 # Fg®
ToRar STt 81 HTET FREWgfEaRt 6 ATER, S TRt
LI 1 TAfies e gwifad fapear & sR o
THEISTEH T Flad LT 7, A FHTEH TS fRET I3&
Bl 8| STREEAT W, UhEISATSHT fahel Ted % g
HRHH AR T TUeh HidT & T T o
I AT T A T i o fore fomivsti < e
T I Sl e T B

1 wefiy ST Sfte e (2014), Heheq gitashn, foder)
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20. TETEH UihAT T WATHeh A& STHTRATSTT i
3Teh! sfifa ffa 9% @9 W 9g" WeE & IR
JHBA TEAH I HU A HY G alies A fofvm
YN o 1Y THIIH Y T 8| Faha o
TEAM! Sl §A H o [T q FAAE Tk 39T 7,
T TR Ug TErRE (f Ug T)’ SR ST e |
UTEIs U TEF9TE: N Ug U o dgd, Ush oy T8
Tsh G GEAH <l Fo a1 gufi Hufty wligar § 3
quft sftrehd SIS Wfed $© GIREl I TV HT
2| It Ug U Ush 3% HEAH T AU L & U
UHEISTEHT gRT ITANT <l J4 arell T o fafr 8
3N 30 T TgeRi & foe wm @ w0 foeeds
T AT 8| 3TerT-37er aRfefoat o uweietmset gr
3y fohr S are fafi f e v o #:

F) g dt Te T Ha @ Ug © H, U@ S
IIRmguEhais € Wt R, 98 AW 9 W
e, TG THHhE IR fauue I gfayfadt a
i Bict 2| dehfcush KT o i YR i ST
Tehdl 2| SRRl g UgW i TS el
T THEISTEH! SHT grT hat Y TS AT AT
&1 fean it g o sod @ft s fsren
i WS & TRl &, (G I8 HH § HH Gl
CIciRd

g § i Tg T R dh % dgd W U U
Sefterareti sl FEa TeH i aft Fuf w
T R ge o MR R (for M ) sieft e
o foTq =gt ST 2|

dHicush are g1 & |19 1 € T : dhicdeh
T FH 9 TS T TH GHIEE e @ 5E
ThStensHl, fEfiat & ¥ H, UK & WY FD
TehW sl REIRTIT T THEH AT B o oIy
HEAd gl 2l

Q)



°)  fa g% o U T 5l dp At wh A T T R
fored thdiemgdl sl ®9 @ waAs & w9 H
SR HAT B

STHT AT U T Sernt 99 frofea i w3
e THEIRTSH] 1} Ug T oiHed & foiw oo wd)
Sieht ITH @ Bt § A1 AR IS el I TR B 2

21. TE8 2 e THITIUHITE % U THEISTSH
g faefea woha fog wfafe wwme™ wrifa % w9 4
I S et Eee oI R Fess w1 dd-
1 T AT THhAT 3| HATSTATE o [oi1d & ITThe
FRHA (2015) % AR, STHT § A4THH THMAG
wiferari® smfire & 2|

qXd

22. 9Rad #, fam fim o yem A fm g
w9 § Th U w9 3h1S o &Y § SR Hdl g, I,
fawel de= @i % SmEERalen #1 gfaufd, s
THh! FHTEE § $B it 3 Of e FASR S
o SHTRAiel i AUt T TErET w1 fFdE ek
foRan STt wrteq Sfent o | foer /e grn egEIfea
AISHT g gAfwfor foham mm 8 1 1990 % g9k
saud & Srerddisiel & srhiew @1 woEE wH %
o v o fafire seme 3E foee o) wra ® s sf
H gur W HAEhR dqg (ead: A Sdw ay,
1999) = o i for Srengeisid 1 ufmmmes
3fi fefter < yftemr w@idt S =g, 3@y fm
I FHTYH HE hl Tk TATHh R JaH i T
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IfET, BIATh SHH THIYT Y9meA'® o aft Agcaqu
qcd T2 €1 TH |l DI HeH: foeia &7 gan |t
&1 i (srema: e, gy St weE, 2009) 3 Sifem
FI T 3R Th SEwd S HT g HH b
foru Sremgeisfieht i smar bt wee i i e
H I afid GUNIcHs Il Teh Afrh T orTedt 6
SAFTIhal R T < fifem i Ifess Aifem-
G 1 WS ol & | SIATSHISiTE e,
1961 (37=ged: ot wa.wd. wEme/# Sf. e,
2012) ® HuigA |fgd ST ST § UR W FE 99
&1 fard 3 <@ o 5 fafie afufamt 3 o wmam
T SemgHisiet & foTu haet T U-afed’ Jyumedt BN
% I Th LI iRt hl heut i oft| foeia &
T gur AT (ThuETasTRE) (srera: #ft s
sfiepsor, 2013) 7 focia wHi, sfehi, s saf=i, dee
HS I YIAH TR i FHa Hd §Y Teh THTEH
T STt <t T S Rt i ThuHTaSTEt
I AE o meay ¥ ol foxfiw vt i fawear @
e <t sTazeRdr i W@ifeha foram| afis =@ W,
3R A, Faem S guTsne Jorelt I8 ThuHeTE
Tlgd Fafed ®9 ¥ Hgcayul [oiTd HEAMI ohl I
HH & foru gEem wiftesen % stfew w1 s
M o T 31 916 @ 8 qeIEN, THUaTAATE 4
IRA'® § et o ol Tme T[orsy S gfehedHn 6
off |y fitd S 3 foefiar dwomi & Tame™ W &
3= T SRS g HT TS fohar e st tHg
g, @@ fewdl TaR, ANEeTE =e IR B onfag

15 STETHATE (2015), TYH T 1 foxfia & Yoioh Hrishd — Sfch1 R < & o forw swreht Tmme= soaensii & sg@ un 6

Tt - qeRIeh! A1, T

16 e ot Sfen Sremseisiet (1999), wRa ® ST <ffwr § gor W %1 Tz (e oft Sdw ), |
17 Ra TR (2009), T F$s TS Too: foeia & g afufa & foad (sreme: ef. tgem St aeF), JiEn s
8 fom wame (2013), focftar & faamht gur omim w fuid (srexa: ot fhowq. sfigs))



AW, qd afud, o7 amet & faum, fam @
% G- b ¥4 H ¥ | HE GYg 4 S\l 2014
o, gauH SegHSiE s ke # uiafdd stk o
Teh AT IR0 TMfUd ek ST SleTseisiieh’® i
IR T, Th foiia T Tt (Th3T)
Sl AT i FamTiEr | STRE i T 1 wgeda
FHH & folu, wRd TR 3 fadst 2014%° § T ITEH
B (31e98T: ot TH gEIGH) W TS fhAT| Tk BiE
3 TR I T A9 Qe e Fora| 3 JImEi & ueh
gurer e s e & fore forefr Tumem it S
s faees (ThAREIeTg) 2017 i YE3Td i gitwrfa
T3 | THITREISTTS foeires o1 weilgT oG H 2018 H TR
T 98 o T TR | e, kR SSESE
rferfem § gened v foam o @ 7 o s afy
Frepreht @ ufower e <t fedrfa o sfifiq SmmeRatett =t
wfaqfd e Sl 31 SISTSESIE g1 weR e/
@ H Faem A Sl H g e fal f
ufifsre arferent 8 & Suersy B
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23. g et o s sffar wSfERn it e
vl <hl = & qa1 IAdl @ fb 3 Tt Seh, qiash
yrfereRtor § ffed 2 = s sfameatedt o TmeH o I®
&9 ¥ feafed 8| vate om & fou guefq < @ fafemt
U 3IUTe HUS TS off| B AT TGS HEIHT b
T % foIe o8 9 STl # gure wfwan an
U I9ASY 3| I WiEAT W AR W ferfia weemi
T o o0 ThuEs gq@ foRmdrsti o ey
21 3ftres forciar ehe & wTe ST faTehatent & stferem
W T I3 o [GHA AT o /] HAHE §G BT
? A1 SiTeha SRt i st fod diwwr @ e
gt gfaafd o de ¥ wore foram w21 STeTeRatst
Fi faperar /& & T & fou foxfia ggear &
HIEAH B AT/ FEGA sobl hl HEEAT T & fo1Q
ST sfureRdtsni o yra ot fafie sy § S SfeR
JurTeft 3R foreftar fesrar o faama giafea # 81 awa
#, srfufrem # weifaa eien grn Stemddsiet &
ARSI HoTed i & A = © B

fremy

1 el fiotd S (2014), wia # foxfi Tt & Hehed W HE AE, WS
0 fog HoTerd (2014), Gehed A St T W oo (31eger: of w gmie), fade

18
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31 9r=i, 2021 it THTH T4 gq e siHT o T TRet w6
HTIUZT ok TIU W FHevres wee hi fard

(Frera sfmm iR gea et e erferfam, 1961
<1 & 32(1) o A& TEqa)

T | ; IR 3R & ugfd

8 sty o e T frm (Shemseishi)
g A Ed @ QU s i e R, et
arferfem o SIgER ST SfigT % e % qery o
SR yomeft # foefa foorar o Sar & faam ®
e Bl T8 IR fiwd S < qot Tt
el FEEe Hu § S i % yg@ wH §, el
o1 frger, fifiem g, fruen T @t A e, o1
1 fawr| wifaeg-19 @ wafaa wiyesfen gro S
feam-fde 1 e R gT 9 6 A 3T FET B
AT @ ¥ 37T e % AR foram | fmmm 3
2020-21 = TR it Skl o grEl Sl IRAHTIeRT | TTH
B sy fFuem it aedt wfsean gro qu fopen | fmm
3 fwere e gEt it afmmm S6 @ gt 7 of gur
2@ e sfiftra St gro shiftrm s S 1 ae ot
Tk wEN we fean) forta @l & ww) % @y fem
IS o THE U T ol feemeht i fard
T y&qa foam T B)

gSiieha sfifird sfehi 1 W@ 31 W, 2021
e 2,058 oft fred 139 anforfseres o [6 e
(drsft), 10 oy fod o (Tauwsht), 43 & oo
o (SRS, 2 T &9 o (Tousl)] 3R
1,919 HghRI ¥ [33 TST Hghil o (THIT),
351 foret doat et Son (St 3 1,535 weh
TEHN ] WA & | Usiehd dehi hl T&A TUsd

19

ad § 2,067 Sl & mERT 2020-21 # 2,058 w&
g (ufefsre wriioft 1)1 Geenedi <t @ & A
A wghil dehl 1 g a1 @ (UiRivTE |ieht
2)1 ¥ 2020-21 % IR, TH TgHNI o 3 TH
TR i SAfd bl & F9 | dsfieha foham o
o, JeIfeh 3 IRANE, 5 TEHM dch, Th TATT &
% e 3R 2 arforfSuss St bt faushied fram mn
(ufefore arfioft 3) |

1.1 TAee s aea-ge ae

aq | fm g 3uetsy ey sftar o ofard
aft anforres el (STaT Sfehi, @y foe sfehi, aefir
7Tt el o T & % Sl afgd) o meft
TSl 3R guentad &= () § oo ggepit e i
smitrer fepam T 2

1.1.1  sfmreha STHRIvET

IRd H o1 T W S A d sl ot
SR &1 el I & 1Y, O™ 2021 & A0 H
ot ae ¥ Tiea @t (3247.8 ) A TEAT A
@l i wJE (3252.6 ) w1 98.1 gfawE g,
Sfeifeh AT s 80 Ufdwrd B1 U % Hed #,
e 2021 % A g I76,21,251 S H FA
STHTehd STHTITRTET 20-30 Jfeerd o STATER s=HTeh
Heptert 1,49,67,770 FU i fufwfa sHfe
50.9 gfasra off (wrfoft 1))
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Tt 1: sfrreha STyt

e fo faferat & srgem feafa!

31 W= 2021 31 W=t 2020
1 | @rat il $a 9. (F0S H) 252.6 235.0
2 | quiqern Efera @’ (S H) 247.8 216.1 (231.0)
3 |1 g | 2 1 i 98.1 92.0 (98.3)
4 | Fafof SRR (2 $0s §) 1,49,67,770 1,34,88,910
5 | dhmga smRIRET (X He ) 76,21,251 | 36,96,100 (68,71,500)
6 |41 g | S 1 ufawd 50.9 27.4 (50.9)

1. foder 2020 3R fadst 2019 & ST YR % NUR | A Fe fafyr & 58 789 Tgai|

2. ST AT g1 ke fobu T w@Tal s Heftd e 2|

3. A 2020 % 3AThS 31 AT Tl high H 368,71,500 I STATHA I5 ARG THT HT el § Tferd 2|

YIAH Sl o AT 3T Y@ b TRl
% o= ST GUET o q8d Al hl T3 SHITRET
I W YT FeAdT 8 foh SRRt W femmr e 84
yfaerd 2, T a1g shaw: T &9 & d% (80.1
gfasrd), Tl sk (69.4 gfawd) 21, YK T2 S
(59.1 yfcrd), @resfh & % b (54.6 ¥faw@),
g fm d% (44.5 dfmm), B &3 % d%
(39.6 wfererd) TR feresft S (6.8 yfaera) & (ufefvre
ot 4, afifsre arfioft 5 e =re 1)1 35 @/@ 9%
T ST el Tadsk & 37d 2020 & foIQ st gry st
foru T ger S < e s R

T 1 : WTel % 37 % ATAR FHTSHATSAT hI &Y T GRar & Freaw

120+

100+

u F @t # g gufE @t @ wfer
m il Smrfiat § & dwrpa sif e

1.1.2 <97 shar fifeem

aifores st 3 Hat fiftem w1 93.3 wfera
IrreE foon Safer Tt di 4 W 6.7 dfaed

IrTeH fean (wmeft 2))
ot 2 : ure e ‘
X =hirg #)
TATET 3R
TY | RSANE Aiga | HgHhd dh | HeA
rivTisaes S
2020-21 16,341 1,176 | 17,517
2019-20 12,311 923 | 13,234
2018-19 11,192 851 | 12,043

1.1.3 ehehdl Skl gRT 9T AT &X

Sremgeisiet srfufm, 1961 & amr 15
(3) % R, g 13 fwreha oo Aftem Hi foret
ff Tfst &1 e FE § g war ], @ 38 IH
1 39 A & o 37 Uiyt W o ¢ % fafes 8
gfawa & emfess Y €, Sar for Feifa e S,



¥ T =1 s e g (|t 3) 1 wem R
feufa, @t g ofit afomf demadien & g g9 &
T ®I @A 7Y, TH AEH q I o § fiftem s
FC I S H A % I § CeEH S F
P & e & )

HTON 3 ; Sk T AR 9T TR 59T R hl T

(srfererer)
k| aeh w|EY
= T A
T R
-
01.04.2020(21.05.2020| 4.65 | 8.00 12.65
22.05.2020(31.03.2021| 4.25 | 8.00 12.25

1.2 frem s e

g <ffm ffer (Sremdus) 1 fmior dampa
depl g 31er TR T Wifimm 3t e weRR i
yfoqfe=i ¥ 9™ 9 ™ § 'l gl fEm A
1 318, 2020 & gt 1 10 T8 it I ¥ Fuief
SR s it gt gt 12 38 gfd 3100 X
fean 31 Sremsuw o wftmwmaeht /S / SAaftd St
T 1 T DI AR Bl SFadeng (sFer) Wi g 2|
3g fAfer =1 3w wftemmes /g /aumem onfg %
1efiT Seni & SHTRATSTT o gl o fUeH & % fog
femam wmar ®1 31 @, 2021 = Al 21,29,904
HUe off, sefer 31 A, 2020 1 I8 21,10,384 S
off| 3! TR 7T (STETS A <fifia st 1
IUTE) 1.70 gfsra o (I 2)1
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e 2 : fag s ffar (Sremguw) ot smfda srquma (emRem)

1400 4.00
1300
1200 3.50

1100

1000 3.00
900 \ 250
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700 2.00
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500 1.50
400
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gferera)

.

0.50

frarm sfmm feft (% 100 s H)

0.00

2010-1 [ ™
2015-16 [N ™
2016-17 [N

2000-01 ] m
2005-06 [l ™
2019-20
2020-21

¥ 2017-18 [

]

& 201e-10 Y
L]

!
i

1.3 g <t I & fuem

¥ 2020-21 % SR, FE A HSE 7EE
& feafa & aga ufwma doi & dfifaa STomRatsti
H YaH gHEM wE A g ¥ 2020-21 5
TRE %992.9 U TR & gl i gomiea fomam |
¥992.9 &g | &, fHm 7 2020-21 o TR Y AEhr
SRl % TEY T I563.9 HUS & Ho grEl’ H e
foran, S for aftfdre wfioft 6 & saen T R UH
% ®1 gEI qEn u™ 2020 § weE fRn men wg
% 329.6 g 1 TR o fofw 5@t fFuem 18 2021
T foma | 3k STTET, 7.1 A <t TN giEHIe
BRI 99 1 T3 Afqaia R % qag H 11 TTH
TEl 37X %98.5 TR@ 1 TR % 4 Teh T ITLH @l
W HRATS I TE| ATOISIS et | IS graT & fepan
T onl 99 2020-21 % forw fgew T gEt i afn
% @Y fome sepl i Tsg-aR geH =9 3§ & T
B graT 6t TE T TT FY T WERIY, T, ST,
TR 7R ufem aiTet & sl o fore o)

4 gfifre arferent 6 ® wEM 6t T8 @ g e Hfifd o dga o= Sl & dey § wWihd q@i % HRU 340.9 FHS MHA 7| o T
T ¥524.1 S & 1 | Uch T 4 STYEh gral 1 (HueH et g 3R fm i cafta fifd o aga faem foe o grat &1 e

&l feram e R



=TE 3: 2020-21 % R TSa—-aR Fuem mu g ofit fawe St it v

300 3.5

L '
;% 100 1'5 E
5 _  H m o
. & 5 E
m fgere U et i i el Y HE
T & urm 39 goft § viosy & fordt oft @@

% TTC T SETeRateti (SraT Teiehd Tl SHTeRAl
T I AT A2) o fore afemmoes grr e i T
TS & T 344.6 HUS 1 IEGH 8| $Hh ATET,
TG STt & fofu 3208.3 +Ug H UM &
raere feram e B| i S (Rreh agam 4eft fammdt
2020-21 ® T8 o feu MU o) |7 SATehfeies <HaT SIS
¢ oft Afer gt Rt eneft qoh freeetihd T feram T
(afefsre arfeoft 7) |

IREHTIERT & TH B o d1¢ SIeTgElsiE! gr
T gl % Fwer % fug fou T osied fem ad
2019-20 % A 10 fe 6 g & a9 2020-21
A 7 fA° 9 i remdesied srfufm, 1961 ®
fretfa smafy 2 wda & i 39w fafia srgad
FIATE, TET % GeATH & (Y SR e THRL
i T o o1aman, 7w 33 @t 6 dei & 3@l @
fauem fopam man fmes wmgdi| 2020-21 % GNH © W
fau U 9| W A @ fed gEl (SRga A TR g
e ) 1 W 38 srafy o dE e e T R
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1.4  Tuewuem / uragetieat (v feufy)

ST <ffmr <t SEeTd @ 31 W, 2021 O
27 afufSes Sehi o Hag ¥ Yed g shi et Uiy
3295.9 g off| anfurfes sent o gieamaent /srafidt
deni @y TRl agferat ¥153.0 wus off e ad
2020-21 = R 99 T1.8 U Wi &1 2020-21
% SR 3 bl o gag | T30.5 fuferam i wfsr =i a1g
T | g1 feam m R

365 TgHNI ol o TEY T YA /IgH fhu
MU g Sl EeRt AT 35,466.9 wUs W S ad
% A fAuerT MU 3563.9 wUE A 7 (WTe 4 3R
ufifsre wfiuft §) | Tl sl % A A, afemTas/
siahel a6 4 g agRw, @ % A ww
3568.5 HIe’ Afed Fa1 e T 3,282.1 *s F
2020-21 % 3 grEt & Fuem § 3gea fosar o7
off for T & Shems ffertt o1 faa = = o wifeh
gl Figer o g 6 TR & $o s o

=Te 4: AT fore e eret aur aget i weh wfv - 2020-21

6000
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3000

3 g §

2000

1000

T
0
T wEEH A

u g T e m fom 1 o et

2020-21 o SR fdere Tu g frser 10 aut
% 2 Fiver /e qEt B aR & el @
(ufefore arfiuft § st =ré 5)|

5. <9 el & Tag g cafid fuer Aifa o qgd fuer Tu ok 5 gea grat o foe fe s ofwa g S o @ et W@ mn

81 37 o i 1 fireeR o feAt 6w 13 of

6. atet ffer gurieH (Tauw) & ded Rurd fopu e 227.5 s 1 et rat 1 faer & fore sk aftemmaent 3 it
&1 I & 39Ty 91 TR 1 39 8¢ T SIASHISHH UM o Sraemi o qad SIeTSHISE i YT HHT ST 7 |



AT 5: U-3TT3e 3R uivemTiua Sent 61w
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1.5 HI¢ ATHA

31 |r=, 2021 i farmg 1 s oy fafafa
T gefug fafie et ot s 9=t ° <fea
JrgTadt Amelt 1 wE 31 W, 2020 H 44 h
A § 49 off| 9§ % SR, 1 el §g T fen
T o, SEfh 6 AT WES g9 U MUl 49 wfed
wet | F, 6 wHe e (sEe) g g fhe
MU ¥, el 43 A T B ger 71 Ifqerdt ama
B (JC7 &9 § UREHIGH /eredd T i /ol
FRATS o fETT®) qRR fohy T | 1 fF 3,09 el
HI-AqRfea Toh T THHFSYL 3Fe4 hl-TRIT
S &, St gehgHarsht o 1ef &, e SHmehataet st
YT ol 31eTerd gra fefra gfsean wifier B, ek
21 TH & BT 2|

e 6: “ATATAT TR AT — TN WTHer 2020-21

37

i s |~

T SR ©

frem e |
7

et shY G
P N w
o o o o
ey

Haﬁc—urmml“

mwtﬁm.m
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1.6 3RO RET AHTY

Faae 4 fm grr 18 oft wwur (shfee) TR
IS & T S @ 2l 2003-04 % g foReft T
T R TTRE Yok JTH &1 g7 a1 Fohell gral 1 WTa™
&I fopam | oy =m0 IR Ao, 1971 (THTESiTd
1971) @ Fard FmH & Jeamee AR & 3TMUR W
U o &% 0.7 @@ & g § a9 2020-21
SN 0.4 @@ 1 Sgel I g8 | 31 A€, 2021 T
R TR Tfafafy & wefta wfoa =mererh ame
T A T

W 11 : 3 WEgeaqui Jame /| STfa

1.1 gmEt & viw Foem & giaan & o sua

THFA TN W@l AR HHaH
(ermguuduE) fenfidn ufmwm St w1 ATaeTs
JEER & fau It fee w9 g fafve amet
T gt § Aot 9 % fore ueer emenfid wrgfert 6
Frgufa & ¢ off| Frm 3 ufemEmes g dur i T
grEt i gt & weawd & fore Hie i fgfe § ash
M % 3T W, T S-S &1 o fo1e e =S
THISEE BT, TAH &F % foIC Tk, 1 gefierg foman
3| 98 7 forell oieh < aiEmTE % GRH g@T I %
Sty T Y glaem ygm wEar 81 geehrt afufat
o TR (STREHITH) | Th hich TN o NI Sh
gfEmHTeE W qia i s fhe Moy g | fom
T < THET STohT farfamm rfaf=m, 1949 i g
22(5) % T8 ATZHE T HH & s dfera dfid
AT I 3| T & dgd aeft @fera A w
o v g @i s fearn i frm A gl W
oo = féam (2020 & weet fushisa ) |




1.2 SEc I | ot sum=

SEtwE  SAfeeptian [/ aftammushl & @
SRR HTET i S eI Hriars & fore, srrafiars
% &A1 FHrEIel (TR W) I Y & S TgHRI Tgh
Sl W HEICA (hehe) HI Iu-Affd H 15 d3h
it <6, frem fm o aferemiat 3 fifean wisha
Hre & weam § 9 form | e 3 agett sem o gt
&I e & fou ateran ygH e % o i
% qEd 7 S % A oA G6 ST F AT H
293.7 &g sl TR 6t wprt fafet off @l

.3 fsomt sifafem o gonem

g fod Wl 4 1 &, 2021 1 A a9
a9 H Tk 9o <1 for “F 3m 9w | ) s
arfef=m, 1961 T GINYA U HEI dTfeh I <hl
gegafeya feran I @k, fora afe 18 o sreemht v
T U TIeal b QU HH H 3w B df W S &
SeTehdt ST SfieT e shi EimT qeh At ST Ul q
HTEM 3TN THISG T8 TH L ehd a1 fafm |
MY T 3A9R 2|

W 111 : a—ferawor

31 AT, 2021 1 THE 99 % foTT ger 17,
TIEd @A 3R Tehdt JaTg foewr 37X a9 @ fow ge
aitEren weel foero, Sermseiste stfafrm &1 am
28 # 3fgfaa gom o, i fferdt srefa fe s fify
(Sr3MmEu® ), /o1 TR e (wishius) K amm= iy
(Sftuw) fog qam fope e &) stfufem 6 ama 29 %
gedl o T & wmwedl Y o aden A TS R | 38
IS |IS g fehal STa 3iR I8 37ef § o 2|

II.1

()

(@)
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et qaaTg
I\ 3 2020-21 % @RE 3992.9 HUS *
Tral i TETed A 31 3EH § T524.1 S
(%70.9 =)’ 1 YT T qEt o forg
fopam T oy

smiferes g ergmTiG e % S s fafy
(SreTsu®) & forw sfmiferss g oy & 37
T 212,275.3 +Us (312,087.3 +Ug) of,
St fisc dra it st srafy i gaer | 1.6
iR i Jhg g HL 3l

w1 A e (FSfes) F day § w6
ERICERAEIR-CRIE R
T o R T

e fim ffy (Semue) § sifmw
326,554.9 +Us (315,486.3 HUS) o1, S
T -gT-8 YR W T11,068.6 S (T71.5
) sl glg ST 8| HHT SR F&I €Y
T fiftem o (34,283.6 ) ¥ ghg, Fawm
¥ I (31,118.4 HUE), age (I461.7
Hg) M fiwr wR H glg * R0 T
T | TR ¢aar (36,331.7 HU) H hg
% 99 J9E 3| I8 v faet gEt (3938.9
FUg) M fuiferes <Far (T188.0 +Ug) #
g g AHHE g3

o T Y (Hisfew) O erfemy 243.4
FUg (Th a9 qd T41.0 HUg) @Il e
TR SR 1 259 o™ | g3 3™ § 2.5
g 6 Ihg 1 @2 |

7. gfdsra # 2T 7T AR Hl BigH vk 7 U U 31iwe st a¥ i gey feafd & Afehe Twid &



@) wme= St T efmw (Sfew) 210.8 s
(6.2 ®Us) o1, S 4ed &9 § o= 8 31
# 1.1 e A glg 3 forue, Tememr, wmn
3TN 38UE 9, AT ook, i@l Tliewehi
6, FaT Y /| WG, U9 Joob R
HEfemduet e Yoo | wHft o HH0 =T §
3.5 U hl HH o HRO AT

1.3 @i srfemw

31 |, 2021 =i feafa & srgEw ey s
ity (remgus), wor T e (Hisies) o am=
ffer (Shew) # i it /fied (9 & @e) A
31,17,629 s (398,297 HUs), 3542 w8 (3510
FHUS) N T558 s (3550 ) o

.4 f=&w

2020-21 = 37d H i e srea fgg s
Ffer (Sremsus), o TR ffer (Hsies) qur =
e (Sfuw) § fae & a8 9o (AFa W) A
%1,32,223 =g (T1,11,218 HUE), T555 U (3530
HUg) 3N 2630 HS (T610 HUS) T&1 Bl a8 &% 7
H weft MR o sfigea gan MR i e stafa
e <o ffer (remgus), wo TR FfY (FHshor)
aen "= ffy (Sfes) # faw &1 SR ge s
%1,39,150 U, I604 HUg 3 T682 HUS T

I.S T

I1.5.1 3ATIR

31 9, 2021 <t feufa & e ey s
it (Sremsuw), swu TR Tl (eishies) e wm=
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ffer (sfiaw) < rftm smaRt (varsdl) @rd @ dfed
AY HAM: 325,349 HUg (318,675 ), I61 Hs
(338 HUg) 3R T18 s (T15 HUe) & | Fam shm
Aty (dremgus), Hwor T Ffr (wisius) o gm=
ffyr (Sfuw) & ™ @d § yauE & e @fbd
AT HAT: 223,658 HUE (316,975 ), T46 HUs
(T35 HUg) 3N T18 HUS (T15 L) T |

I11.5.2 AT U AT T

T el 1 TGH 1 T3 ST ST G
for aq wd e R (Sheed) 1 gmae FE % fag
IR 7 iR i 3 Sfewdt qifiea w1 fedga for
3R 35Uk IUIEH § IY o GNH 3,156 HUS H
g foRa | 38 Sifia SRt & wehra foRam I ey

W 1V : @ U=

Iv.l  <remsdshEt stfufem, 1961 &t amr 25
& AR g eroft ey (TReerE) ufsr i g
TR 1 wfayfaat § faw s 21 31 7, 2021
frm & fraw adwifer 1 o TR 21,33,407
HUg 1 S TUoe ad 1 qer # 18.7 wfawa st
2| IRHIfT % IR g 31,40,436 HUS T S
31 =T, 2020 @t ¥1,20,633 HUS 6T a1 | 16.4
yfaerd &1 glg guiar 8 R 31 w4, 2020 & &@
e & 1.07 TR g1 & 1.05 AT 2 | 99 o A
gremifa fed® 2019-20 ® 14.6 ufaera shi garn |§
6.5 Jferd o1 I8 J&F &9 € I§ h1 gEl SATE!
N o H R Hifae-19 ATk =T F A
gfaeferd Teme o SR o |

8. Aeacy IR 1 AT SRIeH Tafer 1 ST ek T ST B, S ASTRIRIR = [wHele-uwet + g / [wwelelt + (0.5 x #W)],
W&l WElls/ W = 37/ YEIA H AR qed, IS = YW W, €/ = T Y& / dedig w1 AEE|



IV.2 g &R 6l Sfaqfaei 1 qeaied AR
fd 31 g7 SR S e Je (TheIEuATHEEn)
BRI SRRINIG Hisd Hodl o STMUR W fohan Sram 2|
faw W S fifd & wed 7, Ig gouasm, afg #8
&, a7 BT 2| g e, A S 7, O A
Big foam wmar B1 31 A 2021 & orgER waft ffer
H g e 3| 6o e, fm s Sifew
% foreg T gUaT % w9 1 Fow Iar-=eE T fif
(STETHIR) T W@ Ll 7l 31 7=, 2020 i
35,834 g & TIHM W 31 A, 2021 % IIIIR,
HshIshd A9 Tgid gNI Iiehierd, 36,372 S
fom IaR-=eTe fiod (smguwatr) fAfy srqefera off|

V.3 & % 37d § aed & deet havfael W ufiwed
T e o1g 7R 99 o Aferehier T % forw =g fi=ret
TR R @I (10-afa s=mres gfawa 31 9, 2020°
I 6.14 I gaeT § 31 " 2021 A 6.18 Hfwra
oT)| Hifeg-19 TEM & SR 3fes nidfafer o
=Y % IRUTHEEEY foewE @ S # e ad
2020-21 1 fomar off| TSR WicdTeT R
TIY-|1Y FHH FHL Tod o HRUT TR gRT foram
31fYh IUR, Taar gme § gig, H@ifge ifd 3um i
fotd e g1 Gt IR HETe S ek % Ush Tg
3 ¥ & e gfawar 1 ifa = genfea forar | o i
UgeAl SUTE! o G, ST U § T 37 Hifgeh Hifd &
3ER ¥ % SR Yfahed § Tl o178, 3 ygedt DT
o 37 <l AN TG T Y8t et T W s+ W& 38
a1g, mifges fifd & Fa 3R +@, Got IR & F=re
% qiumEeEY gfawa # Tufl ofg 3R SHad % 3ia
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o el T W ot W el aie § Hifvd o TRt
YR o HRUT A1 & STHRER oo Tt H ghg o ol
forgett fommel § ufoer SR &1 o S fetd o & gat
TR gRETer SR =1 IUR § Sk ®9 & ATHE
7o |

YT V ; TSATcHSH ATHA
v.l e vEa

1 g e, e aur st ek
ISR 1 Jeier Freeres are & ffgd 2, S @t stfesprd
ST TN LT 7 3T TH Teff SRl 9 SRR Ll 7, S
o o gehar 2| Fefiumfa g fafmmeet, 1961
% fafam 6 & ogar frm & e o @ snfa
3 5 a7 gmra: ufa fourdl w des X 31 A,
2021 ! FHTH 99 o GRH IS i IR S3eh TG
EIRH
V.1.1 TAcrent ST AT /|aTHg

gl Midg g fadd, 1ege, Jere @i
13 S[els, 2020 & 31 S 2022 €l T I,
TEH | W1 ft UEd ®l, d SreTsEsTEl fEm,
1961 st &mr 6 (1) () = @1 9fsa &/ 6 (2) (i)
% T&d e Hed o A1fHa foham |

gl merw $uR fon, wgw afe, ffm
Tar faum, o wme, IRa TR S et
srfufrem 1961 s g 6(1)(F) & d8d $g TR
o fmm & e # fewe % w9 ° fes foven mm )
g 24 TE«, 2020 | M|

9. 31 9, 2020 ! 10 I 1 s=HT 6.45 SHTH 2029 oAT| 36 o€ 2020-21 § 9 X 10 ¥t fenidis ot fopu mmw afix

31 9, 2021 ! 10 | ST 5.85 STE 2030 o |



V.2 1€ <l eraraden auta

31 A, 2021 % ER A€ hl cr@raiE
gfyfa femger 2:

1. 5f. Mfdg T foaa, AR
2. . UEIW PUR T NG TR g At fagees
3. oft ufey fosr pum EENED

31 W, 2021 %! THE 9§ &% INH 9IS A
AETIen giufa S =R 934 At i )
V.3 ot fFEeo
T 3 e T SR =g W e & foe
aft i ke, srafa Semses, disfus 3k Sfus
% Sfaita frEaor yomet wenfua it Bl 3 ffed %
AT AT T ATk Fute FAR Tk v 2, i fafay
qHEEl T 3NYTid 3 34 sfifia sl & gl &1 Jam
FH F foru o o, o (sméurae wise)
1 g o, faftes =@, fammm =@ ot =
3T AT W HAd WPIAH MG | T i@ a8
9& &SI i A1S G AgHITed fopern S 21 < ffer
% A g arelt Wit srerta fiftem wfy, sgfert
3N A o1 | Tt AT 1 oft soie # wftfera
o ST 21 DA ¥ o7 9 i ARy F mER W
F1e TohT U =2 3T wferat <Al gt § aredfaes =/
IIfYy <l Heehiforsh THieT oS & Hue &l It 2l

V.3.1 HHId AETaiie

e @l Tk, TEd T T fuad
Tg ol 4 foeia o & foe e e wlan i
TETHie % yg@ frshut w oS I e affa
o THeT T@T T o7 AR TEfteefia =re] v < GRH HiE
wgt wfdepe fevunft & 6t ¢ oft|

27
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v.3.2 fAEEun o waeaiea damuer

iRl i TR e (HuEun) %
JTaa Uk gumelt IRy S 7, e fm % sifeeer
DUTE MR W TH &1 &1 90 I HRISH dR T
Terg 21 §, T oRETIie i 8 3TN GURIcH HidTs,
afe g 21, % fore fdid weqa @ 7 |
V.3.3 STEW aTia SATaieh eramaet

Y o R ITREIET (2019-20) S Jq
T ST T STTITEH T TR T | STerfeh g Aferspms
Y o FUTE TR T form 2|

TTTUT 3R hivTe fareht®

U TWIH o HIFE WS HH 2g FH
HEEere & fou yfdfes war }1 37 SRt
+I Y ford o & fafim gfweor gfaeei, wra
IR fogw § forema ufSreror wxemi, SfaugE faw
HTehdt Tu (ATSULIRTE) R 3 foesht fgw sfm
TErreT g ST fehu Sma ¥ 2020-21 % SR
27 ARt 3R 2 goft 111 < T Feel afgd e
29 HU=TRAT I HIfag-19 HI feafai & Tt e
% HIETH ¥ HEHAT H W o4 & fore gfafges o
TN S STATET, ST Yol SR 6 gRy Sieri
% foru fboes g7ehm didwifern BAwme st fmfor
UTSTIsh W AN Teh hEshd | W o4 & foTw 2
fereRTt Afia fepu MU 9|

V.4

TEIH &N

e o Tl e wLf s @ vfatghe w2l
31 7= 2021 1 T o $A WIS 6 F&A1 31 7=
2020 % 56 W AT H 52 Bl IR AvfER foerer
oifeft 4 9 fem mm @

V.5



TTROf 4 : 31 °T 2021 % HTAR T i Sofi—ar fearfa

) R gfaera (%)
Uit |\
ST | 3TSIT | ST | AT
1 2 3 4 5 6
guff; | 36* 4 1 1 3
gufy | 13 2 0 15 0
gufiiv | 3 0 0 0 0
Fel 52 06 1 12 2
I -G S ITSAT - FAFFFIA M
* HTYTeAeh 23Teh i BT

P wIH T F goft 1§ 69 yfeerd, soft 111
H 25 wfaera R AW 06 wfgwrd #oft v & 9 31
A, 2021 6 feafa % oER $a wWe § 12
yicerd STgfd Sfd 3T 2 wfierd e St &
gaf-aa g |

V.6 AT ST AR AfAEH, 2005

Ak ST B o ATd 10 ST i
ISR YEH S % U a1eg 31 gaA1 @1 AR
srferfiem & siarta o 2020-21 % 2 fm grr e
48 F=HT 1 ATYHR Fael UG a1 1 i waitea
sl TS| T, SHBAIS sl W@ HH H WRdE e
S MR fagm s 3t g T e B offire,
TEl HUeH W AHsRl, ST |17 ®er w1 faEn,
fapet bt o1 ST TR T WG TR R & TE TR
3 9@ T ST ofiAT he ¥ Feftd A I} o INW
fuffa ga= o & 2 fow )

UGB eI
AN hRd AT & JaumE &
I % o fou fm 88 & suam w faard) worfa

V.7

28
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e dam s 8| foa-wfafen i wrivoed o &
% A A dgET 3 a1 3Hh R % fore g
ot & frm it e FrEieee w@fufa B Soh
fafia s @ smifsa &t St 81 98 2020-21 ®
g o1 f&=< TmEm 96.6 gfasa @ | fm g e
‘Bt wEarel’ w1 SRS w2 & feaw wuriE
T RSH 21 et 2021 feram |

v.8 T o urges den sy

o & fod™® SHdar & gesl i eral
o A g™ % fofe fme & weh Ireeh |an e &
e R STar 21 U daT % gE HueH
il it ARt % YR | 2| Rk, TEehi
Tfifaat & orer it wiagr faam /fafrem fawm,
T PR, ANHISTE & 1Y Tu<g LATfUd ik
ferererdt & freamor § @k ggam wem R |
St & Geferd gei bt foem & foe fafsre amat
H 2wehel <l 39 AHfT | off ISW TR o)

V.9 S ST chdT

7w S 1 Ak de, dewEe, S
ST W SR 3R gfeqehiel & HIeAm g 91 S| %
IR AFHRI TG AT 7| TWTE SHT ST YOl
o fagral & faga 10 & guten ¥, fm dedrse
W e ergH 3naR R fuer /wfea gt i feafa st
ST AT 2| T o ST, STHT ST heal hl TSIl
% Hag H ORI 3T Stesh TS § IR fiod o
% & HrEter S feedRt et |

SrTSHISHE! 31 JeET3e ST hl THHN
foru sfiftra eni & gSfieRor i © o Feet S,
T qra i i 3R g o foem, afemrsst



e, Jiwament % fou S @mar @ien % F@ag o
fréw, weft sfift Sl g srarel sTavESAE %
AT, TIEHTTSR GRT GIR fohT 7T 3rall # 31T 3R
YT STkt W H fawfl, SH SmrEshar e
3N I, graT FueH Ifshan W o/ 98 IIH aret
T 3R a1 hl RN o fore sifia seni <l gt
&I SR Fafta ®9 @ otEaa f ST )

AT THT SHTehal @ (ATEULTATS ) W
qftreRT

fm & SRl fagere 9 27-29 ©E, 2020
% GNH g3 ITREISTS hI 62 df FRIGR uiwg H
oo 1w foram| et 2020 Tderor % fore amft
e 6t 78 off| 2020 % fU AETLRTE i Tderur
31 9=, 2020 1 fm i FREIUTR F SAUR W
&qa femam T e

V.10

TrEl W A1 TR A o e giier emnferspri
T gran fuem gk i SEwR o TS off |
frm 9 wE-faasx 2020 # sm@fy & fow omguE:
Tt} TeeT R STEUEt WiHifash el 3 Yok

29
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Aied W Wi ATSHT HRl T daeqor § 9 form|
AETLATE | Feifera "@ueh s off fopar m| wefien
3TN ToEh! o a9 § IEUE! hl dohi § Hafad Hr
o o mn i erdudiens % |y s HEn
feram T |

V.1l e

fgw fim it g A frm arfufm,
1961 s /@ 29(1) & AR WA feid S &
T ¥ BOH UA. 5. v, We HuHl, Td T@HR,
99 2020-21 & fore fom & wifafyes damias
% &9 o s fopam )

Fd T Aed,

e sfmr o weam et fm,

LEH
=P
(Tq. €. =)

A
femieR: 25 57 2021



gfifere it 1:
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Trerg sftmT et W sfier S TATUAT 6 918 | Wt

st Td / sTafer o S U8 fousiena S, | grafy % o
& h Fafer & .
¢ /srater i P Stet e < <= o
? foemma  |foemma adl | o (4+5) (2+3-6)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2020-21 2,067 2 6 5 11 2,058
2019-20 2,098 6 0 37 37 2,067
2018-19 2,109 8 4 15 19 2,098
2017-18 2,125 8 7 17 24 2,109
2016-17 2,127 13 5 10 15 2,125
2015-16 2,129 6 3 5 8 2,127
2014-15 2,145 5 14 7 21 2,129
2013-14 2,167 5 15 11 26 2,145
2012-13 2,199 12 12 32 44 2,167
2011-12 2,217 7 11 14 25 2,199
2010-11 2,249 3 22 13 35 2,217
2009-10 2,307 10 26 42 68 2,249
2008-09 2,356 13 33 29 62 2,307
2007-08 2,392 10 18 28 46 2,356
2006-07 2,531 46 24 161 185 2,392
2005-06 2,547 3 17 2 19 2,531
2004-05 2,595 3 47 4 51 2,547
2003-04 2,629 9 39 4 43 2,595
2002-03 2,715 10 29 7 36 2,629
2001-02 2,728 15 18 10 28 2,715
2000-01 2,676 62 9 1 10 2,728
1999-2000 2,583 103 8 2 10 2,676
1998-99 2,438 149 4 0 4 2,583
1997-98 2,296 145 1 2 3 2,438
1996-97 2,122 176 1 1 2 2,296
1995-96 2,025 99 1 1 2 2,122
1994-95 1,990 36 0 1 1 2,025
1993-94 1,931 63 1 3 4 1,990
1992-93 1,931 3 2 1 3 1,931
1991-92 1,922 14 2 3 5 1,931
1990-91 1,921 8 5 2 7 1,922
1986 & 1990 1,837 102 8 10 18 1,921
1981 & 1985 1,582 280 8 17 25 1,837
1976 & 1980 611 995 9 15 24 1,582
1971 1975 83 544 0 16 16 611
1966 & 1970 109 1 5 22 27 83
1963 ¥ 1965 276 1 7 161 168 109
1962 287 0 2 9 11 276

*fimat aut § 60 % USfihd fopy TTQ WY 3= Helfd aut § 81 FH )
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gfifvre arfvft 2-u:
ST ok — AR

a9 S TRa Seht shl WEAT
(vl TTg K T W) | arforfres @ ARATE AT | wEer o F
2020-21 94 43 2 1,919 2,058
2019-20 96 45 3 1,923 2,067
2018-19 103 51 3 1,941 2,098
2017-18 101 56 3 1,949 2,109
2016-17 100 56 3 1,966 2,125
RIS &t mfior i TAUS: T 8 & S
e Hrfvuft 2-:
FHHThd AghI deh — TSR (AT 2021 & 7@ i Fefd o F{ER)
ELks) = vire TR arerfies HA
1. Y Teq 1 21 46 68
2. et 1 0 8 9
3. ST A 1 0 0 1
4. forgr 1 22 4 27
5. BT 1 6 12 19
6. M 1 0 5 6
7. T 1 18 218 237
8. g 1 19 7 27
9. ferTee wew 1 2 8
10. EIRCH 1 3
1. EEircy 1 22 262 285
12. H 1 1 60 62
13. qL Te 1 38 49 88
14, TR 1 31 491 523
15. qfr‘qg{ 1 0 3 4
16. YT 1 0 3 4
17. i 1 0 1 2
18. MRS 1 0 0 1
19. nfesm 1 17 9 27
20. ESIG] 1 20 4 25
21. TSI 1 29 35 65
22. TufeEm 1 0 1 2
23. a&mq@ 1 24 129 154
24, RAUIE 1 0 51 52
25. frgm 1 0 1 2
26. IR 9T 1 54 62 117
27. ITEE 1 6 5 12
28. ufdm sl 1 17 43 61
qayTRE o
1. 37eHM 3R frehlam Fiveg 1 0 0 1
2. EEU 1 0 0 1
3. GDILﬁR ity 1 3 4 8
4, T et 1 0 15 16
5. LEEL 1 0 1 2
A 33 351 1,535 1,919
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giifeTe ittt 3:

T 2020-21 % SR Usiishd / fausiiepa s
. TSI (2)

ek T IHR

%Y H.

ok T A

wEehTl ok (1)

1.

SHSETaT Afge TgHRl § fo1., @mar

&fia gmfior S (1)

1.

eier i s

@. faustiea (11)

R TR

vt [ T

%H I,

ek T AN

T o (2)

foraeft o

JECU HTehed Frueredt
(AT H1 e TuTI)

Fret & % T 3

qeHt faam o
(Sreiteg s 3fean fafee & @y foom)

gfta oo S (3)

ST AT

EClENACED
(Farfea wrgter Jdt sk & @y foer)

Sreft M T wmfior S
(Famfsa wrter Jdt sk & @Y foer)

TEIeT I YT AT ek
(Farfea wrter dt sk & @y foer)

HEHN o (5)

T S - R i s

HE AT TEhH! S ffiee

o gget o fafies

FEdere T e S ffies

FgafTaT SR 9y Hi-3A1. S fafies

T & o S (1)

gl Ak T s fafiee
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URISTE | 4:
SAHRTTST <hi GREAT <hl AT : TATIAT o 91E &
a¥ | yuia: WETA | @rat shl el | T @Al bl e Fuiefm | @ SwwRE 6t
@t e | gETd guia: | SeWnEr | GHwEt | qedt ® stk
(FEnwig | (FeH) | wimEmEl | (100 w0E | (R100 e | STHRISTEN @t
T)* T ufaeTa L)) o) Tfaera
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

2020-21 247.8 252.6 98.1 76,213 149,678 50.9
2019-20 (22311%1) 235.0 (9982.5(; (6386,;’791651) 1,34,889 (5207.;;
2018-19 200.0 217.4 92.0 33,700 1,20,051 28.1
2017-18 1775 194.1 91.4 32,753 1,12,020 29.2
2016-17 173.7 188.5 92.1 30,509 1,03,531 295
2015-16 155.3 168.1 92.3 28,264 94,053 30.1
2014-15 134.5 145.6 92.3 26,068 84,752 30.8
2013-14 126.7 137.0 92.4 23,792 76,166 312
2012-13 139.3 148.2 94.0 21,584 66,211 326
2011-12 99.6 107.3 92.8 19,043 57,674 33.0
2010-11 97.7 105.2 92.9 17,358 49,524 35.1
2009-10 126.7 142.4 89.0 16,824 45,880 36.7
2008-09 120.4 134.9 89.3 19,090 33,986 56.2
2007-08 96.2 103.9 92.6 18,051 29,848 60.5
2006-07 68.3 717 95.3 13,726 23,444 58.5
2005-06 50.6 53.7 94.1 10,530 17,909 58.8
2004-05 62.0 65.0 95.4 9,914 16,198 61.2
2003-04 51.9 54.4 95.4 8,709 13,183 66.1
2002-03 57.8 60.0 96.3 8,289 12,132 68.3
2001-02 464 48.2 96.4 6,741 9,688 69.6
2000-01 432 44.6 96.9 5,724 8,063 71.0
1999-00 43.0 44.2 97.4 4,986 7,041 70.8
1998-99 454 46.4 97.9 4,396 6,100 72.1
1997-98 37.1 41.1 90.4 3,705 4,923 753
1996-97 427 435 98.2 3,377 4,507 74.9
1995-96 48.2 48.7 99.0 2,956 3,921 75.4
1994-95 49.6 49.9 99.2 2,667 3,641 73.3
1993-94 35.0 35.3 99.1 1,684 2,490 67.6
1992-93 34.0 35.4 958 1,645 2,444 67.3
1991-92 317 32.9 96.4 1,279 1,863 68.7
1990-91 298 30.9 96.5 1,093 1,569 69.7
1962 0.6 0.7 785 4 17 23.1

* wral ot wen, T AvufiET 1 sHad 1962 % &g @ %1,500; 1 SHadt 1968 & &g | 35,0005 1 37« 1970 % &g & 10,000
1 et 1976 & @1g & 20,000; 1 JaT8 1980 % &g & 330,000, 1 B 1993 & &g & T1,00,000 3T 4 ®Ed 2020 & &g &
%5,00,000 & fereh & off| gk ¥ The 5,00,000 ST FHak h IFTER G STATNG & Rifeh w1 <ffmr fed a1 & 33,00,000 &
S ot fawrfora SRRt & ot

fooquft: 2009-10 & wERia s 7T wiie % IgEw
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e Hrfeuft 5:
SeRa SUft — SfwTeRa SERTSTET
wfraTeRa sfrareRa futwim | Feaiefa samte
T Seht 61 St EC3 SR SmEyEt | 6 gen | Smra
(Twar) | (%100 g ®) | (3100 S W) |[STURTSTE Bt Afersra
1 2 3 4 5 6
2020-21 ||, arfurfseres & (i @ vii) 96 65,410 1,35,088 48.4
) YA B2 o 1 18,273 30,928 59.1
ii) TLHET &F & §h 11 29,638 54,310 54.6
iii) feresft s 45 480 7,061 6.8
iv) Feft S 21 16,655 42,022 39.6
v) YTaH s 6 36 36 99.5
vi) @Y fod o 10 321 721 445
vii) TR & % S 2 7 9 80.1
. &= g o 43 3,915 4,665 83.9
. HghI Sk 1,919 6,888 9,925 69.4
F (1+ 11+ 1) 2,058 76,213 1,49,678 50.9
201920 ||, arfurfeoes & (i T vii) 99 30,581 (58,601) 1,21,393 25.2 (48.3)
) WRAT w2 dh 1 8,394 (16,064) 27,223 30.8 (59.0)
i) TLHE &F & Sh 12 15,065 (28,210) 50,054 30.1 (56.4)
iii) feresft Sp 46 156 (374) 5,862 2.7 (6.4)
iv) Fsft S 21 6,847 (13,699) 37,692 18.2 (36.3)
v) TAH S 6 16 (16) 16 100.0(100.0)
vi) oY fod o 10 99 (232) 538 18.5 (43.1)
vii) TIHIT & & Seh 3 4(7) 8 48.7 (81.9)
. &g ardior S 45 2,410 (3,573) 4,193 57.5 (85.2)
I, GEHE S 1,923 3,969 (6,541) 9,303 42.7 (70.3)
F (1+ 11+ 1) 2,067 36,961 (68,715) 1,34,889 27.4 (50.9)
2018-19 |I. 9IS S (i T vii) 106 27,674 1,07,776 257
) WRAT T2 dh 1 8,130 25,074 32.4
i) TLHE &F & Sh 18 14,114 46,937 30.1
iii) feresft S 46 166 5,586 3.0
iv) Fsft S 21 5,209 29,888 17.4
v) YTaH s 7 9 9 100.0
vi) @Y fod o 10 42 275 15.2
vii) T & % S 3 4 7 57.1
1. &= grdfior ok 51 2,251 3,783 59.5
I, TEHE S 1941 3,775 8,492 445
A (1+ 11+ 1) 2,008 33,700 1,20,051 28.1

fevauft: e o otiene IS @ A ST % STUR T IFTIHIHA & Fifch SHT ST Hal § ghg 4 BEd, 2020 & q9ET B

34




507 giffer Raid 2020-21

affere |rfeft 6:
2020-21 % SR Trueg 7g T S g
ek T ATH g arn/ Waﬁ Rl et < “ﬁ"
AT et e (X o H)
2 3 4 5

REEAUEED
gy (3)
Hiohd! TR ook ol el 43,720 25,06,403.50
AT JHET, AR T 2,125 1,53,640.88
oft org FEiefiua, ges et 449 9,372.57
Fd (AENY) & (3) 46,294 26,69,416.95
utm smer (1)
HYfeAn -3t o e IIIH 123 2,789.69
Fe (afdm se) I (1) 123 2,789.69
I W (3)
FEad HaREd wea, I8 e 26,425 2,51,000.00
miSTeTe JEeiTa et /T 1,16,856.00
BEERNIEINE] = 11,918 42,022.68
FHA (IT TGW) T (3) 38,343 4,09,878.68
oA (1)
Wficrarer Afeer FEfisfiea,
TSTEA™ e 11,925 2,70,705.51
HA (TSTEA) T (1) 11,925 2,70,705.51
T (1)
AgHT FEfiTe ) 63,751 22,85,920.07
T (TE) T (1) 63,751 22,85,920.07

& (8) 1,60,313 56,35,921.22
Fe (Tt 7)) g (1) 123 2,789.69

T 1,60,436 56,38,710.91
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URISTE |t 7;
ATRTEh TIAT oh AAId TehaT AT ATAT
(31 5T 2021 <Rt TEofd & 31HER)
W.9. Terastetor < arie ek T ATH (?;z‘ﬁ)

® | >10 99 W

T (%) - -
@ | >5R 10 ¥ g

Fa (T) - -
T (19 5T9 % A & g
1|24 fegEsw 2020 g dAlhe TRAT o (TA/ ) 7.75
2 |11 S=ad 2021 JEAGIE] TR EhRI sh o1, ITHEG (T/ ¥4)* 4521
3 |29 SFadt 2021 1w gl o 1., saaRt (Ta/ )+ 6.41

e () (3 5) 59.37

HA AT (F+T+T) 3d® 59.37

* e IATH SETEET - Tg 2021 H §eh fohu T |

* e 3T SETefi arvft afEmTos & e T gan 81 vt uar % faw sifem Suctsd s fred fon
HEUEd
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(ufr & R H)
, e
- Sk T AW mwﬁaﬁ frere e (a%t??gjﬁ . o
Ll wht | | (Fw 4 - 5)
)
1 2 3 4 5 6
@ | arforfsae S
i) 9ul geRI 9T EE ()
1 % 7% =T, Siasar (1963) 925.00 925.00
2 A TR O A, Breg (1964)* 704.06 704.06
3 oIl foheRm o T, woripem (1964)* 208.50 208.50
4 st g9 vt o fat., TR (1965)* 11.51 11.51
5 o 3% 98w 1., 9o (1970)* 4,631.66 4,631.66
6 T we ¥ 1., s (1987)* 14,659.08 14,659.08
7 S A6 HUS A, 1488 (1992) 370,000.00 |  370,000.00
FA &® 391,139.79 |  391,139.79
i) STIT3TeR Gehtelt ITH g3 R ekt 9w WY &g Tt =1 <t 1 (@)
8 g o fa1., == 1963)* 253.35 137.79
(115.56)
9 o 3T T ., gl (1963)* 27.60 18.07
(9.53)
10 3419 FwalEa o6 ., 39 (1964)* 108.08 31.32
(76.76)
11 ugdiclied wistfmfea s fot., ohierehran 880.08 44155
(1964)* (438.53)
12 @ed s 1., Hreteprar (1964)* 734.28 372.93
(361.35)
13 wfla d 1., qa8 (1966)* 1,725.41 1,678.00
(47.40)
14 999d o A6 qTfhEa™, hicehral (1966)* 99.26 88.12
(11.13)
15 =maen d ., <@g (1969)* 18.28 14.55
(3.74)
16 e HAfE s {1, e (1985) 13406205 | 91:358.30
(242,703.95)
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TRITE | 8 (377t JTRT)

(TR BIW X H)
. i SmTeRaten | fuere o R oY
5 ™ frowm | m | 2O |(mmgos)
Teft )
1 2 3 4 5 6
17 o Hee s o, e e, wewy (1990)* 26021.36)  23,191.65
(2,829.71)
18 FATEes sfeeae o faa., siemebrar (1990)* 350,150.63 32,631.51
(317,519.12)
19 ved & fo1.,fegh (1990)* 30,633.77 27,382.20
(3,251.57)
20 yutad s ., TamEr (1990)* 72,577.39 14,057.91
(58,519.48)
FA @ 817,291.74|  191,403.91
(625,887.83)
iii)  STTT9TeR eRTl ITH gE (1)
21 A S 316 e oL, fegt (1970)* 968.92 968.92
22§ 3AT® S fot., S (1986)* 116,278.09|  116,278.46 (0.37)
23 fegeam walie o ., fogt (1988)* 219,167.10|  105374.96|  113,792.14
24 S ATk qoR Tt deTR, afterg(1990)* 107,836.01)  103,755.98 4,080.04
25 % 3T afterre f., foeaed, dfteag (1990)* 76,449.75/ 7589732 552.43
26 fafew ¥ fa., e (2000)* 172,956.25 172,956.25
27  SRE T S fd., I gew (2002)* 1,056,442.08|  545849.11|  510,592.97
i 1,750,098.20|  948,124.75  801,973.45
FeA (F+T+TT) 2,958,529.73| 1,530,668.45|  801,973.45
(625,887.83)
I [Rr-srTfea o
i) qUI genrdt ITH g3 (9)
| Sl HARES HIATRRS S fd., a8 (1976) 573.33 573.33
2 A HIARRE o ., qeE (1977) 184.00 184.00
3 Sfel diged Histiaifed o ., ga8 (1978) 1,072.00 1,072.00
4 THg e BRI shiee s 1., Twg (1981) 218.99 218.99
5 grefie gl o ., gag (1984) 1,837.46 1,837.46
6  Hgietied hiswaiiea o ., geg (1992) 12,500.00(  12,500.00
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TRITE | 8 (377t JTRT)

(TR IR 2 H)
, TR gehifaat
% m ﬁq;r;m (32 @ (zawT- 5)
=Teft )
2 3 4 5 6
7 Teq@ Sieifed e o fa1., a1y wem (1996) 121.97 121.97
8§ WA Aed iR o 1., wemrg (2005) 30,697.47 30,697.47
9 SgEU HIATRIET e ek ., 31 I (2005) 629.80 629.80
A g 47,835.02 47,835.02
i) STTTOTeR Pehidl TTH g3 R Thran 9w TN ¢ W o1 18 (3)
10 HTCHT AT HIATRIEE o 1., 793 (1977) 276.50
(276.50)
11 3R ek HlAH Hiswfea o fafies, g3 60.31
(1978) (60.31)
12 TeMhr 3fe shietfed s for., Tfind, vy 4,642.36 1,256.95
(1978)* (3,385.41)
13 vgrad! s Sietfea s far., wgradt (1994) 26.10
(26.10)
14 MU SRR o ., 219 7e@ (2003) 708.44 527.64
(180.80)
15 @& A werfea T d& 1., 1y yew 2,114.71 549.18
(2005) (1,565.53)
T T 7,828.42 2,333.77
(5,494.65)
iii)  SATTITER YehTdt ITH TS ()
16 fagsmt wieiwfea s« fo.,qa8, mermy (1979)* 1,156.70 604.14 552.56
17 9uTeEt ST Tghil s fot., qas, 7erg (1979)* 701.51 412.14 289.37
18  HATIER hIeTRfed s fo1. , garg, Temrg (1979)* 1,317.25 335.53 981.72
19 I wiATRT d fo1., SR, Ffes (1982)* 9,130.83 1,294.66 7,836.17
20 ?g;ﬁ?ﬁ wiorfer 4 fa., aﬁ@g, e S 1,395.93 707.86 688.08
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ufifre |l § (et wrt)

(Tf¥ &9 2 H)
st | F TTH ehiTaat
Ti. ™ aﬁa'@;ﬁ maw (7 T (WT— 5)
BTeft E)
1 2 3 4 5 6
21 eyl HISTfed o 1., Hgy, Fles (1985) 274.30 65.50 208.80
22 P Al I FieRfed d fa., wemwmy 484.89 400.91 83.99
(1986)*
23 e I W d% 1., w0 (1986) 2,285.04 1,341.05 943.99
24 WiHET e HisTaLeE s ., ieh (1987) 961.85 227.60 734.25
25 fee e HiATRfca S ﬁ’f.,m, IR YA 1,095.23 1,095.23
(1988)
26 Fgri) iRed I d for., sy vaw 436.10 51.62 384.48
(1990)
27 gEdt SR oveq e ., e, sy ew 388.82 48.56 340.26
(1991)
28 Fa Ferfa § 1., T (1991) 1,736.62 963.02 773.59
29 Tl At GEfeaR FlewRie s W% fa, 1744.13 1,139.44 604.69
ek (1991)
30 HER A gEET d . aeEr, T (1991) 7,485.62 1,944.01 5,541.60
31 e gfen @i @ fa, e 3.710.54 273.78 3,436.76
(1992)*
30 forsier TR TR § f1., T (1994) 1,083.68 103.04 1,880.64
33 fafesa o wiswied d for., ¥, 7er van 22,020.57 2207.77|  19,792.80
(1994)
34 e FeRRE d% f g, TEy (1995) 87,548.52 758.00|  86,790.52
35 g fefere sefegrm wiefen o fo, 2,413.42 1,474.44 938.99
gerctt, e (1996)
36 m)ﬁm @ fo., soeRll, mewy 36,545.52 36,545.52
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TRITE | 8 (377t JTRT)

(ufyr &R 3 )
. . SuTeRatett | faere o R ML
1-'i 4 faen | m | BT | (@ng-s)
BTeAt TE)
1 2 3 4 5 6
37 SR I % fo., g, ey 22,662.97 3,000.00 19,662.97
(1998)
3 R e S Fel & 1., YT, Hey 80,117.45 80,117.45
(1998)
3 s wefigan iefiwied o fo, g, 915.79 915.79
ek (1998)7
40  TIEX AT TEShH Sk ., ges, werry (1999) 51,803.37|  49,313.08|  2,490.29
4] TaohR TEhrl o ., gaIg, HERg (1999) 18,067.90  10,578.71|  7,489.19
42 Tmfd g o9 ., O, TR (1999) 28,556.47|  23,970.53|  4,585.94
4 e PiATatied O fo., Y, Hey 46,239.88 5,500.00|  40,739.88
(2000)
44 T FiSAied & fo., g, Ry 62,293.89 260.58|  62,033.31
(2000)
45 TGU ISR 3TeH o ., 31y T (2000) 6,736.99 964.46|  5,772.53
46 BRI I 4 T, WA 2,447.07 137.15 2,309.92
(2000)
47  3feu wEe % ., geis, wemry (2000) 157,012.94|  59,783.98|  97,228.95
48  TEid T hiATRIT s ., HERIE (2000) 2,242.01 2,242.01
49  Tagrd wErl o 1., e, 7ERTE (2000) 5,398.65 1,100.00|  4,298.65
30 R foren e wEwl 4 fofies, Ewg 27,494.76|  17,600.00|  9,894.76
(2000)
51w A e st & fon., T 2,017.30 2,017.30
(2000)
32 e ol Hieell A ek, Fe, 1,696.09 024/  1,695.85
TERTY (2001)
53 Wik TEer § T, |amR,Her yew (2001) 7,013.59 1,000.00|  6,013.59
54 3feu werl o T, omere, wEwy (2001) 21,862.77 465.72|  21,397.05
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TRITE | 8 (377t JTRT)

(TR B9 X H)
. . o | froemmg | T o o
G ™ & T E{C] (7 T (Wa 4 -5)
el )
1 2 3 4 5 6
> %,ﬁzﬁz(}oﬁﬁhﬁ a i, 26,135.83|  15,704.50|  10,431.33
% (2001) I A FEFrl o fe., wawy 5,068.09 3,358.92 1,709.18
57 uftwg whistaifed o fa1, 75 fagh (2001) 3,946.61 3,797.83 148.78
58 HIAY eI FIsfied 3 fer., e, 3,160|4,015,185.54| 4,015,185.54 (0.00)
TSd (2001,2013@)#)
59 Y wiRfca teq S fo1., feheemg, sty 232,429.22|  73,116.30| 159,312.92
wew (2001)
60 TEAm FiTRiea I 1., EEEEE, TONM 30,168.26|  12,765.43|  17,402.83
(2002)
61 AR AN TEhR S ., (faushied), 19,486.49|  15,071.90|  4,414.59
e gew (2002)
62 oft wenht wiewfea 9 1., rEwHeETE, ToE 140,667.57|  57,446.41| 83,221.16
(2002)
63 TSl Whke igew dlarwfea ¥% ., §eE, 37,959.73 0.01| 37,959.73
TERTY (2002)
64 @R Wgew werwRE d fA., (Rshea), 3,048.95 302.00|  2,746.95
TEWTE (2002)
65+t weft wigen wieRiea sre S, (faushiad), 7,821.24 5538.62|  2,282.62
g 9w (2002)
66 Shed wiafed S fo1., gaE, HERIE (2002) 48,456.66 147.03|  48,309.63
67 WTIRR RIeTRfea 7 S fo. faushiend, oty 9,697.12 9,363.62 333.50
e (2002)
68 IRl wIATRRET Ireq d% fo1., (fausfisa), 7,032.61 3.32|  7,029.29
3@ (2002)
69 < et TR PR ¥ ., (Rrdstga), 26,553.64|  23,896.41 2,657.23
ToRTd (2002)
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URiSTE |l § (ST ART)

(Tl &9 < H)
. TTH ehiTaAt
%. St o T m‘mﬁaﬁ e o (7 T ‘ ML)
q & e E{C] <reft ) (w94 -5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
70 oft drrae fermra AT e o (fadsfiga), 25,866.18 8,400.00|  17,466.18
o (2002)
71 ew HieRRa a% 1., sg wew (2002) 74,426.82 2,421.29|  72,005.53
72 W HEHH o T, SEHeETE, T (2002) 14,779.44 427.30|  14,352.14
73w e weRe S fafies, (fdsea), 22,448 41 416 2244425
TEEE (2003)
74 st T WS S ., G5, TEWY (2003) 47,507.25 342.72| 47,164.53
75 WE e Bl g% {1, TEMy (2003) 46,368.34 1,028.84|  45,339.50
76 ST TEHN S AAifed. ,amE, Hed ew (2003) 71,741.71|  68,141.14 3,600.57
77 FemTETE SisRid eea | ., o1y yewm 11,289.66|  10,038.32 1,251.34
(2003)
78 & AT HITRIT I qeh ., o7y wew 16,197.58|  14,678.15 1,519.43
(2003)
79 TR e HIATRIE Hiee o ., 3y w2 4743257  46,556.10 876.46
(2003)
80 W TR N HleRRE d% fo., s 30,046.64 3,099.50|  26,947.14
(2003)
81 o HITRRE a7 F ., 31w w2 (2003) 9,254.48 8,614.31 640.17
82 EWHMR WIRRE o & 1., oy wew 1,432,344.30|  941,695.05| 490,649.26
(2003 )#
83 TSN HISTTRIEE T3 e ., 31ie e (2003) 16,345.12 7,760.00 8,585.12
84 o wrmE SfeE S 1., T (2003) 34,033.48|  29,200.33 4,833.14
85 TR WiaTRfea e e f., 37y W (2003) 46,781.03|  43,649.54 3,131.50
86 & W RN weTRfed o S R, Ny WW 12,873.23|  11,243.66 1,629.57
(2003)
87  woal AR HEHA d% 1., HENY (2003) 48,880.14 47.91| 48,832.23
88 ITEHEENE WA AT e 3 1., T (2003) 33,320.35|  29,185.35 4,144.00
89 ot wieRfeT ore S ., affrerTg (2003) 33,177.94 30,548.11 2,629.83
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TRITE | 8 (377t JTRT)

(TR B9 X H)
g e o Rl S
STt )
1 2 3 4 5 6
90 & HeUR HANET HIART S ., 7y wem 141,139.81|  140,798.15 341.65
(2003)
91 el JLHl BeUeTe HiATRT 3 b ., 3y 57,245.59 9,702.80|  47,542.79
wew (2003)
92 o SRR 31 S 1., 31y W (2003) 23,855.34 23,855.34
93 AEHETEITG el IS sieh feA. , TorTd (2003) 37,343.88|  23,504.30|  13,749.58
94 & R R 37 T ., 31 wew; (2003) 2,626.79 2,626.79
95 & AT AR HIATRIT d ., TEHeET, 41,281.62|  35,874.52 5,407.10
TSR (2003)
96 HftERd wIATRT e d for., Ty wew 21,677.67 17,300.00 4,377.67
(2003)
97 WG JethR Bl % R, ToRE (2003) 35508.21|  17,626.44| 17,881.77
98  died HEHH d 1., Fled (2003) 3,038.47 2,521.79 516.67
99  diomyr wiMfed e d% for., oy wew 7,697.97 7,697.97 (0.00)
(2003)
100 #ft smfeA weehrt o fo1., wawry (2003) 42971.17|  40729.41|  2,241.76
101 Fe™ iR d ., TR (2003) 115,872.42|  24,818.21|  91,054.22
102 9Ter wEhT d 1., TR (2003) 22,952.19|  21,790.57|  1,161.61
103 T WehreTsel hISTAX{ed ofsh fof., ToRTa (2004) 25,531.20 25,531.20
104 SRS iR e ., TR (2004) 715,200.69| 425,756.90| 289,443.79
105 e HisATRica s fot., qorg, TeRTg (2004) 44,086.21 82.94|  44,003.27
106 =TITR ANTHH Heshrd sieh of., T (2004) 2,085,143.58| 1,821,209.37| 243,844.21
107 wfaen wfgen wgeprd s 1., werme, Tgmg 34,192.33| 2584887  8343.46
(2004)
108 fergTe AmTiteh FehT S oA, Tora (2004) 3,846,162.46| 1,527,336.93| 2,318,825.53
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TRITE | 8 (377t JTRT)

(TR B9 X H)
g e o Rl
STt )
1 2 3 4 5 6
109 TGS AR e s fo1., 3y gew 1,794.45 164.60 1,629.85
(2004)
110 9SR histfafed o7e d fo1., 3@ (2004) 9,799.51 9,799.51
111 & =18 hrenfea areq o 1., oy yem (2004) 10,170.18 9,470.18 700.00
112 & eamor sHisfiaifea s fo1., 3ty wew (2005) 13,509.83 442372  9,086.10
113 fofdt wietiaifea el o ., 31y wew (2005) 19,306.12 6,600.08|  12,706.04
114 TeeRt 37eq whitoifed o fof., e (2005) 25,441.21 3,018.11|  22,423.10
115 T sierrqife aate s fo1., 3y gewr (2005) 12,224.74 11,904.01 320.73
116 *ff Tcaams sieTRiea s 1., ang gewr (2005) 7,387.17 2,007.17|  5,380.00
117 SITRTIR 36l <h iAo earsfeh it , Tsieer™ (2005) 4,787.55|  4,787.55 -
118 foam wisfifea s d& 4., eueme, sny 3,741.01 4.74|  3,736.27
wew (2005)
119 wgreied wisiiicd 37 o fo., gete, 3y 41,999.65 304.91|  41,604.74
e (2005)
120 ©f vREr Afgan AP TEHR S ., TR, 13,351.57|  4,512.55)  8,839.02
TERIE (2005)
121 WRER fyeq HitRia §% ., 7@y (2005) 15,836.61 519.61|  15317.00
122 Heq fefeme sefeaa Histmfea o, wery 107,561.91|  24,465.92|  83,095.99
(2005)
123 =gl Niged hiswiea s for., Torm (2005) 584,048.60| 389,291.83| 194,756.77
124 & HieATRiea s % WS T, o (2005) 49,437.88|  19,619.38|  29,818.50
125 ot et sprenifea S for., qorma (2005) 86,530.52|  61,227.40|  25,303.13
126 FeTfieh It S 1., o (2005) 5,725.86 4,774.86 951.00
127 dTeRATd hiAoRfed s fot., TR (2005) 318,925.24|  239,158.00|  79,767.24
128 I AMTREh TRl s 1., o (2005) 30,892.41|  30,397.48 494.93
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TRITE | 8 (377t JTRT)

(TR B9 X H)
g e o Rl S
STt )
1 2 3 4 5 6

129 TEmUE Jfoe HRARRS S fo., W, TR 606,403.31|  606,403.31 -
(2005)

130 Uedle HARES HieAgied Sh fo1., TR 74,035.72|  64,370.29|  9,665.43
(2005)

131 7Ifeae wehwergel hisfed S ., ToRM 299,340.86|  43,387.32| 255,953.54
(2005)

132 #ft fgepma srsttaifea s 1., Toa (2005) 223,150.28|  61,781.19| 161,369.08

133 SoHesd WHEd wisiwfia o fo., ToRm 5375525  43,070.74|  10,684.52
(2005)

134 wfa shistffea s fo1., T (2005) 130,437.03| 128,609.45|  1,827.58

135 3ofer hieTrRfed e fot., o (2005) 15,706.37|  15,349.33 357.03

136 gATa ATIEh TRl o fot., e (2005) 17,573.42 729.55| 16,843.88

137 wEshret wige T Tgeril s 1., Sy, 3,031.51 0.24 3,031.27

7T Tew (2005)

138 fufesq wistimfea o fo1., g, wea wew 8,501.09 372|  8,497.37
(2005)

139 T T iR dah ., fogr (2005) 18,999.84|  18,999.84 -

140 SgHdfg HieTmfd e S fo., 318 Few (2005) 7,503.14 1,022.80 6,480.34

141 sft farger sprerrqRfea s 1., TR (2005) 80,214.81 19,149.74|  61,065.07

142 IR Hiefed s fo1., 7o (2005) 579,896.95|  47,863.69| 532,033.26

143 sft Tated sisttfea S fo1., 9@ (2005) 10,898.73 190.09|  10,708.63

144 Yeere AT FEeh oo fo1., ToRmE (2005) 24,741.48|  24,088.97 652.51

145 Tgasft Sl S ., qe€, TErmg (2005) 120,659.85 103.13| 120,556.72

146 3hGrere figew wistaifes o 1., wEmy 29,932.80( 1458849  15,344.31
(2005)
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URiSTE |l § (ST ART)

(Tl &9 < H)
g e o Rl
STl )
1 2 3 4 5 6
147 37 HiatRfea 3% f7.388, Iq=a (2005) 16,479.04 3,414.34|  13,064.69
148 sfForht aRfea §% 1., ToRE (2005) 40,828.18 5,038.93|  35,789.25
149 7 Tt FsrRfea ¥ ., g, T (2006) 67,739.63|  20,433.43|  47,306.20
150 frem geedl d< S . TR, I 181,637.44|  27,645.01| 153,992.43
(2006)
151 YT guidt Hed AR s 1., forgr (2006) 65,053.51 0.38| 65,053.14
152 o figeq HrtRie 3% {7, T (2006) 301,592.15| 185,179.62| 116,412.53
153 ¥ wEaFeE .30 JeEr figeq SR 266,452.45| 179,888.17|  86,564.29
oo 1., gemre, o (2006)
154 WERTY SR WEeh e 1., WeA W (2006) 304,703.46| 287,369.36|  17,334.10
155 i Aveet Heen 3% 1., 34, A T2 (2006) 145,661.51|  79,455.37|  66,206.14
156 B9 fefSde dea FloRid d% f., FER 82,529.98 3.29| 82,526.70
(2006)
157 sft e FistRfea 3% ., T, T (2006) 92,989.37 1,791.86|  91,197.50
158 ot TR SisRid o ., Terew, TR 434,251.94| 317,993.29| 116,258.66
(2006)
159 e Fistifea 3§ R, e, TR (2006) 323,292.67| 195,629.70| 127,662.97
160 e FistrRfea d 1., Tfeare, T (2006) 552,716.70| 177,459.84| 375,256.86
161 9 wiewfea o fa., @, T (2006) 120,686.51 6,314.48| 114,372.03
162 & Taw waitRfed % 1., T, o (2006) 91,577.38 1,216.11|  90,361.26
163 w7 famg FraitRfea d f., gas, wemy (2006) 118,895.88|  108,619.17|  10,276.71
164 g 3 BRI d f., aferTg (2006)0 257,956.99|  257,956.99 -
165 ilesh HiFew@ Teail s Faf, SR, 29,757.64 6,157.56|  23,600.09
e (2006)
166 3Tg dyew HratRfea % ., T (2006) 371,586.77| 170,586.25| 201,000.52
167 iR HisRia s ¥ f., afterTg (2006) 25,021.00|  12,796.46| 12,224.54
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TRITE | 8 (377t JTRT)

(TR B9 X H)
g e o Rl S
STt )
1 2 3 4 5 6
168 & fielie w¥esa wistfRiea s ., TgueEme, 11,614.90 4,767.09|  6,847.81
ToRTd (2006)
169 HE FH wITRET o, AR, HACH 4,846.70 3,409.57 1,437.14
(2006)
170 Sre1 Hehwersel shiaitaifea s faa., s (2006) 12,825.48 9,598.01|  3,227.47
171 2¥ité Ariess weeshrl & ., T (2006) 165,896.38|  87,683.34|  78,213.04
172 oG figeq FreRfea 6 ., T (2006) 58,798.44|  58,811.81 (13.36)
173 EWE&d TR iR S 1., 7gmg (2006) 116,051.52|  26,444.24|  89,607.27
174 yetmm werrmfea d@ fa., fasweuer, sny 755,959.06|  755,959.06 -
wew (2007)
175 <k fosm ofeq wieimfea S fa., Ty, 6,606.11 1,702.99|  4,903.12
TR (2007)
176 W TEhM o wAfed, W™, Hed ou 20,393.50 2168 20,371.83
(2007)
177 TGy wehemel wis@fea s 4., sEwHeET, 103,903.73|  23,949.78|  79,953.95
TR (2007)
178 #fem Hgehl o o, e, wewy (2007) 323215.02| 295856.18|  27,358.84
179 ot figeq Hrerafea 3 R, TERE (2007) 367,807.52| 227,393.79| 140,413.73
180 qurt AT HEhr sk wifed, wERTY (2007) 47,576.03|  17,844.29| 29,731.74
181 I9IGd HghRI b foA., GaiE, HEwrg (2007) 5,938.96 5,937.81 1.15
182 & ¥R WAl wegel es dRfEitd, 29,749.48 3,086.43|  26,663.05
FwIG!, Y I (2007)
183 Hfgw AIieh Hghrl s fof., @UTH, W& qeu 4,305.77 447.10|  3,858.67
(2007)
184 SHHS 37 hisAafes s for., 31, o (2007) 124,758.68|  118,047.66|  6,711.02
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affere @it 8 (amt wr)

(TR B9 X H)
g e o Rl
STt %)
1 2 3 4 5 6
185 WA HeheeTsel HISRRE e 3 1., Pavare, 31,232.28 4,165.30|  27,066.99
g wew (2007)
186 WIS STl iR o for., Fiell, wemry 27,287.76 579.65|  26,708.11
(2007)
187 aGH Higen HiATRRE 9% ., a0, Y 2,304.21 561/  2,298.60
TSR (2007)
188 STET e T RIATRIT S fo., fogm 5,937.89 2.88|  5,935.01
(2007)
189 gferam ATTiGR TEHRT ofeh, TeA Wew (2007) 1,486.00 0.67|  1,485.33
190 2eyt wgen wietmfea s fot., Tgamom, Torm 12,974.81 5,446.71 7,528.11
(2007)
191 IMS fueq HISRET o I 1., TE@ 22,078.93 2,962.98|  19,115.95
(2007)
192 wdigy AN TEhrl o fof., dEFR, TR 160,286.13|  73,518.98|  86,767.15
(2007)
193 sff wieAtRfea § fo1., 3R, 957 v (2007) 2,476.52 78.08|  2,398.43
194 3ok 3fETe Higen wisATafee e ., g, 54,847 .11 4,189.25|  50,657.86
e (2007)
195 & foshra wietifea e fo1., srguemEe, Torm 10,262.36 1,877.84 8,384.52
(2007)
196 ot ST ATk Hgehr sieh fof., Torm (2007) 11,238.00 6,097.16|  5,140.84
197 3He 37 Hisfaiiee s fo1., T (2008) 3,793| 184,558.65| 177,221.65|  7,337.00
198 TSI Higen AR Hghwl S fof., ToRd 12,600 68,218.16|  28,525.83|  39,692.33
(2008)
199 BT e HIFTRIed e fod., AUy, HERTY 678 666.32 666.32
(2008)
200 e e HiATRIT S 1., 3™ (2008) 12,804|  6,130.96 224  6,128.72
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Rt |Tieft 8 (ST FTet)

(TR B9 X H)
g e o Rl S
STt )
1 2 3 4 5 6
201 Halga wfigen wiRiea g% ., TEAE, 4,117|  8,391.32 1,013.55|  7,377.77
e g3 (2008)
202 <deh e RS de for., s, weEny 7,240 7,442.90 7,442.90 -
(2008)~
203 SEETHRAN YSHI HEEM d% 9., 99, 1,787|  2,673.13 182.42|  2,490.71
ek (2008)
204 SfTem wlelfes Saauie o9& ., W, 10,418|  38,553.70 330.02| 38,223.67
I T (2008)
205 et AT HEhr S for., TeE (2008) 5718  24,522.91 2,559.37|  21,963.53
206 TP e HIATRIE e ., HATEH(2008) 5718) 32,641.34 355.91|  32,285.43
207 TERR Higell TR FehAl dh fof., TS 1865  6,375.13| 367275  2,702.38
(2008)
208 e wes o fo., Muer, I wew (2008) 67,098 454,367.84 3,255.92| 451,111.91
209 TS HiSRET d 1., gaeht, FAtes (2008) 30,483| 185,521.69| 171,360.04| 14,161.65
210 o ST Hewr S ffis, TUMQL, ToRE 8,841| 47,517.84|  15770.87| 31,746.97
(2008)
211 ufeds wistRfea d fa. ged, ey (2008) 11,350| 184,735.21|  41,653.68| 143,081.53
212 3feu fmefi ufgen amfe d6 fa., Wy, 20,793 16457359  34,173.51| 130,400.08
SftaTe (2008)
213 TS AW TEHH S fot., TENIY (2008) 2,602| 24,167.12|  23,449.87 717.26
214 gt T =em wfen vgrn el d% fa, 6,499|  22,849.90 9,446.41|  13,403.49
gerel, shieeh (2008)
215 W& AN g de 1., Toa (2008) 12,779| 99,668.73|  53,222.95|  46,445.78
216 T HIeiRfa d 1., Sieaqd, Terg (2008) 25627| 169,225.78|  38,581.19| 130,644.59
217 #ff STTERE Haws HEven wifRied % ., 16,723| 268,254.02| 229,271.10|  38,982.92
HIUTTTE, HERTE (2008)
218 v @t Hretqfea d@ 7., g (2008)A 16,467|  1,242.00 1,242.00 -
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URiSTE |l § (ST ART)

(Tl &9 < H)
: e o Rl
STl )
1 2 3 4 5 6
219 T 3 FaATRE 9 ., e (2009) 5605 36446.49| 444156 32,004.93
220 @ FerRRE ¥ f1., 530, wh, weE 2,613|  25,242.02 7,395.14|  17,846.88
(2009)
201 T FeREE T ., g, FAeH (2009) 19,141| 112,933.28|  56,013.28|  56,920.00
220 ot I e TN TEHW I 7., TR 11,542|  79,008.26|  75537.70|  3,470.57
(2009)
203 oft SR I TR ¥ ., Bl - SR, 3256| 25288.48| 16201.67|  9,086.82
Ftesh (2009)
224 & AEA THTEEIR a7 RIATRRE e 9% 8,512| 67,660.45  50,852.69| 16,807.76
., stes (2009)
225 ﬁ'?ll'c{ﬁﬁ q-[%gﬂ EIUIECD w EED 1\;{.’ AR, 11,129 65,792.83 36,584.83 29,208.00
wEHTE (2009)
206 o T T AR e etRiE % 679|  3,625.81 501.20|  3,124.61
., T@, 319 9 (2009)
227 3 RERRE T ., rlEETE, IR TR 3,225/ 10,030.16 2,717.31|  7,312.85
(2009)
208 TRlimeTe e wistRfea d% for., s Wy 514|  4,015.07 7.16|  4,007.91
(2009)
229 faggh wAffaa werwfa §% R, T 8,512| 37,184.46 2,612.38|  34,572.07
(2009)
230 T ek o T, sreier, TR (2009) 21,603| 128,916.02|  56,176.93|  72,739.09
231 R TEeeRE AR §% R, TS 35466 374,582.84| 295503.72| 79,079.12
(2009)
232 Ha SHeTE A TEew §% R, Tee, TEwE 16,092| 101,964.31|  355540.70|  66,423.61
(2009)
233 sh wEHARe BeTRRE 4% ., e, 9,658/ 133,059.30 6,988.16| 126,071.14
TEHTE (2009)
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TRITE | 8 (377t JTRT)

(Tl &9 < H)
T . o Rl S
STedt %)
1 2 3 4 5 6
234 o gUUR HiRRE F% ., WER, T 13,521| 51,821.99|  44,231.99 7,590.00
(2009)
235 SR e RetRia % . w, Ty 4,746| 16,670.80 8,701.16|  7,969.64
(2009)
236 IR 37 PIATRRE F ., TR (2009) 4641| 53,127.98|  30,359.23| 22,768.76
237 TR 7ot WEehT o1 Fh 1,7, HEWTY (2009) 38,913| 370,674.45|  58,841.14| 311,833.31
238 WRY I BTRRE d6 0,58, wERm 56,817| 359,787.81|  82,690.99| 277,096.82
(2009)*
239 IO ARG TEHH a6 1., TS (2009) 26,368| 238,318.86| 190,621.36| 47,697.50
240 sl BretRfea ¥ R, IO, wERE (2009) 26,286| 292,978.03| 127,836.14| 165,141.88
241 ot fafy Jpew Teeh S 1., HERTE (2009)A 1,892| 20,818.79|  20,818.79 -
24) EFET 3T BRI T £, FATeR (2000) 16,539| 137,34544|  68,680.61| 68,664.83
243 sft diF.ewonm U SHAT TERR 8% fo., 67,791| 566,073.61|  35,805.32| 530,268.28
AIGWER, HEWE (2009)
244 =faga tﬂ'gw FRTRET S %{., GiFITﬁT:[, 21,503| 300,915.66 288,728.55 12,187.12
TR (2009)
245 EeETet TR TeH) S 1., @uedr, TeT R 15453 97,541.55|  37,096.16|  60,445.39
(2009)
246 gav A HEET d% fT., Wi, mEWy 3,923| 19,584.61|  14,598.15|  4,986.46
(2009)
247 a-gﬁaa NREXL FIEEFIﬁ CEo %.’ Fl'iTlFﬁ, TERIY 141,317|1,672,059.89| 1,545,360.12| 126,699.78
(2009)
248 & hEa ot FeRfa §% fr., wew 8,684| 4337525  40,362.16|  3,013.08
(2009)
249 TR o7 BreRES §% ., TERE (2009) 32,764| 420,307.60| 334,698.93| 85,608.67
250 AR SHAT TEHT % ., TR (2009) 2,803| 33,463.64|  32,524.19 939.44
251 Toewia o HsHRled % f1., Tw@e (2010) 23,933|  93,927.24 102.33|  93,824.91
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TRITE | 8 (377t JTRT)

(Tl &9 < H)
: e o Rl
Teft )
1 2 3 4 5 6

250 3w g § R, G, wEwE (2010) 14,598| 125438.26|  91,584.87|  33,853.39

253 & I I FISTRIE F ., TEWE (2010) 18,352| 144,067.26|  79,444.96| 64,622.30

254 TRIE IR 69 o %.,ﬂaé, TERIY 43,934| 436,184.64 107,422.59| 328,762.05
(2010)

255 NG FISTRI I 7., SETEGH, FAieh 10,590|  8,748.57 16.32|  8,732.25
(2010)

256 FuEd I HiSRld g6 f1., W, TRy 9,082 116,808.19|  56,224.93|  60,583.27
(2010)

257 it AT TR % ., TR, (2010) 11,446 70,182.85|  70,000.85 182.00

258 GgAW figed weRle d6 ., T, 56,769 487,115.50 199,779.84| 287,335.66
(2010)

259 P o HHRRE Hee F% f1., e, 56 58.72 0.74 57.98
(2010)

260 o we s SR 3% {1, TR, (2010) 5289 51,243.07 9,721.26|  41,521.81

261 THT FeRiE F ., TR, (2010) 3,386| 15,629.02 5,040.87| 10,588.15

262 et Fed FieTRidE Hiee 3% 1., wies, 3,710  64,921.83 7,781.14|  57,140.69
(2010)

263 it PTER TEHH ¥ Y., MR, TR, (2010) 14,263|  54,165.54 63.45 54,102.09

264 fafes BerRfe ¥% £, gERE, T wE 27,123| 232,261.93| 232,261.93 (0.00)
(2010)

265 TEd TE §% 1., e, wewE, (2010) 21,235| 115,186.90| 102,628.91|  12,557.99

266 e TefiEe HeiRia ¥ f., s, (2010) 2,400  4,314.54 10.00|  4,304.54

267 wENeEE digew wieiRfa §% R, T, 36,652| 448,117.96| 337,966.63| 110,151.33
(2010)

268 WWWW%%, TS, (2010) 44,393| 260,370.86 102,147.10| 158,223.76

269 Hrehia BRI % R, HeH, (2010) 39,912| 146,202.60| 48,586.60| 97,616.00

270 st femeR ST weehT Sk 1., wEE, (2010) 35,219| 403,741.10| 347,359.76|  56,381.34
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TRISTE | § (STt ART)

(¥ &SIw 2 )
. . STeRatat | e T TR Y
g ™ fraem | a | B0 | (gmyos)
STt )
1 2 3 4 5 6
271 TG e A T 4 R, wEE, (2010) 54,036| 476,606.19| 309,031.48| 167,574.71
272 TeEE T wew §% ., mEwg, (2010) 3424| 2584579|  15,063.13| 10,782.66
273 ERE I TR ¥ R, e, (2010) 4,866 49,312.44|  9,552.04|  39,760.39
274 s wde Rz s SRt S, we, (2010) 3,479 49,352.46 769.25|  48,583.21
275 fETTE ek se d% R, sy ww 6,980 7148268  60,959.22|  10,523.46
(2010)
276 sy Tewr S ., ST SR, (2010) 5289 23839.86|  4,377.14| 19,462.72
277 SR i 3T SR S ., Tey, 6,296| 27,996.78| 1142528  16,571.50
(2010)
278 UETE I HIsRiEE ¥ ., mEwE, (2010) 12,048| 114,105.44| 110,416.57|  3,688.87
279 TEh e HavRizE ¥ ., wEwg, (2010) 13,833| 167,648.97| 164,139.29|  3,509.69
280 T T FETRRE Fe ., FAleH, (2010) 4,501  14,769.68 14,769.68
281 wuradt s raafed & ., wewE, (2011) 14,811 145596.66) 133,805.66|  11,791.00
282 #ft HRW wEhTll S waifed, WEWg, (2011) 9,208 84,041.98|  69,438.22|  14,603.76
283 TS WUee digew wreTRia d% ., wENE, 26,422 133960.02|  72,799.93|  61,160.09
(2011)
284 sft SIS SRR S ., weies, (2011) 174 179.27 0.00 179.27
285 i wisiRfE ¥ 1., T, 2011 71,262 591,664.24| 304,181.07| 287,483.17
286 FHa fog wlcsa HierRfea S ., o, 9,336| 86,764.47 9,683.40|  77,081.07
(2011)
287 oI S SISTRIEE S 1., dtess (2011) 10,462| 67,393.38|  44,788.02|  22,605.36
288 sft W e S for., wtess (2011) 1,640  2,569.75 17.08)  2,552.67
289 ot wgEA oft TETER oM HIsiwfia §% 6,075 38,149.77|  30,149.77|  8,000.00
f&.,®ates (2011)
200 & wwen Th due ARG weEl a6 f., 54,925/ 403,178.78| 191,001.02| 212,177.76
HEWTg (2011)
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TRITE | 8 (377t JTRT)

(Tf¥ &9 2 H)
g e o Rl
Teft )
1 2 3 4 5 6

291 Tuel wEhT % f., mEwE (2011) 33,500 422,834.49|  47,967.79| 374,866.70

292 T TR AT dgehi 5ED %[., HERTY (201 1) 9,798| 112,964.84 1,186.06| 111,778.78

293 sft AeH} TERrl CED %[., TEIg (2()11) 2,337 35,973.20 8,067.23 27,905.97

294 TEMETRE <. T, HER ARG GEhi ¥ 7., 16,324| 199,311.58|  51,833.76| 147,477.83

Ay (2011)

205 ]%mﬁ I HIATRIeT o '%[., TERIY (2011) 11,322| 160,023.77 63,071.28 96,952.49

296 ga'mq;{tvﬁ IET HIARET o ]%.[., TERIY 43,822| 557,696.70| 433,022.01| 124,674.69
(2011)

297 g‘[%m'[ q‘%@n AR gghtt CED %{., ey g%{g, 2,733 12,287.99 11,775.25 512.74
(2011)

298 srEEel dgen HiaRie d ., 1m ST 1012|  4,158.75  1,15529|  3,003.46
(2011)

299 s saferem i S ., e (2012) 7,596| 22,002.44 2,045.78|  19,956.66

300 TI e q'f%a'[ qred TEHRI 5ED ]%{.’ HCH 6,058 11,488.33 6,947.39 4,540.94
(2012)

301 <ger s HisRted d% ., TERE (2012) 10,264| 71,269.83|  65622.27|  5,647.57

302 & Rrergt T TR S 1., TSR (2012) 6,712|  33,560.01 544055  28,119.46

303 oft seTSh TR S ., wewE (2012)8 927| 947672 9,476.72 -

304 ﬁ:@'[gi gghil e %[.’ HENY (2()12) 18,516 243,635.93 2,140.89| 241,495.04

305 sfeEdt diged e 3% ., T (2012) 5408 45494.11|  42,860.70|  2,633.41

306 B weTRRE T R, TERE (2012)* 85,990 237,520.12| 237,520.12 -

307 et FeRfE % R, ety = (2012) 3,042  4,317.79 766.79|  3,551.00

308 WS SiATRIT oS i%[" TEY (2()12) 42 553| 548,927.62| 336,187.57| 212,740.05

309 WA 36 hiATRIET S ﬁ»[., HERIY (2012) 5,696/ 20,904.79 7,384.16 13,520.62

310 3R wfirer afien e 3 R, TEwE (2012) 6,058| 32,042.29|  16,837.72|  15204.57

311 el qﬁaga 5ED %{’w (2012) 6,599 45,780.63 29,485.15 16,295.48
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URiSTE |l § (ST ART)

(T TR % H)
w ek 1 AT v:;{mﬁaﬁ frere m(qagjﬁﬁm . o
| i E{C] st ) (W4 -5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
312 FehTe I BeTRiE 3% R, 3@ 2012) 14,925 77,806.72|  23,359.16|  54,447.56
313 ofmrsiet AT TR S 7., wewE (2012) 3,437|  4,102.06 1,464.14|  2,637.92
314 ETEe Hqew HistRiea o ., TERg (2012) 12,203| 101,677.80|  79,652.13|  22,025.67
315 WA AP sienfie wewd 3% f., wEwy 64,689 459,890.08| 274,890.08| 185,000.00
(2012)

316 amE FreTRRE d6 Y., o (2012)* 34,672| 72,219.38|  20,24326| 51,976.12
317 Fon 3k Hefea % ., wEwy (2013) 1,213|  16,993.25|  16,993.25 (0.00)
318 atfira Teit §% 1. (2013) 12,452| 25343.98|  25,343.98 -
319 R HeRRa d f1. (2013) 19,631|  52,967.42 52,967.42
320 wamht wmed mE §% . (2014) 11,501| 9247542  63,685.63| 28,789.79
321 3T a7 HeTRiE d% . (2014) 3,530 61,654.61|  28301.30| 33,353.31
322 fgwat AT T S . (2014) 6,134| 42,156.92|  14,824.01|  27,332.91
323 e B 3% &1 (2014) 40,373| 727,615.26| 727,615.26 (0.00)
304 e ardd FeTRia g f. (2014) 2,707|  6,999.75 6,999.75
325 o sefeEe HieRia 3% &, (2014) 130,638|2,877,206.83|  700,451.82| 2,176,755.01
326 & i FISTRIET 37 q6 &1, (2014) 7,078|  10,495.79 7,935.53|  2,560.26
327 ff fafgfemmaes T Teet d f1. (2014) 20,401| 157,616.06| 157,616.06 (0.00)
308 & HiHW Tid FeHE &% . (2015)a 28,759 301,759.34|  301,759.34 (0.00)
309 T FreRfea s S ., AT (2015) 42,825 119,188.84|  119,188.84 -
330 wfifiua SieRfea d% f. swweEr (2015)8 29,343| 156,382.66| 156,382.66 (0.00)
331 et 1 BraTRiE S, ToEE (2015) 3,191| 41,38247|  41,382.47 0.00
332 oft forareh weet S f. e (2016) 14,77| 77,392.30|  38211.72|  39,180.58
333 SRATR F1-aATRRE % s (2015) 19,136 152,020.28|  59,538.05|  92,491.23
334 TG e FI-FRRE 376 d fafee (2011) 1,769  4,308.27 781.57|  3,526.70
335 Teem Hi-amfEa g fafie (2014) 11,822| 55921.12|  55921.12 0.00
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affere @it 8 (amt wr)

(TR BIR X H)
o ek T AT mmﬁaﬁ frere m(qa?jﬁﬁm . o
° T e E{C] sreft ) (w94 -5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
336 3TIET 37 wI-3Taifea d fafies (2014) 318,602.37| 318,602.37 0.00
337 emeft wigen gesr 4 ffvs 3,639| 20,783.40|  15309.67| 547373
338 Tita Ml TEer S fafiee 4,009| 12,879.52 7,710.41 5,169.11
339 st Tanft T 3T HI-ITRiET T fAfiee 6,592| 21,888.06|  21,888.60 (0.54)
340 farget AT wEeR o ffies AT 10,912| 39,755.90|  39,774.48 (18.58)
341 WERH GO o HI-AfE d ffire 7,398| 109,302.97|  12,931.83| 96,371.14
342 wfe MR S s 21,045 24217475 167,801.58| 74,373.17
343 SH] e hi-3ATqifed b fafies 317 261.65 0.00 261.65
344 TR BI-aARfe o I fafiee 2,025 10,385.18 8,537.44|  1,847.74
345 TTETE 3 HI-ATRT 37 9 fafiee 1,075  4,591.16 877.53|  3,713.63
346 TTHEE AEeH HI-ATRfea d& ffiee 6,119 52,055.23|  52,055.23 (0.00)
(9% )
347 TSR gae o il o fafies | 2,946.90 -
(9% s
348 oft TAUfd 31 - S fafies -| 27,601.00 -
(T gran)s
349 fiTqE o HI-ifea F ffties g 15,188| 71,639.96]  71,639.96 0.00
(e T8
350 & a7 Eefiua, ge, St (2018)s 6,446| 151,659.37| 151,659.37 0.00
351 TRNFRR 31 Hieiwa, T@Ts, I 2w (2019) 28,382| 68,559.47|  34,025.57| 34,533.90
352 T TS YT Ye®/ derT (2017)3 13,579.00 ;
353 WUt AT UEeTd, Tt (2018)$ 84,394.67 ]
354 IS FARES H-3A d6 TS, FEE T 24,684 247,534.55| 166,492.73
(2019)
355 wohergd FHTeTA Hte, It (2017) 19,087| 27,434.83 7,956.74
356 3Terar FEETE, ToEaH (2018) 4,216| 101,184.47|  20,038.00
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TRivTE |t § (Tare)

(Tf¥ &9 2 H)
. . o | Freem | T ST g
G ™ & T E{C] (7 T (Wa 4 -5)
STl 1T3)
1 2 3 4 5 6
357 TR gEieTe, SO R (2017) 33,004| 301,398.79]  20,755.49| 280,643.29
358 @ % ot T S Rafie, weE (2020) 43,720|2,506,403.50| 2,139,629.06| 366,774.44
359 aiea Feftefiua, A (2020) 2,125 153,640.88 153,640.88
360 #t = FEehTer, TR (2020) 449|  9,372.57 1,671.30|  7,701.27
361 shierarer afzen wEh wehil a6 e, T 11,925 270,705.51| 172,212.00|  98,493.51
(2020)

362 e R e, 0 (2021)8 26,425 251,000.00

363 T FEETe, I (2021)$ wi/q 116,856.00

364 TEE Fefefiua, It (2021)s 11,918| 42,022.68
365 HTqET FEeTE, T (2021) 63,751|2,285,920.07| 1,735,591.57| 550,328.50
T 54,612,880.94| 32,770,814.69| 21,203,666.90
54,668,544.37| 32,820,983.48| 21,203,666.90

FA(T+3 + ) (5,494.65)
57,627,074.11| 34,351,651.93| 22,005,640.35
FA(F+T+T+ A+ T +9) (631,382.48)
«  TTER S ge 1 A
#  gAfmTo A

@ vhmmfya d & fuemn T ge
& o iy gERSE % dgd fueT U )
A o fspanfafer & qga fue )

$ fig fuem S5 & sFaria fuer Tu gra 3R 38 (363.84 ) I gepidt B TE A1 W I 9 ufdr qof gt o fm
SR qREHTIeh ! THSAE (T g gehifaRt i T8) S et gurtar 2l

e 1. 9 gEt o F9eH w | et aui sl wiss o o w2l

2. It o TGH % 3T hIEh | U MU SAfeRe 31 W 2021 G ST SIS TS TR B
3. ITH FRITR | grEi o THIG 3R Tfiha Hd 99 i e iR & gumEse i iy afffed 21

4. SHTERATST % TrEt Y gEAr 2008 ¥ & TE B

S. SHTRATSTT sl TEAT I YGaT Hid T T AT H TS B

6. frm 3 T = TS IR W A 12 a1 9 A7k 9Ha | IREHIIE o q8d 31 Sl o AT Sl HEhR] HiHGAT
TEr /afEmToeht & A1 IS 7, el Y fohu T g s Tfst genifoat o srfaaftd SHTeRdtsti i aTaEt % SR 7
qTfer gran fue Sfshan o STTER IREHTIshi gRT SHTShdleTl i ¢8| = ot T < HRUT FTH i T <dT & T foha <11 wehl
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Q@I eTeh hl Tad are

qar H,

ey i 3t g i fm sk feses quee
Tafrar feramont 6t eraT aden o e

srfvma

g 8 s 3 yegm T Frm (Fem) & g i foawont < eramadien 6 2, fomd 31 @t 2021 1 fgw
st ffyr, =wor M Aty it wmr At & gom v qen fem 6 ws dEt e i 39 arte @t gurg 9y %
T UoEa ohe 3R el T8 qUT HEwqul oR@ieh ATl T o7 TISiehtyl a1 e |

ORI T ° 3R Y 3UcTed] ATehay AHHRI o AR 3T g4 < T8 ST & IR, 3Tk forfiy faawor fay
s 3R g RS Tm erferfaem, 1961 (rferfaem) gry smfara SHehil sl 3Tavares aiish § Y ohid & 3 o
St srffem, 2013 S 9T 133 o dgd Ml orar At 3R 9Rd § 19§ W) SR R 7T 3= oramed
forgrat & og&u, 31 A, 2021 % AR g st i fferdt o amet f feafa 3t 39 aitig =1 gamg av &
T 37k AR 3R 3ok Tohe] JaTE o Hag | el 3R Freaer gfEshior yeM id 2|

T T AR

O I wrETaie, sut srfafem 2013 s e 143(10) % 3Tava feiia cremudie gl (TET) % ER
&1 2| gur T & vm foxfia foewon 6t <@ wen & fow o whiess & Iaigifica 8 37 ol % d8d gAR
ITRETTRIcal 1 JUH fohdT 7T 8| YR o 1S UshiSded HEYM g SR TR GigaT 3 a1 & shut 3ferfem,
2013 3R fwi o JaeEi o qgd foa foawon i gart sramaia % fow smEfies Afae sTeavaehdrs % STgER
BH T 8 T 8 SR B 3 STaRIehdrel 3 HTSHIUSTTS shi TR Higdl o STJaR A9 317 fdes ferariai
%! g foRam 31 7AW fogme @ foh g9 St oramaden |ne we fRe 2, 3 foi foeaer wgER Afvma % fow ww
YR YgH A & fore gafg 3K 3ugeh B

Terita feremon 3 orE wdiares Y e & srfafes o= S

I IS I qA 1 I 8 6 Feereh quea &1 g 8| 7 a1 | arfves fae # & 73 faw
i 3R geam TR T f wrRugld % gey 0 v ded i fad it B, Afer su T faewor oft gam
e wlieres it faré smfirer 7 2

Torfi fererot W gAR 1w o =1 SRR Sfiet &1 Bidt & 3R g foret off Tehr o1 3mared fisehy =k a1 hd B

fordia faawurt <1 camadien & day o, g9 STNEricd 3171 SHeRIE] ol YT & 3 UHT hid 999 I8 <& 8 T
I AHHINET aTEafash 9 § foreta el o 3R wran wliarn § g6 I SR 6 TI&T & 91 781 a1  arearash
®9 Y TeAd ST I gl 2

gs3 1
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Ife, 38 wEdian Ui A aiRg 8 98d TTH hl T A THSR & SMUR W gHT ST 1 Tk B, 3Heh TR
W g9 I8 frehd feprerd B o6 98 o1 IHehRl arafass €9 8§ T s g, df g6 39 a2 ot Furd wega e
MEYh 2| 38 Teg H gAR U fuie e & fore e oft 76 R

TagA aen Tt ferawont & fFramm gg gwfet & gl

T o1 fiewres s 37 foxita foeron o1 daR o o "ay 4 Atufm 1 sfgfaa Smert & fau saerh § sifs
IRd § HH=IG: T or@ie fagial o e fm & foacfa fevfa, foier srifsarer it Tehdt warg &1 ac
IR =ATIETd TEY Ted had 7| 37 Formerit |, g it guften 6t geear qen et i o= stfafidaren
I Tehd & IThT UdT T o ToTw, Aferfem o ITaemi o STHER TATH Taieh RepTe TEAT; Iuh o e
T T BT TR ITHT SR T ; A T = T1d FHOR ST TR STTAM T Sremagl s1e@n ieast g4
T} TTerd SR 8 gk T faawon <t dam o s W fote wmafites stidfies foxdta o, Sifss e fenrs
1 FERAT IR YUTT AT S o foIe Twreht &1 8 HRRA 7, IRl T, SRITeEE 3R WEETd, Wi gl
Torcfi foreror Qo v # ey Tvee 1 STERcd B i Srisfiiel e o &9 o9 T <l &THdT T SATehaid
AT, HRI TEAT § HA(Ed HHAT 1, ST Ht AT BN, ToheTehtvl T 3R T o ot a6 deh hRiicl geen
JATYT =T TN HAT STel doh Tob AT a1 Yoo T o INEHTIA S ol AT 3HehT YHETer Uehd bl e T o a0
T 3Teh TATAT 3T U I8 HH & AR 3 hIg aredfash faehed 7 &l

frm Y focfim feaifén yomeft b et ot ey quea 1 el 21
foritar fereront <t SrEadien & foro SEmadiernt o STaTiRea

BT 39 39 9R H 3fud 1amed ue e 7 foh o aqul ®9 @ foxfiw faawo ameafas €9 @ 7o s@ @ g6
g, T 918 98 gl & SR g A1 e, R v ke $i furd ot St s e gum stfvma ot
iy &1 3 A 3= TR HT AUEH 7, Al I8 TR T8 § o wHY & gER 1 T8 e Hieg
TeTd ST T FHIM IdT T o | Tt o, aieneg! an I & a1 Fehcll ® 3TN g da Aredfaresh A STt
2 I 399 Ushdd &9 T AT bl ®Y T, Tt foawon & 1R W Iuimehaian & nifdes fufat 1 genfaq 9 @
JuTferd s <t 3TUeT Sl T Tkl B

THT % FTER AW o Teh AT 6 €9 H, §H IR (01T oid & M gt oramadieqt o SR g9 USiat SeriTeshdl
%I TAC W@ 3| T8k A

o gu fafi fqawon i areafass et s, =T 98 graTaEt A1 I o HRUT &, o AN@HI I IgAHd & R
ITehT AT hd @, B9 37 SIEH] o Jid FIRARNT @Tae Sfshanei shi TeqT 3R 3! Hearied
oft e &, R AETuder a1e I Hid & S AR AW 1 SMER YgH i o foe vty 3R 3ugew &
@Il o IRUTHEaEY g aTell Jredfaeh e ST 6 9aql 7 TFF 61 Sifed 3 o IRummeasy gF ard
e § e o191 3, Hifh graee! § Helrd, ST, STHegeRt i T8 9w, fHea fequ, o s1afeh
=T 1 gE I B dehd Bl

o N uitfeufRl o STTER Uk &1 Ut T udie ufshaned At TEET % foie 7w araraien &g e STiafeh
forciar fomon <t SRt oft wTe a1 ot srffEm ft g 143 (3) (i) & d8d, 89 39 W ot 31w
AR oIk H & fore ITRerRft 2 Top @ & ore vate swafies foxdiar femor yomeft R ot 58 yR &
T <t e gTasfier 2 =1 T

gss 2
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°  EH IUAM hI TG @R i hl ITYhaT TR 0 gra foRT U oi@mehd STAM! TR Hefid Jeheiehtur hi
TehefieTdT T Hoaieh hid 7|

o W g ciEieRA & fofu sRisfict e STem & Yo ht IUYRRAT 9T 3R UTH TRETRIe T1ed o STER W,
1 39 fsend ot 31 B foh o/ 39 weret o feufoet @ weftg s v arafaes sifafeaar @ 0 fm hr
HfEfier HEe o F9 H o A I HaT W AgcaqUl TR Icqd Ht gl A 79 g ks e @ foR g
rEdfaeh AHTEaAT HiSg 8, A1 86 319 i wlen fard # foxfi faarett o gefod Tendiehtol W e sTrehfid
T BT AT AR fob gAT S1ima Henfed s o fOIU 39 aig o1 Tehdiontl SToTe 7| AR ek cramadtan
faré i aiiE qe ITH AEIET "ieg W Senid &1 gTeites, Wiasy § g arefl "o a1 uifeafan frm
I HRIfI TEAT I @ A b Ak 8

o 2 forit foeen & yshdiehtor dfgd Ty TEqfd, SCaqT 3R amft w1 TR g foh o focfi faawor srafifea
e I BeATsT <l 38 TR giid § foh TEqfd fsqer 81, sHeRl e wid 8|

T < gwfE =61 &9, 31 AEet o WY, AETIET shi JSHTeg SATIehdT 3T THATERT & 91§ I Qe

% G ATafes e § urg ¢ el oft ageaqul st Afgd wacaqut cr@maie fsnd i g o §)

T & gt st g9 T foawor off yem v @ T gHa Soasdr & day § 31 39 @t eyl 3t 3= T A,

ST gAR TEddT Wl IHId R 9Tl & TR STgT AR 81, Teitd e U o R H §aM < fow, s i

SETIHATHT T AT TRl B

Zx fard e E foh:

(%) TR A THRRT ST SIS 1 U U &, S SR STy JIHhRT STR faamE o STgar ga aaria
% TS § E9Eh B

(@) TR fo=m @ gar gro Y 7 e Y oren afeei f S @ 9% vk dian ® TR e g oren gt fafy
1 SUAAR IUYTh &Y B I 1 T B

(M) o 4 fgfaa =1 Fft & gom o, Tora @ qen Tt JaTg foaaw, foxfia foemor qam &@ & 329
T T o Sfgal & e B

(a) 7urh T H, Uk foxfta faawor st stfafam, 2013 < ama 133 o qga ffde i@ areht w1, T8l Sal
oft ST &, U HT Bl

T TASTH U HuH
RS IHIEL
/5 & O\ THSART: 110100W

> 'Y
I([_f MUMBAI E Sy %’
B 101007 -'.‘"
\ ,: 10100 : 7

TIM: o5 . |. 046940
feAmh: 25 S, 2021 TEATEEA : 21046940AAAAACS115

93 3
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oer s
DI (st st
(faffem 18 -
G 31 WTe 2021 ST KRR hT TUTTH
. Frera sfran ffer (Sremdus)
e a4 =T o
R we g Frgre oo ef o A i
o LU o o o o
12,08,730.00 1. ffer (Sfmifere weameha & AR a9 & 12,27,527.00
31d ¥ )
2. TSTEG W o AFER STFeom:
87,99,521.56 48,323.92 o4 % YRY § ¥ 98,29,709.88 50,986.93
10,30,188.32 2,663.02 S 9T @4 ¥ IFafd 19,33,193.53 3,248.90
98,29,709.88 50,986.94 o9 % 7@ H I 1,17,62,903.41 54,235.83
3. (=) fraw fod
0.00 0.00 9Y% YRYH I 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 I :Tod @Id | 3Taid 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 9% 3id ¥ AW 0.00 0.00
(@) e s=maem fed
4,48,729.65 3,060.66 a9 % YRY H AY 5,77,412.68 3,462.16
1,28,683.03 401.50 TR @A ¥ 37AiE 53,965.51 0.00
5,77,412.68 3,462.16 o9 % fd ¥ I 6,31,378.18 3,462.16
5,786.58 4. gfaa iR wTH wig e 7 foRy T g 55,641.88 0.00
0.00 5. gfua wg wier 7 fre o qE & 0.00 0.00
0.00 6. usfipn Sl ® wEfU@  SwTRA 0.00 0.00
SRSt
7,342.37 7. gra 7 <kt w8 it st 4,456.31 0.00
8. 3 garTt
157.16 (i) FTHR TER 915.31 0.00
16,97,478.72 3,522.72 (i) 3R % foTT graer 23,65,813.37 4,615.42
89,920.86 (iii) Fead Y0 @1a % SFarfa T T 35,798.35 0.00
gfasgfeat
171.56 (iv) SRl =T el I i 171.56 0.00
0.87 (v) PTaH a1 Hisfreadt, uesfirad 3t 31.39 0.00
ESfeEe
17,87,729.17 3,522.72 A 24,02,729.99 4,615.42
1,34,16,710.68  57,971.82 1,60,84,636.77 62,313.41
T4 artE F g RO % sER
3 e vE ot A MM
mm € U TS AR frsm
ISR 1. THIRE 110100 S Fegey ﬁ%{%
m%—@ 5 BRI orisng.
rfier (TH |. 046940) DA ot St <reradt draes AT
LG T HEIISEh 37 HETISEH

25 34 2021
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IR JeaT TR
T arfarfaam 1961 & arefim zenfua)
w ‘R’
@1 fearfa & gER gea-ua
IR woT TR TAfer (Hfiefiow) .
(zom@ )
Togemn ad are]
frera s SBUT A o frera s S/UT MRS
fafer fafer wisr fafer fafer afor
afw T af T
18,039.88 424.95 1. WRdY fiord S ° 9w i 105.77 7.25
2. T Tehdl 0.00 0.00
3. g R h gfagfaai # e (amm w)

19,416.52 [CEIEINE] 0.00 0.00
1,11,02,428.15 52,970.54  feifera wfasifaat 1,32,22,298.58 55,455.26
1,11,21,844.67 52,970.54 1,32,22,298.58 55,455.26
1,07,86,904.45 52,079.00  <ifhd gea 1,28,14,437.65 54,514.15
1,19,39,509.56 57,612.94 9N 9o 1,39,15,041.82 60,432.66

2,07,628.01 730.85 4. fav w sufea === 234,096.76 777.05
5. o= enfeaat

18,67,464.90 3,845.48 (i) Afm 3 25,34,919.76 6,073.84
90,020.00 (iiy Teodd T enfeaan /yrer o W = 35,812.13 0.00
89,920.86 (iii) Tearel Xa1 < siaid shar <t TE afert 35,798.35 0.00
2,888.00 (iv) STTE A TR 2,539.17 0.00

63.60 (v) T Fisfreadt/vesfreadt / smésfraadt 225.48

18,840.76 (vi) Fepram T feranfea dar R (T & arefi) 18,840.76
20,69,198.12 3,845.48 26,28,135.65 6,073.84
1,34,16,710.68 57,971.82 FA 1,60,84,636.77 62,313.41

\,&%‘t
wifeg T fae
[RGHED
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e T R g TR e
(wmd
31 9=t 2021 Rt
. Frgra sfran ffer (Sremdus)
oo = <re o
fAgg i o AR faga sfm /T TRE
i fifr = fifr fif
o T T T T
1. ¥@:
7,085.40 0.00 (%) =¥ & A T 52,405.31 0.00
108.20 0.00 (@) ied Wy 31ar 7 fhy M@ 49,855.30 0.00
() gfea wg @R 7 6y T8 FE @
Hefrrd SFATG 271G
0.00 0.00 af & I H
0.00 0.00 HeTu: fusel oy & 3@ |
0.00 0.00 0.00
(@) fodshiepa sfent & Hag # fifia Swwfied
0.00 0.00 a9 & 7q O 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 He: fusd af & ofa o 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
(1,794.38) 0.00 (%) Terd Udl 7 T S AT SAuehdie (2,974.49) 0.00
oy H Y™ 1 gfdaded
5,399.23 0.00 IEE AL 99,286.12 0.00
12,08,730.00 0.00 2. = < 3t # ffar o 12,27,527.00 0.00
(shfersh e < SITER )
15,48,630.73  4,095.20 = e e e srfiww 26,55,493.69 4,341.59
27,62,759.96  4,095.20 FA 39,82,306.81 4,341.59
HOLUTH o foTe graem
3,89,759.38  1,030.68 ey o 6,68,334.65 1,092.69
0.00 0.00 oot a¥ - & (fees)
0.00 0.00 erEufi
1,28,683.03 401.50 fowr I=TaeH o (SATEUHIR) 53,965.51 0.00
10,30,188.32  2,663.02 STfEr9Ie W ® & AT WA AW 19,33,193.53 3,248.90
15,48,630.73  4,095.20 26,55,493.69 4,341.59
;ﬁm@%ﬁa@gﬁ% - AT M
A SRR = ™ ST HEAY FAR T
TSRt €. THITRTA 110100 Seey, ?/__ﬂk £ (O Iy Ry
= Af Mnmariah
N\ =t St Trerat e TR

AfER (TH H. 046940)
25 54 2021
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IR I T fm
6@_?)
quTe a9 @ foTu e @rar
SR w1 I e (Sfsfiow)
(xom@ #)
e ad Ly GAl
e s /OT MRS e s HOT TRE
fafer At q fafer At
er e EuRy st
5,75,560.00 0.00 a4 o TRw § At vrw % g 12,08,730.00 0.00
13,23,351.23 0.00 fera s shftem g 17,51,716.58 0.00
(erferea Hiftrm w sor a@fga)
10,684.93 0.74 AT/ fraer fog e qrat & day # agferat grn 56,853.70 0.37
(stfaea gAYTaT W ST wida)
T w ema g
8,12,457.57 4,094.46 () Frasti o = 9,33,143.16 4,341.22
33,875.52 0.00 (@) wfeyfer 6t fosht /arem @ e (71) (Fre) 30,407.56 0.00
6,830.71 0.00 (1) e W =T A @ 1,455.81 0.00
8,53,163.80 4,094.46 9,65,006.53 4,341.22
AT A
0.00 0.00  vhieifga frem &1 qeas™ 0.00 0.00
27,62,759.96 4,095.20 A 39,82,306.81 4,341.59
15,48,630.73 4,095.20 = @R T free sife % g 26,55,493.69 4,341.59
15,48,630.73 4,095.20 26,55,493.69 4,341.59
&?j"f
witferg e foree
foesmen
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e s
DI (Frarer <fimm iR g Tt
(farffram 18 -
G 31 |t 2021 Y HRER Y
Il. 9 HT
Torsen = - e
afer afer RUE]
5,000.00 1. ught: Sremgeisiie srfafam, 1961 6 am 4 & AR 5,000.00
wReta figrd S gr e
(wTies <Y Tt T@Tfirea aTeft wganit)
2. g
®) wme o
54,908.20 Y &% IRY H Y 55,009.58
101.39 T @M ¥ 3aia 3Tfw / (smer) 809.78
55,009.59 55,819.36
@) fraw figd
0.00 Y & IRY H Y 0.00
0.00 ToEd @Td 8 aia 0.00
0.00 0.00
) FEw sETaeA ol
3,668.49 Y % YRY § I 4,030.06
361.57 ToTEs MR | SFafd 0.00
4,030.06 4,030.06
3. 7o <EATt SR W
846.68 THET 869.04
24.67 FH TR 22.60
1,493.20 IR o T qraem 1,765.41
0.00 I A HSedl 3 weseadt 0.18
2,364.55 2,657.23
66,404.20 FA 67,506.65
;m@;ﬁ% - A d N
A HGTHR ™ & us Te AR frsn
TSROl |, THIWEA 110100 S5, ,f‘“w m ( e e
9}% ” D M
%ﬂm (T8 . 046940) %ﬁq;;ﬁ %’g

25 S 2021

66



507 giffer Raid 2020-21

AR TeaT TR fFm
T arfarfaam 1961 @ arefm zenfua)
wT ‘R’
AT i feafd & ogaR ga-ux
e (Sfow) .
(zam@ )
Torsen o s R GL]
e afsr
1. T&e
0.00 (i) zod 0.00
120.37 (i) YR fiord s % a| 53.49
120.37 53.49
2. g wreRR Y afagfei § Fae (e w)
0.00 ICEICIRE] 0.00
17,295.83 femifera wfayfaar 45,068.43
43,674.15 Hieftersuat o g st femifera wfayfoen (ifra gear 18,716.00) 17,916.18
60,969.98 62,984.61
63,057.35 3fehd Iod : 62,686.20
66,188.50 TR e : 68,152.12
975.95 3. T w sufem s 456.98
4. 37 AT
772.02 HATSUETH TREATSHT gefigha 10.75
26.20 B, e 3Tt ITER (YeIsTd ) 35.48
0.89 A ATt H1 T 0.00
144.98 W Afm 11.06
57.65 TWIH Im W Iufa & 0.00
134.54 FEH TR 0.00
1,530.00 HieteTgua & T8 HHTd S 2,035.00
1,489.61 i 3 o/ Aiud 1,806.40
182.01 T HiSfTad, THsiuadt 3T STesiuadt 112.88
4,337.90 4,011.57
66,404.20 FA 67,506.65
i
Titfere e fereen
e
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Fraer s e g e e
(wid @’)

31 |T=t 2021 H1 GHTH 99 o foTU T @rar
Il. wmaT= e (Sfow)

(z o™ )
Toroen ad T T Torsen ad <oy o
| oAt e — - LY e L
¥ afyr T s Lyt )
1,282.70 ¥t st YraT /ufegfd &1 e 1,310.86 et & o
0.00 faewrert ot wfufa &% weeat =1 Jeh 0.00 4,496.82 () Fae W = 4,610.82
0.00 ficorent o wfufa & wawal w1 9 3 0.00 0.00 (@) frasm it fosht/Am W o (71) 0.00
AT =T
454.21 Tertran, o, sfim, ferTeft 6t semen anfe 313.66 4,496.82 4,610.82
475.00 TATYAT, T R o = 418.67 0.00 vttt fFew W e 0.00
18.32 HgUT, TEH ATl 3R Hreger suw 16.56
Tt
76.13 ST, AR AR Te®ER 74.79 Tarfarer et
30.78 rETaHieTeht T Yok 21.28 14.43 W% &l W WS 0.40
34.26 fafer gvm 21.55 0.00 g F%g I foshl W @y (Faa) 2.55
6.11 fersmmo= 22.72 14.43 2.95
Traw foord @ s faett & qea W 0.00
0.00
TeaemE & forg uraam
fafaa == 0.00
10.50 =aHTReh 99R 6.50
468.75 TET IR | L& 387.34
5.26 J&deh, THTARTH, Efeeh R 4.65
4.51 Q& AIEH 3.77
0.26 T diEaf - Sreas i w0 0.32
142.01 WFed 99R - Hidiesua 75.40
93.36 31 74.46
724.65 552.43
9.74 gougTE 7.10
780.69 ITTETTH T HeAZTH 772.02
618.66 I o fotu = 61 gorn @ Afdreh 3™ 1,082.12
Y i A= AR T
4,511.25 E 4,613.77 4,511.25 En 4,613.77
31T Y ger & 31fren = ot i e T 618.66 =¥ A = Y gt A aTferR L
TRt ok foru wraram T St = ST = T
155.70 =1 o 272.35
0.00 froa o - = (w1ferer) 0.00
361.57 e s=mEE ol (STETHaI) 0.00
101.39 wm= o @ 809.78 0.00
618.66 Ead 1,082.12 618.66 Hel 1,082.12
A AT e
T SrETER wH U TEAY FHR Thsm
GofletuT H. THIARTA 110100 Tee, s e .
9“% A D M \ﬁ“{q
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MISSION

To contribute to financial stability by
securing public confidence in the banking
system through provision of deposit

insurance, particularly for the benefit

of the small depositors

VISION

To be recognised as one of the most
efficient and effective deposit insurance
providers, responsive to the needs of

its stakeholders




10.

1.

12.

13.

59" Annual Report 2020-21 @

Letters of Transmittal ..........oooo i i-ii
BOArd Of DIFECLOIS .....ooiiiiiiieiiiee e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s iii
Organisation STHUCIUME ......cccoii i e e e e e iv
Contact information of the Corporation ... %
Principal officers of the Corporation ... Vi
ADDIEVIALIONS ...t e e e e vii
[ e o1 e 1 £ RRR viii-xi
AN Overview Of DICGC ... e e e e e 1-5
Management Discussion and ANAIYSIS ...........eeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e 6-14
DIreCtors’ REPOIT ...t e e e 15-23
APPENIX TADIES ... 24-50
0 Lo 1] (o] &3 =T oo o (R 51-53
Balance Sheet and ACCOUNTS .........c.euiiiiiiiiie e 54-67



59" Annual Report 2020-21

[l Frdra i site e e o

(vl Refd S <t FuT FaTficaarett Tgant)
DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

ﬁég‘ﬁ; (Wholly owned subsidiary of Reserve Bank of India)
Director
CO.DICG.SECD.No0.528/ 01.01.016/ 2021-22 June 28, 2021
LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

(To the Reserve Bank of India)

The Chief General Manager and Secretary
Secretary’s Department

Reserve Bank of India

Central Office

Central Office Building

Shahid Bhagat Singh Road

Mumbai - 400 001

Dear Sir,

Balance Sheet, Accounts and Report on the Working
of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2021

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 32(1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act,
1961, | am directed by the Board of Directors to forward herewith a signed copy each of:

(i) the Balance Sheet and Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2021 together with the
Auditors’ Report, and

(i) the Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2021.

2. Documents mentioned at (i) and (ii) have been furnished to the Government of India as required under Section
32(1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961.

3. The printed copies of the Annual Report of the Corporation will be sent to you in due course.

Yours faithfully,

(M. Ramaiah)
Secretary

Encl: As above

T PRIt R Retd d e, Sad w6, 998 el Yad TCA $ A, H98 dwee, §98 - 400 008,
U ;23084121 -9 : dicge@rbi.org.in

HEAD OFFICE: Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, Opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station, Mumbai Central, Mumbai - 400 008
Tel: 23084121 E-mail: dicgc@rbi.org.in
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
ﬁ'ég‘[?ﬁ (Wholly owned subsidiary of Reserve Bank of India)
Director
CO.DICG.SECD.No0.S29/01.01.016 /2021-22 June 28, 2021
LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

(To the Government of India)

The Secretary to the Government of India
Ministry of Finance

Department of Financial Services

Jeevan Deep Building

Parliament Street

New Delhi - 110 001

Dear Sir,

Balance Sheet, Accounts and Report on the Working of
the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2021

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 32(1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act,
1961, | am directed by the Board of Directors to forward herewith a signed copy each of:

(i) the Balance Sheet and Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2021 together with the
Auditors’ Report, and

(i) the Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2021.
Three extra copies thereof are also sent herewith.

2. Copies of the material mentioned as at (i) and (ii) above (i.e., Balance-sheets, Accounts and Report on the
Working of the Corporation) have been furnished to the Reserve Bank of India.

3. We may kindly be advised of the date/s on which the above documents are placed before each House of
Parliament (viz., the Lok Sabha and Rajya Sabha) under Section 32(2) of the Act ibid. The printed copies of the
Annual Report of the Corporation will be sent to you in due course.

Yours faithfully,

(M. Ramaiah)
Secretary

Encl: as above
T PRIt AR Retd do e, Sadt w6, 998 gl Yad TCAF $ A, H98 dwee, q98 - 400 008,
U ;23084121 -9 : dicge@rbi.org.in

HEAD OFFICE: Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, Opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station, Mumbai Central, Mumbai - 400 008
Tel: 23084121 E-mail: dicgc@rbi.org.in
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CONTACT INFORMATION OF THE CORPORATION

Deposit Insurance and

Credit Guarantee Corporation
Reserve Bank of India Building,

Tel. Nos.

022-2308 4121
022-2306 2161
022-2302 1624
022-2306 2162
022-2301 1991
022-2301 9570

General

Premium

Claims

RMC

RTI

Customer Care Cell

2nd Floor, Opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station,
Byculla, Mumbai — 400 008.
INDIA

(i)
(ii)
(iii)
(iv)
(v)
(vi)
(vii)

Chief General Manager
Director

Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager

Deputy General Manager

(viii) Deputy General Manager

vchalapathy@rbi.org.in
mramaiah@rbi.org.in
deepaknarang@rbi.org.in
mysorte@rbi.org.in
shoda@rbi.org.in
pawanjeetkaur@rbi.org.in
sangita@rbi.org.in

cmsamuel@rbi.org.in

Email : dicgc@rbi.org.in

Website : www.dicgc.org.in

022-2302 1150
022-2301 9792
022-2302 8204
022-2302 8243
022-2302 8201
022-2302 1146
022-2302 8205
022-2302 8206
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ABBREVIATIONS
Al : Assuming Institution FSS . Financial Supervisory Service
AS : Accounting Standards GAAP : Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
ASIFI : Act on Structural Improvement of the GDP : Gross Domestic Product
Financial Industry GF - General Fund
CA : Chartered Accountant GFC . Global Financial Crisis
CBK + Central Bank of Kenya Gol . Government of India
CDIC Canada Deposit Insurance Corporation GST - Goods and Services Tax
CDIC + Central Deposit Insurance Corporation IADI . International Association of Deposit
CESTAT : Customs, Excise and Service tax Insurers
Appellate Tribunal IASS . Integrated Application Software Solution
CGCl . Credit Guarantee Corporation of India ICAI . Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Ltd. India
CGF : Credit Guarantee Fund IFR . Investment Fluctuation Reserve
CGS : Credit Guarantee Scheme IMF : International Monetary Fund
CPs : Core Principles JFSA . Japan Financial Services Agency
CPPY : Corresponding Position in Previous Year KA . Key Attributes
DFA : Dodd-Frank Act KDIC : Kenya Deposit Insurance Corporation
DIA : Deposit Insurance Act KDIC : Korea Deposit Insurance Corporation
DIC : Deposit Insurance Corporation LABs . Local Area Banks
DICJ . Deposit Insurance Corporation of MDIC . Malaysian Deposit Insurance
Japan Corporation
DIS : Deposit Insurance System NABARD : National Bank for Agriculture and
DICGC : Deposit Insurance and Credit Rural Development
Guarantee Corporation P&A . Purchase and Assumption
DIF : Deposit Insurance Fund PDIC : Philippines Deposit Insurance
DPA : Depositor Protection Act Corporation
DSIBs : Domestic Systemically Important PIDM : Perbadanan Insurans Deposit
Banks Malaysia
ED : Executive Director PBs : Payment Banks
EU - European Union RBI : Reserve Bank of India
FCRC . Financial Crisis Response Council RCS : Registrar of Co-operative Societies
FDIC : Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation RO : Regional Office
FIMMDA : Fixed Income Money Market and RR : Reserve Ratio
Derivatives Association of India RRBs : Regional Rural Banks
FRA : Financial Resolution Authority RTGS : Real Time Gross Settlement
FRDI . Financial Resolution and Deposit RTI : Right to Information
Insurance SFBs : Small Finance Banks
FSB * Financial Stability Board SIFI . Systemically Important Financial
FSC : Financial Services Commission Institutions
FSI : Financial Stability Institute SLGS : Small Loan Guarantee Scheme
FSLRC : Financial Sector Legislative Reforms TAFCUB : Task Force on Co-operative Urban Banks
Commission UTs : Union Territories

vii
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HIGHLIGHTS -1 : DEPOSIT INSURANCE AT A GLANCE

(X in 100 Crore)

At year-end$ 1962 1972 1982 1992-93 2004-05 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20* 2020-21

1 CAPITAL* 0.01 0.02 0.5 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50

2 DEPOSIT INSURANCE

(i) Deposit Insurance Fund** 0.01 0.25 1.54 3.1 78.2 8143 9375 1,103.8 1,299.0

(i) Insured Banks (Nos. in actual) 276 476 1,683 1,931 2,547 2,109 2,098 2,067 2,058

(iii) Assessable Deposits@ 19 746 423.6 24438 16,198.2 1,12,020 1,20,051 1,34,889 1,49,678

(iv) Insured Deposits@ 45 46.6 317.7 1,645.3 9,913.7 32,753 33,700 36,961 76,213

(68,715)

(v) Total number of Accounts 0.77 3.41 1598 3543 6495 194.09 217.40 23500 252.63
(in crore)

(vi) Number of Fully Protected 0.60 3.28 15.81 3395 6195 17750 200.00 216.10 247.80
Accounts (in crore) (231.00)

(vii) Claims paid since inception - 0.01 0.03 1.8 14.9 50.8 51.2 52.0 57.6

*  Under General Fund of the Corporation.

41:69@

Consists of actuarial fund and fund surplus.
Data are as per new reporting format since 2009-10.
As at end March from 1992-93 onwards.
Data in parentheses relates to estimates for deposit insurance cover of ¥ 5 Lakh.

viii
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OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS - Il : DEPOSIT INSURANCE

(X in 100 Crore)

PARTICULARS 2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2016-17 | 2015-16 | 2014-15
REVENUE STATEMENTS
Premium Income 175.17 132.34 120.43 111.28 101.22 91.99 82.29
Investment Income 96.5 85.32 72.45 64.18 56.19 47.83 40.32
Net Claims 9.93" 0.54 (1.52) (1.83) (0.27) (0.05) (0.34)
Revenue Surplus Before Tax 265.55 154,86 191.47 184.57 157.20 146.73 146.89
Revenue Surplus After Tax 193.32 103.02 119.31 115.07 97.15 95.96 96.96
BALANCE SHEET
Fund Balance (Actuarial) 122.75 120.87 57.56 53.67 55.98 54.12 52.07
Fund Surplus 1,176.29 982.97 879.95 760.64 645.57 548.42 452.46
Outstanding Liability for Claims Nil Nil Nil 0.04 2.22 2.52 3.14
PERFORMANCE METRICS
1. Average No. of days between 7 11 11 12 23 28 25
receipt of a claim at DICGC
and claim settlement@
2. Average No. of days between 500 508 1,425 2,075* 634 269 4,856
de-registration of a bank
and claim settlement (First
claims)@$
3. Operating Costs as percentage 0.20 0.29 0.30 0.16 0.27 0.18 0.24
of total premium income
(of which: Employee cost as 0.10 0.10 0.12 0.08 0.17 0.11 0.12
percentage of total premium
income)

@ Actual number of average days has been arrived at by weighting the number of days with the corresponding sanctioned amount involved.

A Comprises 1,023.16 crore on account of claims processed and ¥30.3 crore on account of reversal of provisions.

Sharp increase was due to a bank deregistered in 2003, whose claim was settled in 2017.
$ The date of court order/appellate authority (MoF) order is considered for computation of number of days during 2019-20.
The delay in receipt of claim is mainly due to appeal before Mof/Legal cases.
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HIGHLIGHTS - Il

Chart I: Number of Insured and Fully Protected Accounts

Note: Data since 2009-10 are as per new reporting format.
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AN OVERVIEW OF DICGC

1.  INTRODUCTION

The functions of the Deposit Insurance and
Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) are governed
by the provisions of “The Deposit Insurance and
Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961” (DICGC Act)
and “The Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation General Regulations, 1961” framed by
the Reserve Bank in exercise of the powers conferred
by subsection (3) of Section 50 of the said Act. As no
credit institution was participating in any of the credit
guarantee scheme administered by the Corporation,
the scheme was discontinued in April 2003 and
deposit insurance remains the principal function of the
Corporation.

2. HISTORY

The concept of insuring deposits kept with banks
received attention for the first time in the year 1948
after the banking crisis in Bengal. The issue came
up for reconsideration in the year 1949, but was held
in abeyance till the Reserve Bank set up adequate
arrangements for inspection of banks. Subsequently,
in the year 1950, the Rural Banking Enquiry Committee
supported the concept. Serious thought to insuring
deposits was, however, given by the Reserve Bank
and the Central Government after the failure of the
Palai Central Bank Ltd. and the Laxmi Bank Ltd. in
1960. The Deposit Insurance Act, 1961 came into
force on January 1, 1962.

Deposit Insurance Scheme was initially extended
to all functioning commercial banks. This included
the State Bank of India and its subsidiaries, other
commercial banks and the branches of the foreign
banks operating in India.

With the enactment of the Deposit Insurance
(Amendment) Act, 1968, deposit
insurance was extended to co-operative banks and
the Corporation was required to register “eligible

Corporation

co-operative banks” [see para 3 (ii)] as insured banks
under the provisions of Section 13 A of the DICGC Act.

The Government of India, in consultation with
the Reserve Bank, introduced a credit guarantee
scheme in July 1960. The Reserve Bank was entrusted
with the administration of the scheme, under Section
17(11 A)(a) of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
and was designated as the Credit Guarantee
Organisation for guaranteeing the advances granted
by banks and other credit institutions to small scale
industries. The Reserve Bank operated the scheme up
to March 31, 1981.

The Reserve Bank also promoted a public
limited company on January 14, 1971, named the
Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd. (CGCI).
The credit guarantee schemes introduced by the
Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd., aimed
at encouraging the commercial banks to cater to
the credit needs of the hitherto neglected sectors,
particularly the weaker sections of the society engaged
in non-industrial activities, by providing guarantee
cover to the loans and advances granted by the credit
institutions to small and needy borrowers covered
under the priority sector as defined by the RBI.

With a view to integrating the functions of
deposit insurance and credit guarantee, the two
organisations, viz. the Deposit Insurance Corporation
(DIC) and the CGCI, were merged and the DICGC
came into existence on July 15, 1978. The Deposit
Insurance Act, 1961 was thoroughly amended and it
was renamed as ‘The Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961°.

With effect from April 1, 1981, the Corporation
extended its guarantee support to credit granted to
small scale industries also, after the cancellation of
the Government of India’s credit guarantee scheme.
With effect from April 1, 1989, guarantee cover was
extended to the entire priority sector advances.



(i)

(i)

(iif)

INSTITUTIONAL COVERAGE

All commercial banks including the branches of
foreign banks functioning in India, Local Area
Banks, Regional Rural Banks, Small Finance
Banks and Payment Banks are covered under
the Deposit Insurance Scheme.

All eligible co-operative banks as defined in
Section 2(gg) of the DICGC Act are covered
under the Deposit Insurance Scheme. All
State, Central and Primary co-operative banks
functioning in the States/Union Territories
(UTs), which have amended their Co-operative
Societies Act, as required under the DICGC
Act, 1961, empowering Reserve Bank to
order the Registrar of Co-operative Societies
of the respective States/UTs to wind up a
co-operative bank or to supersede its committee
of management and requiring the Registrar not
to take any action for winding up, amalgamation
or reconstruction of a co-operative bank without
prior sanction in writing from the Reserve Bank,
are treated as eligible co-operative banks. At
present all co-operative banks are covered under
the Scheme. UTs of Lakshadweep, Daman &
Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli do not have any
Co-operative Bank.

REGISTRATION OF BANKS

In terms of Section 11 of the DICGC Act, 1961,
all new commercial banks are required to be
registered by the Corporation soon after they
are granted licence by the Reserve Bank under
Section 22 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.
All Regional Rural Banks are required to be
registered with the Corporation within 30 days
from the date of their establishment.

A new eligible co-operative bank is required to
be registered with the Corporation soon after it is
granted a licence by the Reserve Bank.

In terms of section 13A of DICGC Act 1961,
the Corporation shall register a primary credit
society becoming a primary co-operative bank
after such commencement within three months
of its having made an application for a licence.
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(iv) A co-operative bank which has come into
existence after the commencement of the
Deposit Insurance Corporation (Amendment)
Act, 1968, as a result of the division of any other
co-operative society carrying on business as a
co-operative bank, or the amalgamation of two or
more co-operative societies carrying on banking
business at the commencement of the Banking
Laws (Application to Co-operative Societies) Act,
1965 or at any time thereafter, is to be registered
within three months of its making an application
for licence. However, a co-operative bank will
not be registered, if it has been informed by the
Reserve Bank, in writing, that a licence cannot
be granted to it. In terms of Section 14 of the
DICGC Act, after the Corporation registers a
bank as an insured bank, it is required to send,
within 30 days of such registration, intimation
in writing to the bank to that effect. The letter of
intimation, apart from the advice of registration
and registration number, gives details of
the requirements to be complied with by the
bank, viz., the rate of premium payable to the
Corporation, the manner in which the premium
is to be paid, the returns to be furnished to the
Corporation, etc.

5. INSURANCE COVERAGE

Under the provisions of Section 16(1) of the
DICGC Act, the insurance cover was originally limited
to ¥1,500/- only per depositor for deposits held by
him in “the same capacity and in the same right” at
all the branches of a bank taken together. However,
the Act also empowers the Corporation to raise this
limit with the prior approval of the Central Government.
Accordingly, the insurance limit was enhanced from
time to time as follows:

Effective from Insurance Limit
February 4, 2020 35,00,000/-

May 1, 1993 <1,00,000/-

July 1, 1980 <30,000/-
January 1, 1976 <20,000/-

April 1, 1970 <10,000/-
January 1, 1968 35,000/-
January 1, 1962 31,500/-




The cover increased to 35 lakh is applicable for those
banks whose licenses are cancelled/de-registered
with effect from February 4, 2020.

6. TYPES OF DEPOSITS COVERED

The Corporation insures all bank deposits,
such as savings, fixed, current, recurring, etc. except
the (i) deposits of foreign governments; (ii) deposits
of Central/ State Governments; (iii) deposits of State
Land Development Banks with the State co-operative
banks; (iv) inter-bank deposits; (v) deposits received
outside India, and (vi) deposits specifically exempted
by the Corporation with the prior approval of the
Reserve Bank.

7. INSURANCE PREMIUM

The Corporation collects insurance premia
from insured banks for administration of the deposit
insurance system. The premia to be paid by the insured
banks are computed on the basis of their assessable
deposits. Insured banks pay advance insurance
premia to the Corporation semi-annually within two
months from the beginning of each financial half year,
based on their deposits as at the end of previous
half year. The premium paid by the insured banks to
the Corporation is required to be borne by the banks
themselves and is not passed on to the depositors. For
delay in payment of premium, an insured bank is liable
to pay interest at the rate of 8 per cent above the Bank
Rate on the default amount from the beginning of the
relevant half-year till the date of payment.

PREMIUM RATES PER DEPOSIT OF 100

Date from Premium (inX)
April 1, 2020 0.12
April 1, 2005 0.10
April 1, 2004 0.08
July 1, 1993 0.05
October 1, 1971 0.04
January 1, 1962 0.05
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8. CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION

Under Section 15A of the DICGC Act, the
Corporation has the power to cancel the registration
of an insured bank if it fails to pay the premium for
three consecutive half-year periods. However,
the Corporation may restore the registration if the
deregistered bank makes a request, paying all the
dues in default including interest, provided the bank is
otherwise eligible to be registered as an insured bank.

Registration of an insured bank may be cancelled
if the bank is prohibited from accepting fresh deposits;
or its licence is cancelled or a licence is refused to it by
the Reserve Bank; or it is wound up either voluntarily
or compulsorily; or it ceases to be a banking company
or a co-operative bank within the meaning of Section
36A(2) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949; or it
was transferred all its deposit liabilities to any other
institution; or it is amalgamated with any other bank
or a scheme of compromise or arrangement or of
reconstruction has been sanctioned by a competent
authority where the said scheme does not permit
acceptance of fresh deposits. In the case of a
co-operative bank, its registration also gets cancelled
if it ceases to be an eligible co-operative bank.

In the event of the cancellation of registration of a bank,
for reason other than default in payment of premium,
deposits of the bank as on the date of cancellation
remain covered by the insurance.

9. SUPERVISION AND INSPECTION OF
INSURED BANKS

In terms of Section 35 of DICGC Act 1961, the
Corporation is empowered to have free access to the
records of an insured bank and to call for copies of
such records. On Corporation’s request, the Reserve
Bank is required to undertake / cause the inspection /
investigation of an insured bank.

10. SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS

(i) In the event of the winding up or liquidation of
an insured bank, every depositor is entitled to
payment of an amount equal to the deposits



(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

held by him at all the branches of that bank put
together in the same capacity and in the same
right, standing as on the date of cancellation
of registration (i.e., the date of cancellation of
licence or order for winding up or liquidation)
subject to set-off of his dues to the bank, if any
[Section 16(1) read with 16(3) of the DICGC
Act]. However, the payment to each depositor
is subject to the limit of the insurance coverage
fixed from time to time.

When a scheme of compromise or arrangement
or re-construction or amalgamation is sanctioned
for a bank by a competent authority, and the
scheme does not entitle the depositors to get
credit for the full amount of the deposits on the
date on which the scheme comes into force, the
Corporation pays the difference between the
full amount of deposit and the amount actually
received by the depositor under the scheme or
the limit of insurance cover in force at the time,
whichever is less. In these cases too, the amount
payable to a depositor is determined in respect
of all his deposits held in the same capacity and
in the same right at all the branches of that bank
put together, subject to the set-off of his dues
to the bank, if any, [Section 16(2) and (3) of the
DICGC Act].

Under the provisions of Section 17(1) of
the DICGC Act, the liquidator of an insured
bank which has been wound up or taken into
liquidation, has to submit to the Corporation a
list showing separately the amount of the deposit
in respect of each depositor and the amount of
set off, in such a manner as may be specified by
the Corporation and certified to be correct by the
liquidator, within three months of his assuming
charge as liquidator (Typical claim settlement
process in Chart I).

In the case of a bank/s under scheme of
amalgamation/reconstruction,
by competent authority, a similar list has to be
submitted by the Chief Executive Officer of the

etc. sanctioned
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concerned transferee bank or insured bank, as
the case may be, within three months from the
date on which the scheme of amalgamation /
reconstruction, etc. comes into effect [Section
18(1) of the DICGC Act].

(v) The Corporation is required to pay the amount
due under the provisions of the DICGC Act in
respect of the deposits of each depositor within
two months from the date of receipt of such lists
prepared in accordance with guidelines issued
by the Corporation and complete / correct in all
respects. The Corporation gets the list certified
by a firm of Chartered Accountants (CAs) which
conducts on-site verification.

(vi) The Corporation generally makes payment of
the eligible claim amount to the Liquidator/Chief
Executive Officer of the transferee/ insured bank,
for disbursement to the depositors. However, the
amounts payable to the untraceable depositors
are held back till such time as the Liquidator/
Chief Executive Officer is in a position to furnish
all the requisite particulars to the Corporation.

11. RECOVERY OF SETTLED CLAIMS

In terms of Section 21(2) of the DICGC Act read
with Regulation 22 of the DICGC General Regulations,
the liquidator or the insured bank or the transferee
bank, as the case may be, is required to repay to the
Corporation the amount disbursed by the Corporation
out of the amounts realised from the assets of the
failed bank and other amounts in hand after netting off
the expenses incurred.

12. FUNDS, ACCOUNTS AND TAXATION

The Corporation maintains three distinct Funds,
viz., (i) Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF); (ii) Credit
Guarantee Fund (CGF), and (iii) General Fund (GF).
The first two Funds are created by accumulating the
insurance premia and guarantee fees respectively and
are applied for settlement of the respective claims. The
authorised capital of the Corporation is ¥50 crore which
is entirely subscribed to by the Reserve Bank. The
General Fund is utilised for meeting the establishment



and administrative expenses of the Corporation. The
surplus balances in all the three Funds are invested
in Central Government securities. Inter- Fund transfer
among funds is permissible under the Act.

The books of accounts of the Corporation are
closed as on March 31 every year. The affairs of the
Corporation are audited by an Auditor appointed by its
Board of Directors with the prior approval of Reserve
Bank. The audited accounts together with Auditor’s
report and a report on the working of the Corporation
are required to be submitted to Reserve Bank within
three months from the date on which its accounts are
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balanced and closed. Copies of these documents
are also submitted to the Central Government, which
are laid before each House of the Parliament. The
Corporation follows mercantile system of accounting.

The Corporation has been paying income tax
since the financial year 1987-88. The Corporation is
assessed for Income Tax as a ‘company’ as defined
under the Income Tax Act, 1961. The Corporation was
also subject to service tax on premium income from
October 1, 2011 and is liable to Goods and Services
Tax w.e.f. July 1, 2017.

Chart 1: Typical Process of Settlement of Claims for Co-operative Banks in India
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. The Reserve Bank cancels the licence/rejects the application for licence of a bank and recommends its liquidation to the concerned Registrar
of Co-operative Society (RCS) with endorsement to the DICGC.

. The RCS appoints a liquidator for the liquidated bank with endorsement to the DICGC.

. The DICGC cancels the registration of the bank as an insured bank and issues guidelines to the liquidator for submission of claims within
3 months of assuming charge.

. DICGC has empanelled 5 CA firms for 5 different zones of India for verification of claim list and compliance with Know Your Customer (KYC)
and books of accounts of the liquidated bank. DICGC conducts a familiarisation session for CA for onsite verification of claim list and books
of records of the bank.

. The liquidator prepares claim list in two parts (Part-A for traceable/KYC compliant and Part-B for untraceable/KYC non-compliant) and
submits the list to DICGC in hard and soft form (under Integrated Application Software Solution) for payment to the depositors.

. The CAs are required to furnish their observations and findings on the claim list and records of the liquidated bank incidental in preparation
of the claim list.

. The Part-A of main claim is processed and a to-be paid list is arrived for payment of claims to eligible insured depositors. As regards Part-B
list, as and when depositors are traced/KYC is complied with the liquidators submit the claims from Part-B list for payment as supplementary
claim.

. The main claim settlement amount as applicable is released to the designated bank account in the name of liquidator account maintained with
agency bank.

. The designated bank releases the payment to the depositors through NEFT/DD.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

RESOLUTION POWERS OF DEPOSIT INSURERS IN SELECT JURISDICTIONS

The role of deposit insurance has changed from
a mandate of assuring the confidence to bank
depositors by paying up to covered limit in case of
failure, to an active support in resolving failed financial
institutions. There have been amendments made by
deposit insurers as resolution vanguards to strengthen
the pillars of financial safety net. Furthermore, the
unprecedented level of recourse to public funds for the
bail out of banks particularly the ones considered to be
‘too big to fail’ propelled the authorities also to develop
a robust resolution framework. Deposit Protection
became the key word behind the creation of a resolution
regime since Asian financial crisis. The amendments
to Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)
Act, Financial Services Compensation Scheme in the
United Kingdom in 2009, the enactment of Dodd-Frank
Act in the United Sates in 2010 and European Union
Bank Recovery and Resolution Directive 2014 were
the major steps adopted in the aftermath of the global
financial crisis (GFC). While deposit insurance cover
to meet the insured payment upon failure of a bank
was adequately enhanced, a common framework for
all 28 countries in the region paved the way for setting
up/strengthening of resolution authorities in advanced
economies. The adoption of Key Attributes (KAs) for
effective resolution of financial regimes by the G-20
Financial Stability Board (FSB) in 2011, revised
subsequently in 2014 was also a major initiative'.
The KAs of effective resolution regimes for financial
institutions set out the core elements that the FSB
considers to be necessary for an effective resolution
regime. Deposit Insurers enlarged their mandate,
sharpened their role and mission to minimise loss to
depositors and stake holders, their ability to resolve
banks before insolvency became the primary objective.
Cross border financial flows and growth in banking
products, brought in fresh challenges to the financial
system and the role of deposit insurance. The reserve
funds of deposit insurers got adequately supported

through the insured banks, government/central banks
and borrowings which enabled the deposit insurers
meet their liabilities arising due to enhanced mandate.

2. The principal public policy objectives for deposit
insurance systems are to protect depositors and
contribute to financial stability. The main tenets of the
Core Principles (CPs) updated in 20142 by International
Association of Deposit Insurers are:

(i) The deposit insurer should have in place
effective contingency planning and crisis management
policies and procedures, to ensure that it is able to
effectively respond to the risk of, and actual, bank
failures and other events. The development of system-
wide crisis preparedness strategies and management
policies should be the joint responsibility of all safety-
net participants. The deposit insurer should be a
member of any institutional framework for ongoing
communication and coordination involving financial
safety-net participants related to system-wide crisis
preparedness and management;

(i)  Where the deposit insurer is not the resolution
authority, it has the option, within its legal framework, to
authorise the use of its funds for resolution of member
institutions other than liquidation. In such situations the
following conditions are met: (a) the deposit insurer
is informed and involved in the resolution decision
making process; (b) the use of the deposit insurer’s
funds is transparent and documented, and is clearly
and formally specified; (c) where a bank is resolved
through a resolution process other than liquidation, the
resolution results in a viable, solvent and restructured
bank, which limits the exposure of the deposit insurer
to contribute additional funding in respect of the same
obligation; (d) contributions are restricted to the costs
the deposit insurer would otherwise have incurred in
a payout of insured depositors in a liquidation net of
expected recoveries; (e) contributions are not used
for the recapitalisation of resolved institutions unless

1 Financial Stability Board (2014), Key Attributes for Effective Resolution Regimes for Financial Institutions, October.
2 International Association of Deposit Insurers (2014), IADI Core Principles for Effective Deposit Insurance Systems, November.
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shareholder’s interests are reduced to zero and
uninsured, unsecured creditors are subject to parri
passu losses in accordance with the legal claim priority;
(f) the use of the deposit insurer’s funds is subject to
an independent audit and the results reported back to
the deposit insurer; and (g) all resolution actions and
decisions using the deposit insurer’s funds are subject
to ex post review; and

(i) An effective failure resolution regime should
enable the deposit insurer to provide for protection
of depositors and contribute to financial stability. The
legal framework should include a special resolution
regime.

3.  The resolution framework in CPs also specifies
certain essential criteria to be put in place by the
Deposit Insurer as under:

. The deposit insurer has the operational
independence and sufficient resources to
exercise its resolution powers consistent with its
mandate;

. The resolution regime ensures that all banks are
resolvable through a broad range of powers and
options;

. Where there are multiple safety-net participants
responsible for resolution, the legal framework
provides for a clear allocation of objectives,
mandates, and powers of those participants, with
no material gaps, overlaps or inconsistencies.
Clear arrangements for coordination are in
place;

. Resolution and depositor protection procedures
are not limited to depositor reimbursement.
The resolution authority/ies has/have effective
resolution tools designed to help preserve
critical bank functions and to resolve banks.
These include, but are not limited to, powers
to replace and remove senior management,
terminate contracts, transfer and sell assets and
liabilities, write down or convert debt to equity
and/or establish a temporary bridge institution;
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. One or more of the available resolution methods
allows the flexibility for resolution at a lesser cost
than otherwise expected in a liquidation net of
expected recoveries;

o Resolution procedures follow a defined creditor
hierarchy in which insured deposits are protected
from sharing losses and shareholders take first
losses;

. The resolution regime does not discriminate
against depositors on the basis of their nationality
or residence;

. The resolution regime is insulated against legal
action that aims at the reversal of decisions
related to the resolution of non-viable banks.
“Resolution” refers to the disposition plan and
process for a non-viable bank. Resolution may
include the liquidation and reimbursement
of insured deposits, the transfer and/or sale
of assets and liabilities, the establishment of
temporary bridge institutions, and the write-
down and/or conversion of debt to equity of
the nonviable institution. Resolution may also
include the application of procedures under
insolvency law to parts of a firm in resolution,
in conjunction with the exercise of resolution
powers. A jurisdiction’s resolution regime may
involve multiple resolution authorities. The
specific resolution powers assigned to a deposit
insurer may vary depending on the deposit
insurer’'s mandate; and

. The resolution regime keeps the period between
depositors losing access to their funds and
implementation of the selected resolution option
(e.g. depositor reimbursement) as short as
possible.

4.  The IADI classified mandate of deposit insurers
into broadly four categories consequentto modifications
in the mandate in terms of resolution powers3. As per
FSI and IADI survey of 32 deposit insurance systems
around the major economies in the world, more than

3 i) “Paybox”, where the deposit insurer is only responsible for the reimbursement of insured deposits.
i) “Pay box plus”, where the deposit insurer has additional responsibilities, such as certain resolution functions (e.g., financial support).
iii) “Loss minimiser”, where the insurer actively engages in a selection from a range of least-cost resolution strategies.
iv) “Risk minimiser”, where the insurer has comprehensive risk minimisation functions that include risk assessment/management, a full suite
of early intervention and resolution powers, and in some cases prudential oversight responsibilities.



80 per cent fund transfers of insured deposits and
other liabilities of the failed bank was to another bank,
which took over the liabilities of the failed bank. Deposit
insurers also used another important tool of assisting a
failing bank’s merger/amalgamation with strong bank
through a bridge bank. 68 per cent of deposit insurers
also provide some form of financial assistance -
either capital or liquidity support, or both - to banks in
resolution or to stressed banks to prevent failure. Out
of the entire sample of 32 DIS, 14 DIAs have a dual
mandate as deposit insurer and resolution authority
and the vast majority of those use deposit insurance
system (DIS) resources for both liability transfers and
some form of financial assistance. A bank resolution
fund, separate from the DIS, is only available in over 40
per cent of the jurisdictions represented in the survey.
A substantial majority of the DIS can provide funds
to support the transfer of activities to a solvent bank
through purchase and assumption (P&A) transactions.
Dls (50%) provide capital to members, either as
a measure to prevent insolvency as a preventive
measure*. A separate resolution framework is in vogue
in few jurisdictions for financial co-operatives. The use
of deposit insurance fund, separate resolution fee, and
the support from Central Bank/Government also exist
in resolving banks in European Union.

Deposit Insurers’ Role in Resolution Framework:
Cross-Country Experience

Canada

5.  The Canada Deposit Insurance Corporation
(CDIC) is Canada’s federal deposit insurer and
resolution authority for its member institutions. CDIC
has a number of resolution tools that can be used to
manage the potential failure of a member institution,
including a systemically important bank5. The
resolution tools are as under:

i) Purchase and Assumption or Whole Bank
Acaquisition: This tool can be used when an acquirer for
the troubled institution is available and the institution’s
shareholders agree to the sale, but some financial
assistance from CDIC is needed to facilitate it.
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i) Forced Sale: The CDIC can take control of the
institution in order to complete a restructuring
transaction, which could include: the sale of all/part
of the institution’s shares and subordinated debt, an
amalgamation with another financial institution or the
sale of all/part of the institution’s assets/liabilities.

i) Bridge Bank: The bank is placed under temporary
control of CDIC and CDIC transfers certain assets,
liabilities (including at a minimum all insured deposits)
and critical functions to a bridge bank, which is
temporarily owned by CDIC.

iv) Bail-in: In 2016, Canada Deposit Insurance
Corporation (CDIC) Act was amended to add the “bail-
in power” to the Corporation’s resolution tools. This tool
is only for use in respect of Canada’s six largest banks,
known as Domestic Systemically Important Banks
(D-SIBs)®. The bail-in power is a tool that CDIC can
use to recapitalise a domestic systemically important
bank that is failing or is about to fail by converting
certain debt into common shares.

v) Liquidation and Payout: Liquidation and
reimbursement of insured deposits, whereby the bank
is wound up under a court-supervised liquidation and
insured deposits are reimbursed to depositors.

vi)  Agency Agreement. Managed liquidation by a
third party, acting as an agent of CDIC, whereby an
agent, on a fee basis, will dispose of the assets and
honour deposits and other liabilities as they come due.

The standard resolution tools are in place in Canada
including the bail-in. The liabilities which are
considered for inclusion/exclusion under bail-in are
clearly specified in the statute.

Japan

6.  The Deposit Insurance Act (DIA) was introduced
in 1971 and was amended in June 2013 to introduce
the ‘orderly resolution’ regime. The amendments
expanded the scope of the resolution regime to all
insurance and securities companies, along with
deposit-taking institutions, regardless of their size or

4  Patrizia Baudino, Ryan Defina, José Maria Fernandez Real, Kumudini Hajra and Ruth Walters (2019), ‘Bank failure management — the role

of deposit insurance’, FSI Insights on Policy Implementation No.17

5 IMF (2014), Canada-Financial Sector Assessment Program, Crisis Management and Bank Resolution Framework -Technical Note, March.
6 CDIC Act (2016) Bank Recapitalization (Bail-in) Conversion Regulations: SOR/2018-57 Canada Gazette, Part Il: Volume 152, Number 8.
http://www.gazette.gc.ca/rp-pr/p2/2018/2018-04-18/html/sor-dors57-eng.html



systemic importance. The regime also extends to the
holding companies and operating subsidiaries of these
financial institutions, as well as to domestic branches
of foreign banks, though it does not extend to financial
market infrastructures such as central counterparties.
The purchase and assumption methods, temporary
nationalisation or capital injections were used by the
authorties in Japan for managing failing banks. The
Japan Financial Services Agency (JFSA), as resolution
authority, determines the resolution strategy and
actions. In the case of the orderly resolution regime,
it is expected that the Deposit Insurance Corporation
of Japan (DICJ) will become a receiver and implement
the resolution action under the supervision of the
JFSA, with some of its actions e.g. providing financial
assistance requiring JFSA and Ministry of Finance
(MoF) approval. The Bank of Japan (BOJ) may, in
certain circumstances, provide resolution funding to
the DICJ".

7. The resolution framework as given in DIA
prescribes three separate regimes viz., (i) failure
resolution under limited coverage, (ii) measures
against financial crisis, and (iii) measures for orderly
resolution.

i) Failure resolution under limited coverage:
Resolution under this applies to deposit-taking
institutions and involves the use of the deposit
insurance fund to facilitate a pay-out of insured
deposits and the liquidation of the failed bank, or
a transfer of insured deposits to an acquiring bank
with some financial assistance (P&A). This option is
applicable when the failure of institution does not pose
systemic risk.

i)  Measures against financial crisis: This regime
is applicable where the authorities determine that
the failure of a deposit-taking institution poses a
systemic risk and requires confirmation by the Prime
Minister, following deliberations by the Financial Crisis
Response Council (FCRC). This regime includes three
separate measures: recapitalisation of a deposit-taking
institution that is not insolvent; financial assistance in
an amount exceeding the insured deposit pay-out cost;
and temporary nationalisation of an insolvent deposit-
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taking institution in cases that threaten financial
stability.

iiiy Measures for orderly resolution: The orderly
resolution regime includes two measures: Special
Resolution Regime I, where a financial institution
that is not insolvent maintains its operations and
takes steps to improve its financial condition (through
special oversight and loan of funds/capital injection by
the DICJ); and Special Resolution Regime Il, where
an insolvent (or likely to become insolvent) financial
institution is liquidated in an orderly manner. The
determination between the different measures is
made on a case-by-case basis by the FCRC, taking
into account the financial institution’s solvency and
the impact of its failure on Japan’s financial system.
The three resolution regimes as mentioned above do
not provide for a statutory power to write down and
convert liabilities (bail-in).

iv)  Role of Court: Notwithstanding the conferment
of extensive powers on resolution authority under DIA,
the courts retain an important role in the resolution
process. Under the measures for orderly resolution, the
resolution powers in the DIA are exercisable without
shareholder consent. However, court permission is
required as a substitute for shareholder consent.

Kenya

8. In Kenya, the Kenya Deposit Insurance
Corporation (KDIC) established under the Kenya
Deposit Insurance Act (DIA), 2012, is the resolution
authority mandated for timely and efficient resolution of
failed/failing institutions. Resolution tools as per the DIA
include liquidation and depositor repayments, transfer
and/or sale of assets and liabilities, establishment of a
temporary bridge institution and the write-down of debt
or conversion to equity. Resolution may also involve
the application of procedures under insolvency law to
parts of an entity in resolution, in conjunction with the
exercise of resolution powers. The DIA also empowers
the Central Bank of Kenya (CBK) to appoint KDIC
as the sole and exclusive receiver of any institution®.
As per the DIA, KDIC is empowered to exercise the

7  The resolution of financial institutions in Japan is primarily based on ‘Financial Stability Board (2016), Peer Review of Japan’, December.

8 The Kenya Deposit Insurance Act 2012.



following measures of intervention to ensure timely
resolution:

i) Open Bank Assistance (OBA): Under this
scheme, KDIC, CBK or the Government of Kenya
provides financial assistance to the distressed entity in
the form of a loan or contribution.

i) Government Intervention: The Government of
Kenya directly intervenes and bails out the distressed
entity by means of a take-over or nationalisation.

iii)  Mergers and Acquisitions: A weak bank will be
merged with a strong bank after conduct of necessary
due diligence under a merger scheme.

iv)  Bridge Bank: Abridge bank is an ad hoc institution
established by KDIC or CBK to avoid systemic risk and
make way for orderly transition of the distressed entity,
avoiding any risk of contagion.

V) Transfer ~ and  Exclusion/Purchase and
Assumption: Under this scheme, the KDIC enters into
a closed bank transaction with a healthy financial entity,
generally referred to as the Assuming Institution (Al),
where the Al purchases some or all of the assets of a
failed bank and assumes some or all of the liabilities,
including all insured deposits.

vi)  Liquidation: As per the DIA, CBK appoints KDIC
as the liquidator of an institution. Liquidation involves
KDIC taking over a failed entity, facilitation of payment
of insured deposits, tracing and preservation of assets
of the failed entity, debt recovery, asset realisation,
payment of liquidation dividends and winding up
procedure.

vii)  Winding up: As per the DIA, after substantial
completion of liquidation, KDIC applies to the High
Court for an order of termination of liquidation and
initiation of winding up procedure.

Malaysia

9. The deposit insurance framework, managed
by PIDM, broadly conforms to the Core Principles for
Effective Deposit Insurance Systems. Overall, PIDM
is a strong institution, with a culture of cooperation
with other safety-net players, a strong performance
in its exit from the blanket deposit guarantee adopted
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in response to the GFC, a robust public awareness
program, and ongoing planning for potential financial
institution resolutions®. Bank Negara Malaysia as the
supervisor and the Perbadanan Insurans Deposit
Malaysia (PIDM) also known as the Malaysian Deposit
Insurance Corporation (MDIC) have agreed on a set
of triggers for insolvency that would allow MDIC to
intervene and resolve the failed banks. Bank Negara
Malaysia, which is the central bank of the country
and the supervisor, notifies PIDM when the troubled
institution ceases or is likely to cease to be viable.
The MDIC Act (also known as the Akta Perbadanan
Insurans Deposit Malaysia i.e. Akta PIDM) obligates
the PIDM total responsibility and accountability for
the resolution of the troubled member institution.
This does not mean an abdication of responsibility
by the supervisor and it continues to remain as the
supervisor until the bank is closed. The PIDM also
has special examination powers. Early detection of
financial distress is an essential element of an effective
resolution regime. Participation of PIDM in that early
detection process ensures that it is ready to respond
appropriately in a crisis.

10. PIDM has a wide tool kit for failure resolution.
These include authority to take control of the bank
and acquire its assets, provide financial assistance,
close the bank and conduct Purchase and Assumption
transactions, act as restructuring authority and if
necessary, use its powers for liquidation of the bank.
PIDM has powers to appoint conservator to achieve
realization of the assets of a debtor. It has the authority
to incorporate and implement a bridge institution as a
resolution tool and authority to transfer certain assets
and liabilities of troubled financial institution to bridge
institution.

Philippines

11.  The Philippines Deposit Insurance Corporation
(PDIC) works closely with the Central Bank to help
maintain stability in the banking system. PDIC is
authorized to issue regulations to implement its
Charter, conduct bank examinations and investigations
to assess financial safety and soundness of banks and
their adherence to banking and deposit insurance rules
and regulations, and extend financial assistance to

9 International Monetary Fund (2013), Malaysia: Financial Sector Stability Assessment, February.
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eligible distressed banks and also acts as the statutory
receiver and liquidator of closed banks. Upon order of
the Monetary Board of the Central Bank, PDIC takes
over closed banks; administers their assets, records
and affairs; and manages and preserves these assets
for the benefit of the closed banks’ creditors. As per the
PDIC Charter, a closed bank transitions seamlessly
from closure to liquidation, enabling PDIC to dispose
and distribute assets and settle claims of creditors in
accordance with the preference and concurrence of
credits as provided by the Civil Code of the Philippines.

12. The legislation in the Philippines does not
explicitly single out the resolution authority. While
banking institutions are subject to a resolution powers
of Central Bank and Philippines Deposit Insurance
Corporation, PDIC serve as the principal resolution
authority. The current P&A tool does not allow to
leave uninsured creditors and bad assets behind.
The law should provide for bridge banks and possibly
for statutory bail-in tools along with increasing loss
absorbing capacity requirements and strengthen
the P&A tool to address potential D-SIB failures.
The revised resolution framework should contain
safeguards for bank stakeholders. In addition, the early
intervention and remedial action framework could be
further streamlined and include a clearer escalation
process to avoid that severely deficient banks
continue operating for long, as currently observed
occasionally. The PDIC should discontinue bailing out
the shareholders of a weak bank by providing open
bank assistance. The authorities should also consider
establishing a dedicated backstop for Deposit
Insurance Fund from the government/Treasury to
ensure prompt access to the funds™.

South Korea

13. The legal framework for the resolution of
financial institutions in Korea is established under
the ‘Act on Structural Improvement of the Financial
Industry (ASIFI) introduced in 1991, and the
Depositor Protection Act (DPA) enacted in 1995.
The powers of resolution are vested in the Financial
Services Commission (FSC) and the Korea Deposit
Insurance Corporation (KDIC)". The FSC acts as the
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lead resolution authority as well as responsible for
supervisory policies and early intervention, including
the imposition of corrective measures. The KDIC is
Korea’s integrated deposit insurer and is responsible
for implementing the resolution actions determined by
the FSC. The Financial Supervisory Service (FSS) is
the supervisory authority for financial institutions, and
acts under the guidance of the FSC. The resolution
regime for financial sector entities under the ASIFI
applies to banks (including state-owned banks,
domestic branches of foreign banks and financial
holding companies), insurance companies and other
financial institutions.

14. The FSC is responsible for financial sector and
supervisory policies, including early intervention and
the decision to resolve troubled financial institutions.
The FSC’s powers include the imposition of prompt
corrective actions and determination of resolution
mechanisms for troubled financial institutions. The
FSC is empowered to impose corrective and resolution
measures, such as suspending executives, appointing
new management, suspending business lines, or
writing down shareholder equity.

15. The KDIC jointly with the FSC, is responsible for
resolution. The KDIC operates an integrated deposit
insurance system and resolves troubled financial
institutions under the oversight of the FSC, by making
loans, guarantees and contributions in accordance
with the principle of least cost to the Deposit Insurance
Fund. It may also provide financial assistance to an
insured financial institution or a financial holding
company parent thereof. In addition to managing the
ex-ante funded Deposit Insurance Fund, the KDIC has
certain auxiliary supervisory powers and may request
the FSS to conduct a joint examination of an insured
institution and its financial holding company if deemed
necessary for prudential management of insured
financial institutions. The highest decision making
body of the KDIC is the Deposit Insurance Committee.

16. The FSC and KDIC have a range of resolution
tools at their disposal under ASIFI and DPA. The tools
include powers to control and operate a firm, replace
management and transfer contracts and powers to

10 International Monetary Fund (2021), Financial System Stability Assessment - Philippines, April.
11 The resolution framework in South Korea is drawn from Financial Stability Board (2017), Peer Review of Korea, December.



establish a temporary bridge institution and asset
management vehicle. All the resolution tools can be
used without the consent of shareholders.

i) Bridge Institution: KDIC has the power to
take temporary public ownership of entities under
resolution. Power to establish a temporary bridge bank
to take over assets, rights and liabilities from a firm in
resolution, and to arrange the sale or wind down of the
bridge bank, or the sale of some or all of its liabilities.
The bridge bank shall be established by KDIC with
the approval of FSC. In the case of a transfer of the
business of a failed financial institution, either to a
newly established bridge institution or to a third party
acquirer, the KDIC prepares a plan detailing the assets
and liabilities that are to be transferred, and the FSC
makes the final decision. The transfer of liabilities is not
subject to a ‘no creditor worse off than in liquidation’
safeguard. The KDIC has the full ownership of any
bridge institution that is established. The operations of
the bridge bank should be terminated after five years.

i)  Bail-in: The resolution kit does not include the
statutory bail-in to write down the claims of uninsured
depositors and unsecured creditors or convert them
into equity of the failed firm or of any successor in
resolution.

i) Asset Management Vehicle: KDIC has power to
set up an asset management vehicle with the approval
of FSC.

iv)  Financing Resolution Actions: The KDIC may
provide financial assistance directly to a failed financial
institution or to a third party acquirer or bridge institution.
Funding can be provided according to the resolution
tool that has been selected by the authorities. The
provision of funding is subject to compliance with the
least cost principle established under the DPA.

17. IMF’s Financial Sector Assessment Program
(2014)" found that authorities were well equipped with
several tools for managing financial crisis, including:
the ability to influence systemic liquidity in money
and security markets; broad depositor insurance and
investor protection; and mechanism to intervene and
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resolve troubled financial institutions. South Korea
does not have a statutory bail-in under resolution
powers.

Taiwan (Chinese Taipei)

18. The Central Deposit Insurance Corporation
(CDIC) was established in September 1985 with
capital invested jointly by the Ministry of Finance and
the Central Bank. The shares held by the Ministry
of Finance was totally transferred to the Financial
Supervisory Commission in January 1, 2011. CDIC is
the only institution in Taiwan exclusively in charge of
managing the deposit insurance system and serves
as an integral part of the country’s financial safety
net. The operating procedures of CDIC resolution
actions based on approval from financial supervisory
commission (FSC) are mentioned below:

i) Purchase and Assumption: The CDIC provides
the financial assistance to insured institutions which
will acquire or assume other insured institutions that
have ceased operations also known as the purchase
and assumption. The funds provided by the CDIC for
the financial assistance shall be limited to compensate
the difference between the target institution’s assets
and liabilities. When the CDIC provides financial
assistance by means of loans or deposits, the amount
of assistance shall be limited to 30 per cent of the
target institution’s covered deposits. This is one of the
important resolution powers deployed by the CDIC to
resolve the failing institutions.

i)  Bridge Bank: Bridge banks are designed to avoid
systemic financial risk to the economy or credit markets
and to assuage creditors and depositors in an attempt
to avoid negative effects, such as panics and bank runs.
A bridge bank is meant to be a temporary measure
which provides the time needed for an insolvent
bank to find a buyer so that the insolvent bank can
be absorbed under a new ownership structure. In the
case that an insolvent bank is unable to find a buyer,
the bridge bank will administer its liquidation with the
help of the appropriate bankruptcy court. CDIC has
the powers under the statute to establish or operate a
bridge bank till the resolution of the insolvent bank.

12 International Monetary Fund (2014), South Korea : Financial Sector Assessment, June.
13 The operating procedures of resolution actions like purchase and assumption, setting up of bridge bank and provision of financial assistance

are provided in CDIC Website.



iii)  Financial Assistance: The CDIC provides loans,
deposits or other financial assistance to unsound
insured institutions which face difficulties in meeting
the obligations of payments to depositors.

United States

19. The Dodd - Frank Act (DFA) was enacted
in 2010 to promote financial stability and improve
accountability and transparency in the financial
system. It further strengthened the FDIC to resolve the
stressed entities, especially the systemically important
financial institutions (SIFIs) in a manner that would be
least disruptive and loss minimising. All failed insured
depository institutions (including banks and savings
and thrift institutions) are resolved under the Federal
Deposit Insurance Act. The Orderly Liquidation
Authority (OLA) also known as Title 1l of DFA, provides
the authorities with a robust framework for facilitating
the resolution of most financial institutions that have
a potential to cause severe systemic disruption and
or expose tax payers to loss in the event of their
failure. Title Il provides a process to quickly and
efficiently liquidate a large, complex financial company
that is close to failing. It provides an alternative to
bankruptcy code, in which the FDIC is appointed as
a receiver to carry out the liquidation and winding-up
of the company. As per Resolutions Handbook, the
resolution activities begin when an institution’s primary
regulator notifies the FDIC of the potential failure. Upon
notification, the FDIC contacts the failing institution’s
Chief Executive Officer and arranges for specialists to
go to the institution to gather information in preparation
for potential closing™.

20. The primary goals of the resolution process
are to provide depositors with timely access to their
insured funds and resolve the failing institution with
various tools in the least costly manner. Two basic
methods are available for resolving failing financial
institutions viz., ‘A Purchase & Assumption (P&A) and
‘Deposit Payoffs’.

Purchase and Assumption: Under P&A, a healthy
institution purchases some or all of the assets of a
failing institution and assumes some of the liabilities,
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including all insured deposits. The P&A is the most
common method used by the FDIC to resolve a failing
institution and is considered the least disruptive to local
communities. The different P&A transactions used by
FDIC under differing circumstances are:

a) Basic P&As: In basic P&As, assets that pass
to acquirers generally are limited to cash, cash
equivalents, and marketable securities. Optional loan
pools may be offered. The liabilities assumed by the
acquirer will include the portion of the deposit liabilities
covered by FDIC insurance and may also include all
deposits, if that is the least costly bid.

b) Whole Bank P&As: Under the whole bank P&A
bidders are asked to bid on all assets of the failed
institution on an “as is” discounted basis (with no
guarantees).

c) P&As with Optional Shared Loss: An optional
shared loss P&A is a resolution transaction where the
FDIC, as receiver, agrees to share losses on certain
types of assets with the Al.

d)  Bridge Bank P&As: A bridge bank transaction is
a P&A in which the FDIC acts temporarily as the Al.

Deposit Pay-offs: A deposit payoff is executed when
the FDIC does not receive a least costly bid for a P&A
transaction or if no bids are received at all.

21. The resolution strategy known as single point
of entry resolution strategy developed by the FDIC
for the largest global SIFls can be termed as closed
firm bail-in. As per IMF’s Financial Sector Assessment
Program (2015), the DFA does not include statutory
bail-in powers's.

India

22. In India, the Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation functions primarily as a pay box
entity i.e., reimbursing the depositors of failed member
banks, although it has some role in resolution which
it performed by discharging its financial support to
depositors of weak banks that merge with strong banks/
reconstructed by a scheme approved by regulator.
Various efforts were initiated in India to strengthen the

14 Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (2014), Resolution Handbook, December.
15 IMF(2015), Financial Sector Assessment Program of United Sates - Review of the Key Attributes of Effective Resolution regimes for the

Banking and Insurance Sectors - Technical Note, July.



mandate of DICGC since late 1990s. The Advisory
Group on Reforms in Deposit Insurance in India
(Chairman: Shri Jagdish Capoor, 1999) recommended
that the DICGC should be assigned the role of
liquidator and receiver thus providing a rudimentary
role of resolution function to the Corporation though
not all important elements of resolution regime'. A
Hundred Small Steps: Report of the Committee on
Financial Sector Reforms (Chairman: Dr. Raghuram
G. Rajan, 2009), recommended strengthening the
capacity of DICGC to both monitor risk and resolve a
failing bank, instilling a more explicit system of prompt
corrective action, and making deposit insurance
premia more risk-based'. The Report of the Working
Group on Reforms in Deposit Insurance, including
Amendments to DICGC Act, 1961 (Chairman: Shri
H.N. Prasad/Shri G. Gopalakrishna, 2012) observed
that various committees had visualised a greater role
for the DICGC in bank resolution, rather than being
merely a ‘pay-box’ system’. The Financial Sector
Legislative Reforms Commission (FSLRC) (Chairman:
Shri B.N. Srikrishna, 2013) recommended setting up
of a Resolution Corporation (RC) covering financial
firms, viz., banks, insurance companies, pension funds
and payment systems. The FSLRC underscored the
necessity of dealing with the failure of large financial
firms through RC. Globally, regulators are moving to
broaden the mandate of resolution authorities to include
systemically important financial institutions including
banks, holding companies, non-banking financial
corporations and FMI such as payment, settlement and
clearing systems. Accordingly, the FSLRC envisaged
a similar scope for RC in India'. The Reserve Bank
of India constituted a High Level Working Group
with Shri Anand Sinha, former Deputy Governor,
RBI as Chairperson and Dr. Arvind Mayaram, former
Secretary, Department of Economic Affairs, Ministry of
Finance as co-chairperson on resolution of financial
institutions. The Working Group recommended, in
January 2014, the setting up of a Financial Resolution
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Authority (FRA) by either transforming the present
DICGC into FRA or by setting up a new authority
that will subsume DICGC'. In order to support the
establishment of the RC, the Government of India set
up a Task Force (Chairman: Shri M. Damodaran) in
September 2014%°. The Task Force provided a broad
framework to the Government. These efforts led to the
culmination of introduction of Financial Resolution and
Deposit Insurance (FRDI) Bill 2017 for setting up of a
Resolution Corporation. The draft FRDI Bill was
subsequently withdrawn by the Government in 2018.
The amendments to DICGC Act are underway which
includes reimbursing the insured depositors in the
event of imposition of restrictions on withdrawal of
deposits. A list of banks assisted/claim settled by
DICGC is available in Appendix Table 8 of the Annual
Report.

Conclusion

23. An examination of resolution powers of deposit
insurance agencies in select jurisdictions suggests
that these are vested in Central Bank, Supervisory
authority or executed jointly with support of Deposit
Insurers. The line of support for adequate funding
was made available in the statutes. The resolution
powers or tools are available in major jurisdictions for
resolution of failing or failed institutions. These powers
are broadly in conformity with the FSB Key Attributes
for Resolution of Financial Institutions. The mandate
of deposit insurers has been strengthened in the
aftermath of global financial crisis in terms of mandate,
funding mechanism and speedy reimbursement
to insured depositors when a bank fails/closes its
business. Deposit insurers also resorted to various
tools to assist weak/failing banks through financial
support for preventing failure/loss to depositors
which ensured confidence in the banking system and
financial stability. In India, efforts are underway to
strengthen the mandate of DICGC by the proposed
amendments in the Act.

16 Reserve Bank of India (1999), The Working Group on Reforms in Deposit Insurance in India (Chairman: Shri Jagdish Capoor), April.
17 Government of India (2009), A Hundred Small Steps: Report of the Committee on Financial Sector Reforms (Chairman: Dr. Raghuram G.

Rajan), Planning Commission.

18 Ministry of Finance (2013), Report on Financial Sector Legislative Reforms Commission (Chairman: Shri B.N. Srikrishna).
19 Reserve Bank of India (2014), Working Group on Resolution of Financial Institutions in India’, May.
20 Ministry of Finance (2014), Task Force on setting up of Resolution Corporation (Chairman: Shri M. Damodaran), September.
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THE WORKING OF THE
DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION FOR
THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

(Submitted in terms of section 32(1) of the
Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)

PART I: OPERATIONS AND WORKING

The Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation (DICGC) is the second oldest deposit
insurance agency in the world, contributes to financial
stability and public confidence in the banking system
through the provision of deposit insurance as per
its Act. It is the wholly owned subsidiary of the
Reserve Bank of India and the key functions of the
Corporation are viz., settlement of claims, premium
collection, recovery of settled claims, investment of
funds. The operations were carried out satisfactorily
and as per mandate during the year while adhering
to the guidelines issued by the authorities relating to
COVID-19. The Corporation could complete the
sanction process by early settlement of claims on
receipt from liquidators in respect of nine banks during
2020-21.

improvement in recovery from liquidated banks of the

The Corporation also witnessed an
settled claims. It also extended the time for submission
of premium by insured banks by one month. The
major operational parameters of the working of the
Corporation along with the main features of the financial

accounts are presented in the Directors’ Report.

The number of registered insured banks stood
at 2,058 as on March 31, 2021 comprising 139
commercial banks [including 6 payment banks (PBs),
10 small finance banks (SFBs), 43 regional rural
banks (RRBs), 2 local area banks (LABs)] and 1,919
co-operative banks [33 State Co-operative Banks

15

(StCBs), 351 District Central Co-operative Banks
(DCCBs) and 1,535 Urban Co-operative Banks)].
The number of registered banks declined to 2,058
in 2020-21 from 2,067 banks in the preceding year
(Appendix Table 1). The co-operative banks continued
to be predominant in terms of number of institutions
(Appendix Table 2). During the year 2020-21, one
co-operative bank and one RRB were registered as
insured banks while 3 RRBs, 5 co-operative banks,
one Local Area Bank and 2 commercial banks were
deregistered (Appendix Table 3).

.4 DEPOSIT INSURANCE SCHEME -
STYLISED FACTS

At present, the deposit insurance provided by the
Corporation covers all commercial banks (including
PBs, SFBs, RRBs and LABs) and co-operative banks
in all States and Union Territories (UTs).

1.1.1 INSURED DEPOSITS

With deposit insurance in India covering all
deposits up to I5 lakh, the number of fully protected
accounts (3247.8 crore) at end-March 2021 constituted
98.1 per cent of the total number of accounts
(¥252.6 crore), as against the international benchmark
of 80 per cent. In terms of amount, the total insured
deposits of ¥76,21,251 crore as at end-March 2021
constituted 50.9 per cent of assessable deposits
of 31,49,67,770 crore as against the international
benchmark of 20 - 30 per cent (Table 1).
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Table 1: Insured Deposits

Particulars As at the period end of'

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
1 Total No. of Accounts (in crore) 252.6 235.0
2 Fully Protected Accounts? (in crore) 247.8 216.1 (231.0)
3 | Percentage of 2 to 1 98.1 92.0 (98.3)
4 | Assessable Deposits (% in crore) 1,49,67,770 1,34,88,910
5 Insured Deposits® (% in crore) 76,21,251 36,96,100 (68,71,500)
6 Percentage of 510 4 50.9 27.4 (50.9)

N =

Refers to accounts covered by deposit insurance.

Based on deposit base of September 2020 and September 2019 i.e six months prior to the reference date.

3. Data for March 2020 refers to 1 lakh deposit insurance cover while those in parentheses relate to ¥5 lakh deposit insurance cover

estimated at I68,71,500 crore.

An examination of the covered deposits under
insurance protection among major bank groups other
than payment banks indicate that RRBs account for the
highest share of around 84 per cent followed by local
area banks (80.1 per cent), co-operative banks (69.4
per cent), State Bank of India (59.1 per cent), public
sector banks (54.6 per cent), small finance banks
(44.5 per cent), private sector banks (39.6 per cent)
and foreign banks (6.8 per cent), respectively
(Appendix Table 4, Appendix Table 5 and Chart
1). The insured deposits of up to ¥5 lakh insurance
cover is based on data of deposit insurance returns
submitted by banks for September end 2020.

Chart 1: Extent of Protection Accorded to Depositors
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1.1.2 DEPOSIT INSURANCE PREMIUM

Commercial banks contributed 93.3 per cent of

16

total premium while co-operative banks accounted the
remaining 6.7 per cent (Table 2).

Table 2: Premium Received

(X crore)
Commercial
Year inclu?j?:gl; L ABS Co-ggﬁgwe Total
& RRBs
2020-21 16,341 1,176 | 17,517
2019-20 12,311 923 | 13,234
2018-19 11,192 851 | 12,043

1.1.3 INTEREST RATE PAYABLE BY DEFAULTING
BANKS

In terms of Section 15(3) of the DICGC Act,
1961, any insured bank defaulting on payment of any
amount of premium is liable to pay to the Corporation
interest for the period of such default at a rate not
exceeding eight per cent over and above the Bank
rate, as may be prescribed (Table 3). In view of the
pandemic situation, lock down and resultant delay in
completion of audit, banks which submitted premium
with delay up to one month were given exemption
from payment of penal interest with the approval of the
Board.



Table 3: Movement in the Bank Rate and Penal

Rate of Interest

(Per cent)
Interest
Penal Rate
From To ii':: Interest |payable by

Rate | Defaulting
Banks

01.04.2020 | 21.05.2020 | 4.65 8.00 12.65
22.05.2020 | 31.03.2021 | 4.25 8.00 12.25

1.2 DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND

The Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) is built
out of the premium paid by insured banks and the
coupon income received on investments in Central
Government securities. The Corporation increased
the premium rate to 12 paise per 3100 of assessable
deposits with effect from April 1, 2020 from the earlier
rate of 10 paise. The DIF also gets an inflow out of
the recoveries made from liquidators / administrators
|/ transferee banks. The DIF, is used for settlement of
claims of depositors of banks taken into liquidation /
reconstruction / amalgamation. The Fund stood at
1,29,904 crore as on March 31, 2021 as against
1,10,384 crore as on March 31, 2020 yielding a
Reserve Ratio (RR) (ratio of DIF to Insured Deposits)
of 1.70 per cent (Chart 2).

Chart 2: Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) and Reserve
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1.3 SETTLEMENT OF DEPOSIT INSURANCE
CLAIMS

During 2020-21, the Corporation has processed
claims amounting to ¥992.9 crore with a view to
ensuring payment to insured depositors of liquidated
banks under the prevailing pandemic situation. Of
992.9 crore, the Corporation has settled aggregate
claims* amounting to ¥563.9 crore in respect of nine
co-operative banks during 2020-21 as detailed in
Appendix Table 6. The main claim of one bank was
processed in March 2020 but settled for an amount
of ¥329.6 crore in April 2021. In addition to this, 11
supplementary claims with respect to undisbursed
amount refunded by liquidator amounting to %7.1 lakh
and 4 withheld supplementary claims amounting to
98.5 lakh were processed. There were no claims
from commercial banks. State-wise number of failed
banks along with the amount of claims settled for the
year 2020-21 is furnished in Chart 3. The claimed
amount was primarily for banks in Maharashtra, Goa,

Uttar Pradesh, Rajasthan, and West Bengal.

Chart 3: State-wise Claims Settled and No. of Banks
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The Corporation is holding a provision of
344.6 crore for the amount refunded by liquidators
for untraceable depositors (claims sanctioned but
depositors not traceable), for any future claims in this
category. Further, provision has been made for an

4. Inclusive of 40.9 crore on account of claims approved in respect of three banks under expeditious claims settlement policy as provided in
Appendix Table 6. The data in balance sheet at T524.1 crore is inclusive of settlement of 4 withheld supplementary claims and exclusive of

claims settled under Corporation’s expedetious policy.



amount of ¥208.3 crore for unidentifiable depositors.
There were three banks (whose licenses were
cancelled in Q4 2020-21) where the contingent liability
was created but claims had not yet been crystallised
(Appendix Table 7).

The average number of days taken for
settlement of main claims by DICGC after receipt from
the liquidators was 7 days® during the year 2020-21
as against 11 days during 2019-20 and has remained
within 2 months, the period stipulated in the DICGC
Act, 1961. Besides regular follow-up, appointment
of zone-wise chartered accountants for verification
of claims, the Corporation was in a position to settle
claims of all 6 banks whose licenses were cancelled
during 2020-21. The claims pending from legacy
cases (claims not submitted) has also been brought
down during the period.

.4 CLAIMS SETTLED/REPAYMENTS RECEIVED
(CUMULATIVE POSITION)

Up to March 31, 2021, a cumulative amount of
295.9 crore was paid towards claims in respect of
27 commercial banks since the inception of deposit
insurance. Cumulative recoveries received from
liquidators/transferee of commercial banks aggregated
to ¥153.0 crore inclusive of ¥1.8 crore received during
the year 2020-21. An amount of ¥30.5 crore has been
written off in respect of 3 banks during 2020-21.

The cumulative amount of claims paid/provided
forin respect of 365 co-operative banks since inception
amounted to 5,466.9 crore, including ¥563.9 crore
settled during the year (Chart 4 and Appendix Table 8).
In the case of co-operative banks, cumulative
recoveries from the liquidators / transferee banks
aggregated to ¥3,282.1 crore, including ¥568.5 crore®
received during the year 2020-21. A notable feature in
the settlement of claims during 2020-21 was that the

59" Annual Report 2020-21

net out go of DI funds from the Corporation was nil as
the recoveries were a shade higher than the amount
of settled claims.

Chart 4: Cumulative Amount of Claims Paid and
Recoveries - 2020-21
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The claims settled during 2020-21 remained higher
than the amount of claims settled/sanctioned during
the preceding 10 years (Appendix Table 8 and
Chart 5).

Chart 5: Payouts and Number of Liquidated Banks
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.5 COURT CASES

As on March 31, 2021, the number of court cases
relating to deposit insurance activity of the Corporation
pending in various Courts and other fora stood
at 49 as compared to 44 as on March 31, 2020. During
the year, 1 case was closed, while 6 new cases were
filed. Out of the 49 pending cases, 6 cases were filed
by the Corporation (recovery), while 43 cases were
filed making the Corporation as party or respondent

5. In respect of three banks claims were settled under the expeditious settlement policy have been excluded from calculation of average
number of days for main claims. The number of days worked out to be 13 inclusive of those three banks.

6. Inclusive of ¥27.5 crore reported under Liquid Fund Adjustment (LFA). The amount of funds available with the liquidators from realisation of
assets used to settle the claims and to that extent it is treated as repayment to DICGC under the provisions of its Act.




(mainly against liquidation/cancellation of licence/
regulatory action). There are two banks viz., Pen
urban co-operative bank and Ramkrishnapur urban
co-operative bank which are under litigation, involving
court directed process of payment to depositors,

whose claims have not been received.

Chart 6: Court-wise Break-up of Cases 2020-21
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.6 CREDIT GUARANTEE SCHEMES

At present, there is no credit guarantee scheme
administered by the Corporation. Subsequent to
2003-04, no fees on guarantee claims have been
received and no claims have been paid. By virtue of the
Corporation’s subrogation rights, recoveries received
under the Small Loans Guarantee Scheme, 1971
(SLGS 1971) aggregated to 0.4 lakh during 2020-21
as against 0.7 lakh received during the previous year.
As on March 31, 2021, the number of pending court
cases relating to credit guarantee activity was NIL.

PART II: OTHER IMPORTANT
INITIATIVES/DEVELOPMENTS

MEASURES TO  FACILITATE
SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS

1.1 EARLY

The Integrated Application Software Solution
(IASS) guidelines were issued to liquidated banks
for online processing. In certain specific cases to
speed up claims, excel based filing was allowed. The
Corporation has empanelled five chartered accountant
firms, one firm each for five different zones by pooling
states, with a view to expedite CA appointment for
verification of claims list prepared by liquidator. This
mechanism facilitates early verification of claim

19
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list as and when a bank goes under liquidation.
Liquidators were appointed immediately on liquidation
of bank during the year by pursuing with registrar of
co-operative societies (RCS). The Corporation took
up the pending appeal cases against cancellation of
license under Sec 22 (5) of B.R. Act, 1949 with Ministry
of Finance. All pending cases under appeal were
dismissed by MoF and the Corporation has settled the
claims (banks deregistered prior to 2020).

.2 MEASURES RELATED TO RECOVERY
MANAGEMENT

As part of the drive to share information and
follow up with RCS officials / liquidators, Regional
Offices (ROs) of RBI conducted 15 meetings of
the Sub-Committee of Task force on Co-operative
Urban Banks. (TAFCUB) during the year which were
attended by officials from the Corporation through
video conference mode. The Corporation also
purchased government securities for an amount of
293.7 crore through Value Free Transfer for 7 banks
under liquidation to enhance the recoveries and
provide liquidity to settle claims.

1.3 AMENDMENT TO DICGC ACT

The Union Finance Minster made
announcement in her budget speech on February
1, 2021 that “I shall be moving amendments to the
DICGC Act, 1961 in this Session itself to streamline
the provisions, so that if a bank is temporarily unable
to fulfil its obligations, the depositors of such a bank
can get easy and time-bound access to their deposits
to the extent of the deposit insurance cover. The

Amendments to the Act are underway.

PART Ill: STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

an

The Financial
comprising Balance Sheet, Revenue Account, and
Cash Flow statement for the year and main operations
for the year ended March 31, 2021 have been prepared
in the form mentioned in Sec 28 of the DICGC Act for
each of the three funds viz., Deposit Insurance Fund
(DIF), Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF) and General

Fund (GF). The affairs of the Corporation in terms of

Statements of Corporation



the Sec 29 of the Act has been audited by the Statutory
Auditors.

1.1
(@)

INSURANCE LIABILITIES

The Corporation has processed claims
amounting to ¥992.9 crore during 2020-21. Of
this, an amount of ¥524.1 crore (X70.9 crore)’
was paid towards insurance claims.

The actuarial liability for the Deposit Insurance
Fund (DIF) of the Corporation as estimated
by the actuary stood at %12,275.3 crore
(%12,087.3 crore) at the end of the vyear
registering an increase of 1.6 per cent over the
corresponding period of the previous year.

(c)

There is no likely claim liability in respect of the
Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF).

.2
(@)

REVENUE DURING THE YEAR

The surplus in the DIF was %26,554.9 crore
(315,486.3 crore) registering an increase of
%11,068.6 crore (71.5 per cent) on year-on-year
basis primarily on account of increase in income
from premium (34,283.6 crore), income from
investments (31,118.4 crore), recovery (3461.7
crore) as also the base effect of sharp increase
in actuarial liability in the previous year (36,331.7
crore) due to hike in insurance cover. This was
partially offset by increase net claims (by ¥938.9
crore) and actuarial liability (by ¥188.0 crore).

(b)  Surplus in the CGF was ¥43.4 crore (341.0 crore
a year ago), attributed to increase in income

from investments by 2.5 crore.

(c) Surplus in the General Fund (GF) stood at¥10.8
crore (36.2 crore) primarily on account of increase
in income from investments by 1.1 crore and
decrease in expenditure by ¥3.5 crore due to
decrease in rent, establishment, travelling and
halting allowances, legal charges, Auditors’ fees,
service contract / maintenance, professional

charges and CCIL transaction charges.
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.3 ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

As on March 31, 2021, the accumulated
surplus/reserves (post tax) in the DIF, CGF and GF
stood at 31,17,629 crore (398,297 crore), 3542 crore
(%510 crore) and ¥558 crore (3550 crore), respectively.

.4 INVESTMENTS

The book (at cost) value of investments of
the three funds, viz., DIF, CGF and GF stood at
1,32,223 crore (31,11,218 crore), 555 crore
(X530 crore) and 630 crore (3610 crore), respectively,
at the end of 2020-21. All the funds recorded
appreciation at the year-end and market value of
investments in all the three funds viz. DIF, CGF
and GF stood at ¥1,39,150 crore, 3604 crore and
682 crore, respectively.

.5 TAXATION
1l1.5.1 INCOME TAX

As on March 31, 2021, the accumulated balance
(outstanding) in Advance Income Tax (AIT) account in
respect of DIF, CGF and GF stood at 325,349 crore
(%18,675 crore), ¥61 crore (¥38 crore) and %18 crore
(%15 crore) respectively. The accumulated balance in
provision for taxation in the DIF, CGF and GF stood at
323,658 crore (316,975 crore), 346 crore (X35 crore)
and %18 crore (315 crore), respectively.

1l1.5.2 GOODS AND SERVICE TAX

The Corporation is liable to pay GST for the
deposit insurance services rendered to the banks and
has discharged GST liability in compliance thereof of
the order %3,156 crore during the year. The same was
collected from insured banks.

PART IV: TREASURY OPERATIONS

IVA In terms of section 25 of the DICGC Act,
1961, the Corporation invests its surplus in the
Central Government Securities. The overall size of
the investment portfolio of the Corporation stood at
%1,33,407 crore as on March 31, 2021, representing an
increase of 18.7 per cent over the previous year. The
Market Value of the portfolio stood at ¥1,40,436 crore

7. The figures in bracket adjacent to current year data indicate the corresponding position in previous except those given in per cent.
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as compared with ¥1,20,633 crore as on March 31,
2020, registering an increase of 16.4 per cent and 1.05
times of book value vis-a-vis 1.07 times as on March
31, 2020. The portfolio return® during the year was 6.5
per cent as compared with 14.6 per cent in 2019-20
mainly due to moderation in yields during second half
of the year and restricted operations during COVID-19
lock down.

IV.2 The Central Government Securities are
valued at model prices published by Fixed Income
Money Market and Derivatives Association of
India (FIMMDA). In terms of accounting policy on
investments, net depreciation, if any, is recognised.
The net appreciation, if any, is ignored. As on March
31, 2021, all funds had net appreciation. Further, the
Corporation maintains the Investment Fluctuation
Reserve (IFR) as a cushion against market risk. As
on March 31, 2021 IFR of ¥6,372 crore calculated by
Standardised Duration method was maintained vis-a-
vis ¥5,834 crore as on March 31, 2020.

IV.3 Yields on the securities declined and remained
at lower levels for major part of the year before
increasing towards end of the year (the 10-year bench
mark yield was 6.18 per cent as on March 31, 2021
vis-a-vis 6.14 per cent on March 31, 2020°). The year
2020-21 was characterised by contraction in growth
rate of GDP resulting from disruption in economic
activity due to Covid-19 pandemic. A set of factors
influenced the yield movement during the year viz.,
fiscal stimulus measures coupled with lower tax
revenue led to higher borrowing by the Government,
enhanced liquidity support, monetary policy measure
and open market operations by the Reserve Bank.
During first-half of the year, yields softened on account
of interest rate reduction and accommodative stance
of monetary policy, and remained at lower levels
before increasing towards fag end of H1. Thereafter,
continued accommodative stance of monetary policy,
open market operations resulted in softening of yields
and remained at lower levels till end-January. The
yields hardened in the last quarter on account of
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large Government borrowing announced in the Union
Budget coupled with rise in US treasury yields, partly
offset by open market operations and other measures
of the Reserve Bank.

PART V: ORGANISATIONAL MATTERS

V.1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The general superintendence, direction and
the management of the affairs and business of the
Corporation vestina Board of Directors which exercises
all powers and actions as may be exercised by the
Corporation. In terms of Regulation 6 of the DICGC'’s
General Regulations, 1961, the Board of Directors of
the Corporation is required to meet ordinarily once in a
quarter. Four meetings of the Board were held during
the year ended March 31, 2021.

V.1.1 NOMINATION/RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS

Dr. Govinda Rajulu  Chintala, Chairman,
NABARD, was nominated as Director on the Board
under Section 6 (1) (d) read with Section 6 (2) (ii) of
the DICGC Act, 1961 from July 13, 2020 up to June
31, 2022 or until further orders, whichever is earlier.

Dr. Madnesh Kumar Mishra, Joint Secretary,
Department of Financial Services, Ministry of Finance,
Government of India has been appointed as Director
on the Board of the Corporation by the Central
Government under Section 6(1)(c) of the DICGC Act
1961, with effect from November 6, 2020.

V.2 AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

As on March 31, 2021, the Audit Committee of Board
was as under:

1. Dr. Govinda Rajulu Chintala
2. Dr. Madnesh Kumar Mishra
3. Shri Pammi Vijaya Kumar

Chairperson

GOl nominee Director
Director

Four meetings of the Audit Committee of the

Board were held during the year ended March 31,
2021.

8. TWR is calculated using the Dietz Method, viz. TWR = [MVE-MVB +| -C]/ [MVB + (0.5 X C)], where MVE/B = Market value at End/
Beginning, | = Income received, C = Contribution of fresh inflows/outflows.

9. 10-year benchmark was 6.45 GS 2029 as on March 31, 2020. Thereafter, three more 10-year securities were issued in 2020-21 and 5.85

GS 2030 was 10-year benchmark as on March 31, 2021.



V.3 INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Corporation has devised a system of
control over revenue and expenditure under the
three funds viz., DIF, CGF and GF through quarterly
reviews. The annual budget for expenditure under
these funds is prepared on various parameters, viz.,
liquidation cost on claims to be paid of insured banks;
project maintenance cost of WIPRO (IASS module);
legal expenses; advertisement cost and staff and
establishment related payments. It is approved by the
Board before the commencement of each accounting
year. Estimates of receipts under the three funds, viz.,
premium receipts, recoveries and investment income,
are also included in the budget. A mid-term review of
budgeted expenditure and receipts vis-a-vis actual
expenditure based on the position as at the end of half
year is placed before the Board.

V.3.1 CONCURRENT AUDIT

The Concurrent Auditors, M/s M M Chitale &
Co. did the concurrent audit for the financial year.
Major findings of audit were placed before the Audit
Committee of the Board and no major adverse
observations were made during the current year under
review.

V.3.2 CONTROL AND SELF-ASSESSMENT AUDIT

Under Control and Self-Assessment Audit,
a system has been in place whereby officers of the
Corporation conduct audits of work areas on a half-
yearly basis, with which they are not functionally
associated. Report for corrective actions, if any, are
submitted.

V.3.3 RISK BASED INTERNAL AUDIT

During the year further compliance to a few RBIA
(2019-20) paras were submitted. The compliance to
most of these paras have been accepted.

V.4 TRAINING AND SKILL DEVELOPMENT

The Corporation deputes its staff to various
training programmes, conferences, seminars and
workshops with a view to upgrade the skills. These
programmes are conducted by various training
establishments of RBI, reputed training institutions
in India as well as abroad, International Association
of Deposit Insurers (IADI) and other Foreign Deposit
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Insurance Institutions. During 2020-21, 29 employees
comprising 27 officers and 2 class Il staff members
were nominated to participate in the programmes
through Webex due to the prevalent Covid-19 situation.
Besides 2 officers were nominated for participating in
a programme on ‘Fixed Income Portfolio Management
and Construction’ course for dealers organised by
International Capital Markets Association.

V.5 STAFF STRENGTH

The entire staff of the Corporation is on deputation
from RBI. The staff strength of the Corporation as on
March 31, 2021 stood at 52 as against 56 as on March
31, 2020. Category-wise position of staff is given in
table 4.

Table 4: Category wise position of staff
as on March 31, 2021

Of which Percentage (%)
Category [Number
SC ST SC ST
1 2 3 4 5 6
Class!| | 36~ 4 1 11 3
Class Il 13 2 0 15 0
Class IV 3 0 0 0 0
Total 52 06 1 12 2

SC: Scheduled Castes
*Excluding ED

ST: Scheduled Tribes.

Out of the total Staff, 69 per cent were in Class
I, 25 per cent in Class Il and the remaining 6 per cent
in Class IV. Out of the total staff 12 per cent belonged
to Scheduled Caste and 2 percent belonged to
Scheduled Tribes as on March 31, 2021.

V.6 THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

As a public authority, the Corporation is obliged
to provide information to the public under the Right to
Information Act (RTI). During 2020-21, a total of 48
RTI requests and 1 appeal were received and replied
by the Corporation. They pertained primarily to role of
RBI and DICGC in protecting depositors, information
on claim settlement, extent of deposit insurance cover,
guarantee given by Government of India on deposits
of failed banks, and queries on enhanced deposit
insurance cover. The queries were disposed off within
the prescribe timeframe.



V.7 USE OF HINDI

In compliance with the provisions of Official
Languages Implementation Act, the Corporation
prepared quarterly progress reports on use of Hindi.
The Official Languages Implementation Committee
met on a quarterly basis to monitor and promote
the use of Hindi in the day-to-day functioning of
the Corporation. Hindi correspondence stood at
96.6 per cent of total in 2020-21. The Corporation
also organises ‘Hindi Fortnight’ every year. Hindi Day
celebration was held on January 21, 2021.

V.8 CUSTOMER CARE CELL IN THE
CORPORATION

The Corporation operates a customer care cell
for prompt redressal of complaints from the members of
public against the Corporation. The Customer Service
Cell is under the charge of the Senior Officer in charge
of Claims Settlement. The disposal of complaints
was made by coordinating with the liquidators, RCS
and ROs of Department of Supervision/Department
of Regulation, RBI. The issues relating to complaints
were also taken up in Sub Committee of TAFCUB in
specific cases for disposal.

V.9 PUBLIC AWARENESS

The Corporation disseminates information about
deposit insurance to the public through insured banks,
its website, brochures and booklets. In compliance
with Principle 10 of the Core Principles for Effective
Deposit Insurance systems, the Corporation updates
the status of claims settled/pending on real time
basis on the website. During the year, stickers were
sent to RBI Regional Offices in the states of Gujarat
and Karnataka regarding the availability of Deposit
Insurance cover.

The DICGC website is updated regularly of its
all features relating to the information on cancellation
of registration of insured banks, submission of main
claims and claims settled, appointment of liquidators,
instructions regarding opening of a bank account to
liquidators, compliance with KYC requirements by
all insured banks, press release on unidentifiable
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and untraceable depositors in claims prepared by
liquidators, public awareness files and posters, FAQs
on claims settlement process, and the list of insured
banks for the information of public.

V.10 ROLE IN INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
DEPOSIT INSURERS

Executive Director of the Corporation participated
in the 62™ Executive Council meeting of IADI held
during May 27-29, 2020 through virtual mode. Material
was provided for APRC 2020 Survey. The IADI Annual
Survey for 2020 was submitted based on the Working
of the Corporation as on March 31, 2020.

The information on claim settlement process in
select jurisdictions was obtained for preparation of
note on claims settlement procedure. The Corporation
participated in the IADI APRC Survey for the period
May - September 2020 and the Strategic Planning
Working Group Survey on the |ADI Strategic Goals
and Fee Model. The liaison work relating to IADI was
also attended. The work related to IADI meetings in
connection with the AGM and EXCO were attended to
and relevant communication was made with IADI.

V.11 AUDITORS

In terms of Section 29(1) of the DICGC Act,
1961, M/s NBS & Co., Chartered Accountants were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Corporation
for the year 2020-21 with the approval of the Reserve
Bank.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND
CREDIT GUARANTEE
CORPORATION, MUMBAI

Wihord ) qé/ﬁafi Wi

(M. D. Patra)
Chairman

Dated: June 25, 2021
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APPENDIX TABLE 1: BANKS UNDER THE DEPOSIT INSURANCE -
PROGRESS SINCE INCEPTION

De-registered during the

At the Registered . ST At the end
Year/Period beginning du?ing the year‘l’v;::rlod wher:’acso;zct)ratlon s liability of the period
of the period period attracted attracted Total (4+5) (2+3-6)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2020-21 2,067 2 6 5 11 2,058
2019-20 2,098 6 0 37 37 2,067
2018-19 2,109 8 4 15 19 2,098
2017-18 2,125 8 7 17 24 2,109
2016-17 2,127 13 5 10 15 2,125
2015-16 2,129 6 3 5 8 2,127
2014-15 2,145 5 14 7 21 2,129
2013-14 2,167 5 15 11 26 2,145
2012-13 2,199 12 12 32 44 2,167
2011-12 2,217 7 11 14 25 2,199
2010-11 2,249 3 22 13 35 2,217
2009-10 2,307 10 26 42 68 2,249
2008-09 2,356 13 33 29 62 2,307
2007-08 2,392 10 18 28 46 2,356
2006-07 2,531 46 24 161 185 2,392
2005-06 2,547 3 17 2 19 2,531
2004-05 2,595 3 47 4 51 2,547
2003-04 2,629 9 39 4 43 2,595
2002-03 2,715 10 29 7 36 2,629*
2001-02 2,728 15 18 10 28 2,715
2000-01 2,676 62 9 1 10 2,728
1999-2000 2,583 103 8 2 10 2,676
1998-99 2,438 149 4 0 4 2,583
1997-98 2,296 145 1 2 3 2,438
1996-97 2,122 176 1 1 2 2,296
1995-96 2,025 99 1 1 2 2,122
1994-95 1,990 36 0 1 1 2,025
1993-94 1,931 63 1 3 4 1,990
1992-93 1,931 3 2 1 3 1,931
1991-92 1,922 14 2 3 5 1,931
1990-91 1,921 8 5 2 7 1,922
1986 to 1990 1,837 102 8 10 18 1,921
1981 to 1985 1,582 280 8 17 25 1,837
1976 to 1980 611 995 9 15 24 1,582
1971 to 1975 83 544 0 16 16 611
1966 to 1970 109 1 5 22 27 83
1963 to 1965 276 1 7 161 168 109
1962 287 0 2 9 11 276

* Net of 60 banks deregistered in past years, but not reckoned in the respective years.
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No. of Insured Banks

Year (as at end March) | Commercial RRBs LABs Co-operative Total
Banks Banks

2020-21 94 43 2 1,919 2,058

2019-20 96 45 3 1,923 2,067

2018-19 103 51 3 1,941 2,098

2017-18 101 56 3 1,949 2,109

2016-17 100 56 3 1,966 2,125

RRBs: Regional Rural Banks

LABs: Local Area Banks

APPENDIX TABLE 2-B: INSURED CO-OPERATIVE BANKS - STATE-WISE
(as at end March 2021)

Sr. No. State Apex Central Primary Total
1. Andhra Pradesh 1 21 46 68
2. Assam 1 8 9
3. Arunachal Pradesh 1 0 0 1
4. Bihar 1 22 4 27
5. Chhattisgarh 1 6 12 19
6. Goa 1 0 5 6
7. Guijarat 1 18 218 237
8. Haryana 1 19 7 27
9. Himachal Pradesh 1 2 5 8
10. Jharkhand 1 1 1 3
1. Karnataka 1 22 262 285
12. Kerala 1 1 60 62
13. Madhya Pradesh 1 38 49 88
14. Maharashtra 1 31 491 523
15. Manipur 1 0 3 4
16. Meghalaya 1 0 3 4
17. Mizoram 1 0 1 2
18. Nagaland 1 0 0 1
19. Odisha 1 17 9 27
20. Punjab 1 20 4 25
21. Rajasthan 1 29 35 65
22. Sikkim 1 0 1 2
23. Tamil Nadu 1 24 129 154
24. Telangana 1 0 51 52
25. Tripura 1 0 1 2
26. Uttar Pradesh 1 54 62 117
27. Uttarakhand 1 6 5 12
28. West Bengal 1 17 43 61
Union Territories

1. Andaman & Nicobar Islands 1 0 0 1
2. Chandigarh 1 0 0 1
3. Jammu & Kashmir 1 3 4 8
4, NCT Delhi 1 0 15 16
5. Puducherry 1 0 1 2

TOTAL 33 351 1,535 1,919
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APPENDIX TABLE 3: BANKS REGISTERED / DE-REGISTERED DURING 2020-21

A. REGISTERED (2)

Bank Type

Sr. No.

Name of the Bank

Co-operative Banks (1)

1.

Jijamata Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd, Satara

Regional Rural Banks (1)

1.

Baroda UP Bank

B. DE-REGISTERED (11)

Bank Type

Category/State

Sr. No.

Name of the Bank

Commercial Banks (2)

Foreign Bank

1.

Westpac Markets Plc
(Voluntary winding up of operations)

Old Private
Sector Bank

Lakshmi Vilas Bank
(Merged with DBS Bank India Ltd.)

Regional Rural Banks (3)

Uttar Pradesh

Purvanchal Bank
(Merged with newly formed Baroda UP Bank)

Kashi Gomti Samyut Gramin Bank
(Merged with newly formed Baroda UP Bank)

Baroda Uttar Pradesh Gramin Bank
(Merged with newly formed Baroda UP Bank)

Co-operative Banks (5)

Goa

Mapusa Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.

Maharashtra

Karad Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Shivam Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Vasantdada Nagri Sahakari Bank Ltd.

PN

Chandraseniya Kayasatha Prabhu Co-op. Bank. Ltd.

Local Area Banks (1)

Maharashtra

Subhadra Local Area Bank Ltd.
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APPENDIX TABLE 4: DEPOSIT PROTECTION COVERAGE: SINCE INCEPTION

Fully % of Fully o
Protected Total Protected Insured Assessable % of Insyred
Accounts o s . Deposits
Year Accounts . Accounts Deposits Deposits
. (number in . . to Total
(number in to Total (in %100 crore) | (in 3100 crore) .
. crore) Deposits
crore) Accounts
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2020-21 247.8 252.6 98.1 76,213 1,49,678 50.9
216.1 92.0 36,961 27.4
2019-20 (231.0) 235.0 (98.3) (68,715) 1,34,889 (50.9)
2018-19 200.0 217.4 92.0 33,700 1,20,051 28.1
2017-18 177.5 194.1 91.4 32,753 1,12,020 29.2
2016-17 173.7 188.5 92.1 30,509 1,03,531 29.5
2015-16 155.3 168.1 92.3 28,264 94,053 30.1
2014-15 134.5 145.6 92.3 26,068 84,752 30.8
2013-14 126.7 137.0 92.4 23,792 76,166 31.2
2012-13 139.3 148.2 94.0 21,584 66,211 32.6
2011-12 99.6 107.3 92.8 19,043 57,674 33.0
2010-11 97.7 105.2 92.9 17,358 49,524 35.1
2009-10 126.7 142.4 89.0 16,824 45,880 36.7
2008-09 120.4 134.9 89.3 19,090 33,986 56.2
2007-08 96.2 103.9 92.6 18,051 29,848 60.5
2006-07 68.3 71.7 95.3 13,726 23,444 58.5
2005-06 50.6 53.7 941 10,530 17,909 58.8
2004-05 62.0 65.0 95.4 9,914 16,198 61.2
2003-04 51.9 54.4 95.4 8,709 13,183 66.1
2002-03 57.8 60.0 96.3 8,289 12,132 68.3
2001-02 46.4 48.2 96.4 6,741 9,688 69.6
2000-01 43.2 44.6 96.9 5,724 8,063 71.0
1999-00 43.0 44.2 97.4 4,986 7,041 70.8
1998-99 45.4 46.4 97.9 4,396 6,100 72.1
1997-98 37.1 411 90.4 3,705 4,923 75.3
1996-97 42.7 43.5 98.2 3,377 4,507 74.9
1995-96 48.2 48.7 99.0 2,956 3,921 75.4
1994-95 49.6 49.9 99.2 2,667 3,641 73.3
1993-94 35.0 35.3 99.1 1,684 2,490 67.6
1992-93 34.0 35.4 95.8 1,645 2,444 67.3
1991-92 31.7 32.9 96.4 1,279 1,863 68.7
1990-91 29.8 30.9 96.5 1,093 1,569 69.7
1962 0.6 0.7 78.5 4 17 23.1

* Number of accounts with balance not exceeding 31,500 from January 1, 1962 onwards, ¥5,000 from January 1, 1968 onwards, 310,000 from
April 1, 1970 onwards, 320,000 from January 1, 1976 onwards, ¥30,000 from July 1, 1980 onwards, ¥1,00,000 from May 1, 1993 onwards
and ¥5,00,000 from February 4, 2020 onwards. The figures in parentheses are estimated based on ¥5,00,000 insurance cover as the deposit

insurance returns data did not have granular information above ¥3,00,000.

Note: Data from 2009-10 as per new reporting format.
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APPENDIX TABLE 5: BANK-WISE CATEGORY : INSURED DEPOSITS

Insured . Assessable % of In_sured
Year Category of Banks Banks In§ured Deposits Deposits Deposits to
(in nos.) (in %100 crore) (in 2100 crore) Assessa_ble
Deposits
1 2 3 4 5 6
2020-21 |l. Commercial Banks (i to vii) 96 65,410 1,35,088 48.4
i) SBI 1 18,273 30,928 59.1
i) Public Sector Banks 11 29,638 54,310 54.6
iii) Foreign Banks 45 480 7,061 6.8
iv) Private Banks 21 16,655 42,022 39.6
v) Payment Banks 6 36 36 99.5
vi) Small Finance Banks 10 321 721 44.5
vii) Local Area Banks 2 7 9 80.1
II. RRBs 43 3,915 4,665 83.9
[ll. Co-operative Banks 1,919 6,888 9,925 69.4
Total (I1+11+l11) 2,058 76,213 1,49,678 50.9
2019-20 (I. Commercial Banks (i to vii) 99 30,581 (58,601) 1,21,393 25.2 (48.3)
i) SBI 1 8,394 (16,064) 27,223 30.8 (59.0)
i) Public Sector Banks 12 15,065 (28,210) 50,054 30.1 (56.4)
iii) Foreign Banks 46 156 (374) 5,862 2.7 (6.4)
iv) Private Banks 21 6,847 (13 699) 37,692 18.2 (36.3)
v) Payment Banks 6 6 (16) 16 100.0(100.0)
vi) Small Finance Banks 10 99 (232) 538 18.5 (43.1)
vii)Local Area Banks 3 4 (7) 8 48.7 (81.9)
Il. RRBs 45 2,410 (3,573) 4,193 57.5 (85.2)
[ll. Co-operative Banks 1,923 3,969 (6,541) 9,303 42.7 (70.3)
Total (I+11+Ill) 2,067 36,961 (68,715) 1,34,889 27.4 (50.9)
2018-19 |[I. Commercial Banks (i to vii) 106 27,674 1,07,776 257
i) SBI 1 8,130 25,074 32.4
ii) Public Sector Banks 18 14,114 46,937 30.1
iii) Foreign Banks 46 166 5,586 3.0
iv) Private Banks 21 5,209 29,888 17.4
v) Payment Banks 7 9 9 100.0
vi) Small Finance Banks 10 42 275 15.2
vii) Local Area Banks 3 4 7 571
Il. RRBs 51 2,251 3,783 59.5
lll. Co-operative Banks 1941 3,775 8,492 445
Total (I+11+Ill) 2,098 33,700 1,20,051 28.1

Note: Figures in parentheses are estimated for I5 lakh deposit insurance coverage as the hike in deposit insurance cover was effected from
February 4, 2020.
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APPENDIX TABLE 6: DEPOSIT INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED DURING 2020-21

S| Namoorthesak | supomoniany | oNeisf | AmeuntofClame
laim

1 2 3 4 5
Co-operative Banks
Maharashtra (3)

1 |C K P Co-operative Bank Ltd Main 43,720 25,06,403.50

2 |Navodaya UCBL, Nagpur Main 2,125 1,53,640.88

3 |Shree Sai UCBL, Mukhed Main 449 9,372.57
Total (Maharashtra) Main (3) 46,294 26,69,416.95
West Bengal (1)

1 |Kasundia Co-operative Bank Ltd Supplementary 123 2,789.69
Total (West Bengal) Supplementary (1) 123 2,789.69
Utter Pradesh (3)

1 |Brahmawart Commercial CBL, UP Main 26,425 2,51,000.00

2 |Ghaziabad UCBL Main N/A 1,16,856.00

3 |Hardoi UCBL Main 11,918 42,022.68
Total (Uttar Pradesh) Main (3) 38,343 4,09,878.68
Rajasthan (1)

1 |Bhilwara Mahila UCBL, Rajasthan Main 11,925 2,70,705.51
Total (Rajasthan) Main (1) 11,925 2,70,705.51
Goa(1)

1 |Mapusa UCBL Main 63,751 22,85,920.07
Total (Goa) Main (1) 63,751 22,85,920.07

Main (8) 1,60,313 56,35,921.22
Total (All States) Supplementary (1) 123 2,789.69
Total 1,60,436 56,38,710.91
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APPENDIX TABLE 7: PROVISION HELD UNDER CONTINGENT LIABILITY
(As on March 31, 2021)

Sr. No. | Date of de-registration Name of the Bank (i:«;n :::::)
A > 10 years old
Total (A) - -
B > 5 years and 10 years old
Total (B) - -
C Between 1 and 5 years old
1 December 24, 2020 Subhadra Local Area Bank (U/L) 7.75
2 January 11, 2021 Vasantdada Nagri Sahakari Bank Ltd, Osmanabad (U/L) * 45.21
3 January 29, 2021 Shivam Sahakari Bank Ltd, Ichalkaranji (U/L)** 6.41
Total (C) (3 Banks) 59.37
Grand Total (A+B+C) 3 Banks 59.37

* Cut-off Deposit Insurance booked in May 2021.
** Cut-off Deposit Insurance is yet to be received from liquidator. The last available Deposit Insurance return has
been taken for Contingent Liability.
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APPENDIX TABLE 8: INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED AND REPAYMENT RECEIVED -
ALL BANKS LIQUIDATED / AMALGAMATED / RECONSTRUCTED UPTO MARCH 31, 2021

(Amount in ¥ thousand)

s | s | Rocavaa | B
(Written off)
1 2 3 4 5 6
I |COMMERCIAL BANKS
i) Full repayment received (A)
1 Bank of China, Kolkata (1963) 925.00 925.00 -
2 Cochin Nayar Bank Ltd., Trichur (1964)* 704.06 704.06 -
3 Latin Christian Bank Ltd., Ernakulam (1964 )* 208.50 208.50 -
4 Shree Jadeya Shankarling Bank Ltd., Bijapur (1965)* 11.51 11.51 -
5 Bank of Behar Ltd., Patna (1970)* 4,631.66 4,631.66 -
6 Miraj State Bank Ltd., Miraj (1987)* 14,659.08 14,659.08 -
7 Bank of Karad Ltd., Mumbai (1992) 370,000.00 370,000.00 -
TOTAL 'A’ 391,139.79 391,139.79 -
ii)  Repayment received in part and balance due written off (B)
8 Unity Bank Ltd., Chennai (1963)* 253.35 137.79 -
(115.56)
9 Bank of Algapuri Ltd., Algapuri (1963)* 27.60 18.07 -
(9.53)
10  Unnao Commercial Bank Ltd., Unnao (1964)* 108.08 31.32 -
(76.76)
11 Metropolitan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1964)* 880.08 441.55 -
(438.53)
12 Southern Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1964)* 734.28 372.93 -
(361.35)
13  Habib Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1966)* 1,725.41 1,678.00 -
(47.40)
14  National Bank of Pakistan, Kolkata (1966)* 99.26 88.12 -
(11.13)
15 Chawla Bank Ltd., Dehradun (1969)* 18.28 14.55 -
(3.74)
16 Lakshmi Commercial Bank Ltd., Banglore (1985)* 334,062.25 91,358.30 -
(242,703.95)
17  Parur Central Bank Ltd., North Parur, Maharashtra (1990)* 26,021.36 23,191.65 -
(2,829.71)
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(Amount in ¥ thousand)

oot | Saana | Rocav | A
(Written off)
1 2 3 4 5 6
18  United Industrial Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1990)* 350,150.63 32,631.51 -
(317,519.12)
19  Traders Bank Ltd., Delhi (1990)* 30,633.77 27,382.20 -
(3,251.57)
20 Purbanchal Bank Ltd., Guwahati (1990)* 72,577.39 14,057.91 -
(58,519.48)
TOTAL 'B" 817,291.74 191,403.91 -
(625,887.83)
i)  Part repayment received (C)
21 National Bank of Lahore Ltd., Delhi (1970)* 968.92 968.92 -
22  Bank of Cochin Ltd., Cochin (1986)* 116,278.09 116,278.46 (0.37)
23 Hindustan Commercial Bank Ltd., Delhi (1988)* 219,167.10 105,374.96 113,792.14
24  Bank of Thanjavur Ltd., Thanjavur, T.N. (1990)* 107,836.01 103,755.98 4,080.03
25 Bank of Tamilnad Ltd., Tirunelveli, T.N. (1990)* 76,449.75 75,897.32 552.43
26  Sikkim Bank Ltd., Gangtok (2000)* 172,956.25 - 172,956.25
27 Benares State Bank Ltd., U.P (2002)* 1,056,442.08 545,849.11 510,592.97
TOTAL 'C’ 1,750,098.20| 948,124.75| 801,973.45
TOTAL (A+B+C) 2,958,529.74| 1,530,668.45 801,973.45
(625,887.83)
Il | CO-OPERATIVE BANKS
i) Full repayment received (D)
1 Eﬂzr;t;z)ll ((igr;g)wermal Co-op. Bank Ltd., 573.33 573.33 )
2 Malvan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Malvan, Maharashtra (1977) 184.00 184.00 -
Bombay Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1978) 1,072.00 1,072.00 -
¢ oy Ut Coop st Bank L. -
Dadhich Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1984) 1,837.46 1,837.46 -
6 RAAEEZZL!?Q (?g;’z‘;' Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 12,500.00,  12,500.00 -
7 Hindupur Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., A.P. (1996) 121.97 121.97 -
8 I\Sﬂr;cr):gfausrhl;/lr:r(czhoaong)s Co-op. Bank Ltd., 30,697.47 30,697.47 )
9 Vasundhara Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd.,A.P. (2005) 629.80 629.80 -
TOTAL 'D' 47,835.02 47,835.02 -
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1 2 3 4 5 6
ii)  Repayment received in part and balance due written off (E)
10 Ghatkopar Janata Co-op. Bank Ltd., 276.50 ) )
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1977) )
(276.50)
11 Aarey Milk Colony Co-op. Bank Ltd, Mumbai, 60.31 ) )
Maharashtra (1978) ’
(60.31)
12 Ratnagiri Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., )
Ratnagiri, Maharashtra (1978)* 4,642.36 1,256.95
(3,385.41)
13 Bhadravati Town Co-operative Bank Ltd., 26.10 } )
Bhadravati, Karnataka (1994) ’
(26.10)
14 Armoor Co-op. Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 708.44 527.64 -
(180.80)
15 The Neelagiri Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 2,114.71 549.18 -
(1,565.53)
TOTAL'E’ 7,828.42 2,333.76 -
(5,494.65)
iiiy  Part repayment received (F)
16  Vishwakarma Co-operative Bank Ltd.,
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1979)* 1,156.70 604.14 552.56
17  Prabhadevi Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1979)* 701.51 412.14 289.37
18 Kalavihar Co-operative Bank Ltd.,
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1979)* 1,317.25 335.53 981.72
19 Vysya Co-operative Bank Ltd.,
Bangalore, Karnataka (1982)* 9.130.83 129466 7.836.17
20 Kollur Parvati Co-op. Bank Ltd.,
Kollur, A.P. (1985) 1,395.93 707.86 688.08
21 Adarsh Co-operative Bank Ltd.,
Mysore, Karnataka (1985) 274.30 65.50 208.80
22  Kurduwadi Merchants Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,
Maharashtra (1986)* 484.89 400.91 83.99
23 Gadag Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (1986) 2,285.04 1,341.05 943.99
24 Manihal Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 961.85 297 60 734,25

Karnataka (1987)
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1 2 3 4 5 6
25 i Uren Cocpotebrk 1. sz | s
26 X(.ag?(r?ggg;willi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 436.10 5162 38448
27 \éii;’:acigp‘(a;agg\f) Urban Bank Ltd., 388.82 48.56 340.26
28 Kundara Co-operative Bank Ltd., Kerala (1991) 1,736.62 963.02 773.59
29 lg/l::l?Iitiiri(l:?:;:tr;lli(%e(s1h&ajlr) Co-operative Urban 174413 1,139.44 604.69
30 Salfdar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Baroda, 7.485.62 1.944.01 5.541.60
Gujarat (1991)
31 ﬁg:ﬂi‘t’;?(a“"(:%”grg)f"'o"' Bank Ltd., 3,710.54 27378|  3436.76
32 Bhiloda Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (1994) 1,983.68 103.04 1,880.64
» ﬁiéiif’e”fm%bffggf{ operative Bank Lid. 22,020.57 2227.77|  19,792.80
34 ,\C/lﬁi': Co-operative (51%';)';;'“" 87,548.52 758.00]  86,790.52
35 ﬁg%‘l’i"’:(g:igt:f:f‘%ﬂgo'oP Bank Ltd., 2.413.42 1,474 44 938.99
% poesCooprtre Sl wss| | wsss
37 fﬂvgﬁqsggJagit:rgs"hﬁz ('1333'8‘)"“" 22,662.97 3,000.00  19,662.97
% Koo 2t St kL e I "
. s s coop s
40, Dadar :Iam;aasrgzﬁt"rzr'( fgagng'; L., 51,803.37|  49,313.08 2,490.29
41 Mgﬁg:assi';;k(a{ggg)“k Ltd., Mumbai, 18,067.90,  10,578.71 7,489.19
42 ;ﬂ:;ﬁ;ﬁg:‘:skﬂmigg;td" 28,556.47|  23,970.53 4,585.94
43 mi"tl;.“”‘ﬁaﬁﬁztrl‘iﬁf’a?%?é')ve Bank Ltd., 46,239.88 5,500.00|  40,739.88
44  Ravikiran Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 62,293.89 260.58 62,033.31

Mumbai, Maharashtra (2000)
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45  Gudur Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2000) 6,736.99 964.46 5,772.53
46 ﬁ,n;ké%?)l(l; Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 2.447.07 137.15 2.309.92
47 :\;l‘ggg:ﬁtfﬁ;g)%r;k Ltd., Mumbai, 157,012.94  50,783.98|  97,228.95
48 'l:lﬂaaaigr;:::trl\;l?;%%%r;ts Co-operative Bank Ltd., 2.242.01 ) 2.242.01
49 f;?;::;%ii’;gz:tia(”zkotg" 5,398.65 1100.00|  4,298.65
50 hsﬂg‘::fausrhfriga(%%gi)'a Sahakari Bank Ltd, 27,494.76|  17,600.00 9,894.76
51 (T;L?a?aatrr(l;gggj)ka Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., 2.017.30 . 2.017.30
s et ot eon
53 Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Sagar., M.P. (2001) 7,013.59 1,000.00 6,013.59
> 23:;?15:::;3&;3;2;?@ (2001) 21,862.77 465.72)  21,397.05
> gﬁfs”pku?"Mc’S (28?1n)]emial Bank Maryadit 26,135.83|  15704.50|  10,431.33
56 :\cﬂzgﬁt;r::ﬂaKérgg%r Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 5.068.09 3.358.92 1,709.18
57  Parishad Co-op. Bank Ltd., New Delhi (2001) 3,046.61 3,797.83 148.78
58 k"ﬁﬂ;ﬁ‘;@ﬁ “éﬁ;gf‘a'l“('gogﬁ"ggaEg)';;td" 3,160| 4,015,185.54| 4,015,185.54 (0.00)
0 KrmGospras Yo bk
60 iﬁ'&ygfag;’do‘gf‘;‘;f ('3‘382)“"” 30,168.26| 1276543  17,402.83
61 zggféz‘)"rul‘agr(igoso‘gaka” Bank Ltd., 19,486.49|  15,071.90 4,414.59
62 i::ﬁ: dﬁ’;’gi gﬁ;g;ﬁgggg‘j” 140,667.57|  57,446.41|  83,221.16
3 peranatoat Pl Cocp G s
64 Latur Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 3,048.95 302.00 2.746.95

(Dergd), Maharashtra (2002)
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65  Sri. Lakshmi Mahila Co-op. Urban Bank,

(Dergd), A.P. (2002) 7,821.24 5,538.62 2,282.62
66 Friends Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Mumbai, Maharashtra (2002) 48,456.66 147.03 48,309.63
67 Bhagyanagar Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd.

Drgd. A.P. (2002) 9,697.12 9,363.62 333.50
68 Aska Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd.,

(Dergd), Orissa (2002) 7,032.61 3.32 7,029.29
69 The Veraval Ratnakar Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

(Degrd), Gujarat (2002) 26,553.64 23,896.41 2,657.23
70 Shree Veraval Vibhagiya Nagrik Sah. Bank

(Dergd), Gujarat (2002) 25,866.18 8,400.00 17,466.18
71  Sravya Co op. Bank Ltd., A.P. (2002) 74,426.82 2,421.29 72,005.53
72  Majoor Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2002) 14,779.44 427.30 14,352.14
73  Meera Bhainder Co-op. Bank Ltd,

(Dergd), Maharashtra (2003) 22,448.41 4.16 22,444.25
74  Shree Labh Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

Mumbai, Maharashtra (2003) 47,507.25 342.72 47,164.53
75 Khed Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra (2003) 46,368.34 1,028.84 45,339.50
76  Janta Sahakari Bank Maryadit.,Dewas, M.P. (2003) 71,741.71 68,141.14 3,600.57
77 Nizamabad Co-operative Town Bank Ltd.,

AP. (2003) 11,289.66 10,038.32 1,251.34
78 The Megacity Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 16,197.58 14,678.15 1,519.43
79  Kurnool Urban Co-operative Credit Bank Ltd.,

AP. (2003) 47,432.57 46,556.10 876.46
80 Yamuna Nagar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 30,046.64 3,099.50 26,947.14

Hariyana (2003)
81 Praja Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 9,254.48 8,614.31 640.17
82 Charminar Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003 )# 1,432,344.30 941,695.05 490,649.26
83 Rajampet Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 16,345.12 7,760.00 8,585.12
84 Shrl Bhagyalaxmi Co-operative Bank Ltd., 34.033.48 29.200.33 4833.14

Gujarat (2003)
85 Aryan Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 46,781.03 43,649.54 3,131.50
86 The First City Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 12,873.23 11,243.66 1,629.57
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87 Kalwa Belapur Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra (2003) 48,880.14 47.91 48,832.23
88 Ahmedabad Mabhila Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., 33,329.35 29.185.35 4.144.00

Gujarat (2003)
89 Theni Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd.,

Tamil Nadu (2003) 33,177.94 30,548.11 2,629.83
90 The Mandsaur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

M.P. (2003) 141,139.81 140,798.15 341.65
91  Mother Theresa Hyderabad Co-op. Urban Bank.,

A.P. (2003) 57,245.59 9,702.80 47,542.79
92 Dhana Co op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 23,855.34 - 23,855.34
93 Ahmedabad Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

Gujarat (2003) 37,343.88 23,594.30 13,749.58
94  The Star Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 2,626.79 - 2,626.79
95 The Janata Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2003) 41,281.62 35,874.52 5,407.10
96 Manikanta Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 21,677.67 17,300.00 4,377.67
97 Bhgvnagar Welfare Co-operative Bank Ltd., 35,508.21 17.626.44 17.881.77

Gujarat (2003)
98 Navodaya Sahakari Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2003) 3,038.47 2,521.79 516.67
99 Pithapuram Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd.,

A.P. (2003) 7,697.97 7,697.97 (0.00)
100 Shree Adinath Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra (2003) 42,971.17 40,729.41 2,241.76
101 Santram Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 115,872.42 24,818.21 91,054.22
102 Palana Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 22,952.19 21,790.57 1,161.61
103 Nayaka Mercantile Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2004) 25,531.20 - 25,531.20
104 General Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2004) 715,200.69 425,756.90 289,443.79
105 Western Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Mumbai, Maharashtra (2004) 44,086.21 82.94 44,003.27
106 Chgrotar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 2.065,143.58| 1,821,299.37 243.844.21

Gujarat (2004)
107 Pratibha Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Jalgaon, Maharashtra (2004) 34,192.33 25,848.87 8,343.46
108 Visnagar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,846,162.46| 1,527.336.93| 2,318,825.53

Gujarat (2004)
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109 Narasaraopet Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2004) 1,794 .45 164.60 1,629.85
110 Bhanjanagar Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., )
Orissa (2004) 9,799.51 9,799.51
111 The Sai Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2004) 10,170.18 9,470.18 700.00
112 The Kalyan Co-op Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 13,509.83 4,423.72 9,086.10
113 Trinity Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 19,306.12 6,600.08 12,706.04
114 Gulbarga Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.,
Karnataka (2005) 25,441.21 3,018.11 22,423.10
115 Vijaya Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 12,224.74 11,904.01 320.73
116 Shri Satya Sai Co-op. Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 7,387.17 2,007.17 5,380.00
117 Sri Ganganagar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., )
Rajasthan (2005)* 4,787.55 4,787.55
118 Sitara Co-op Urban Bank Ltd.,
Hyderabad, A.P. (2005) 3,741.01 4.74 3,736.27
119 Mahalaxmi Co-op Urban Bank Ltd.,
Hyderabad, A.P. (2005) 41,999.65 394.91 41,604.74
120 Maa Sharda Mahila Nagri Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
Akola, Maharashtra (2005) 13,351.57 4,512.55 8,839.02
121 Partur People's Co-operative Bank Ltd.,
Maharashtra (2005) 15,836.61 519.61 15,317.00
122 Sholapur District Industrial Co-op. Bank,
Maharashtra (2005) 107,561.91 24,465.92 83,095.99
123 Balfoda People's Co-operative Bank Ltd., 584,048.60 389,291.83 194,756.77
Gujarat (2005)
124 The Co-operative Bank of Umreth Ltd.,
Gujarat (2005) 49,437.88 19,619.38 29,818.50
125 Shree Patni Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 86,530.52 61,227.40 25,303.13
126 Classic Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 5,725.86 4,774.86 951.00
127 Sabarmati Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 318,925.24 239,158.00 79,767.24
128 Matar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 30,892.41 30,397.48 494.93
129 Diamond Jubilee Co-op. Bank Ltd.,
Surat, Gujarat (2005)* 606,403.31 606,403.31 -
130 Petlad Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd.,
Gujarat (2005) 74,035.72 64,370.29 9,665.43
131 Nadiad Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 299 340.86 43,387.32 255 953.54

Guijarat (2005)
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132 Shree Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 223,150.28 61,781.19 161,369.08
133 Textile Processors Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

Gujarat (2005) 53,755.25 43,070.74 10,684.52
134 Pragati Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 130,437.03 128,609.45 1,827.58
135 Ujvar Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 15,706.37 15,349.33 357.03
136 Sunav Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 17,573.42 729.55 16,843.88
137 Sanskardhani Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Jabalpur, M.P. (2005) 3,031.51 0.24 3,031.27
138 Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Damoh, M.P. (2005) 8,501.09 3.72 8,497.37
139 Darbhanga Central Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Bihar (2005) 18,999.84 18,999.84 -
140 Bellampalli Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 7,503.14 1,022.80 6,480.34
141 Shri Vitthal Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 80,214.81 19,149.74 61,065.07
142 Suryapur Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 579,896.95 47,863.69 532,033.26
143 Shri Sarvodaya Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Gujarat (2005) 10,898.73 190.09 10,708.63
144 Petlad Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 24,741.48 24,088.97 652.51
145 Raghuvanshi Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Mumbai, Maharashtra (2005) 120,659.85 103.13 120,556.72
146 Aurangabad Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra (2005) 29,932.80 14,588.49 15,344.31
147 Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Tehri.,

Uttaranchal (2005) 16,479.04 3,414.34 13,064.69
148 Shreenathji Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 40,828.18 5,038.93 35,789.25
149 The Century Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat,

Gujarat (2006) 67,739.63 20,433.43 47,306.20
150 Jilla Sahakari Kendriya Bank Ltd.,

Raigarh, Chhattisgarh (2006) 181,637.44 27,645.01 153,992.43
151 Madhepura Supaul Central Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

Bihar (2006) 65,053.51 0.38 65,053.14
152 Navsari Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2006) 301,592.15 185,179.62 116,412.53
153 Sheth Bhagwandas B. Shroff Bulsar Peoples

Co-op. Bank Ltd., Valsad, Gujarat (2006) 266,452.45  179,888.17|  86,564.29
154 Maharashtra Brahman Sahakari Bank Ltd., M.P. 304,703.46 287.369.36 17.334.10

(2006)
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155 Mitra Mandal Sahakari Bank Ltd., Indore, M.P. 145,661.51 79.455.37 66.206.14

(2006)
156 Chhapra District Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., Bihar 82,529.08 3.29 82,526.70

(2006)
157 Shri Vitrag Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, Gujarat (2006) 92,989.37 1,791.86 91,197.50
158 Shri Swaminarayan Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

Vadodara, Gujarat (2006) 434,251.94 317,993.29 116,258.66
159 Janta Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Nadiad, Gujarat (2006) 323,292.67 195,629.70 127,662.97
160 Natpur Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Nadiad, Gujarat (2006) 552,716.70 177,459.84 375,256.86
161 Metro Co-operative Bank Ltd, Surat, Gujarat (2006) 120,686.51 6,314.48 114,372.03
162 The Royale Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat,Gujarat (2006) 91,577.38 1,216.11 90,361.26
163 Jai Hind Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Mumbai, Maharashtra (2006) 118,895.88 108,619.17 10,276.71
164 Madurai Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Tamil Nadu (2006)" 257,956.99 257,956.99 -
165 Karnataka Contractors Sah. Bank Niyamith,

Bangalore, Kamataka (2006) 29,757.64 6,157.56 23,600.09
166 Angnd Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 371,586.77 170,586.25 201,000.52

Guijarat (2006)
167 Kotagiri Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd.,

Tamil Nadu (2006) 25,021.00 12,796.46 12,224.54
168 The Relief Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2006) 11,614.90 4,767.09 6,847.81
169 Cauvery Urban Co-operative Bank.,

Bangalore, Karnataka (2006) 4,846.70 3,409.57 1437.14
170 Baroda Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Gujarat (2006) 12,825.48 9,598.01 3,227.47
171 Dabhoi Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2006) 165,896.38 87,683.34 78,213.04
172 Dhansura Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Gujarat (2006) 58,798.44 58,811.81 (13.36)
173 Samasta Nagar Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra (2006) 116,051.52 26,444.24 89,607.27
174 Prudential Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Secunderabad, A.P. (2007) 755,959.06 755,959.06 .
175 Lok Vikas Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 6.606.11 1,702.99 4.903.12

Jaipur, Rajasthan (2007)

40




APPENDIX TABLE 8 (Contd.)

59" Annual Report 2020-21

(Amount in ¥ thousand)

ety | Slame | Cnacaied | o Beeee
(Written off)
1 2 3 4 5 6
176 gzgg;sahg"ggg;‘;k Maryadit, 20,393.50 2168  20,371.83
T ime'\ggg’: d”’“'cfug:;?g{)%t;‘;e Bank Ltd., 103,903.73|  23,949.78|  79,953.95
178 ﬁggﬂ“ﬁgﬂgfj&ﬁg'};gg‘;) 323215.02| 295856.18|  27,358.84
179 52':’;;2‘;‘;0(2'387()3°'°pera“"e Bank Ltd., 367,807.52| 227,393.79|  140,413.73
180 ;Zﬁ:‘:r;“sﬁgs(ggg';?” Bank Maryadit, 47,576.03|  17,84429|  29,731.74
181 ?\(Azshh;’::;‘;::?;gg%Ba”k Ltd., Mumbai, 5,938.96 5,937.81 115
182 ;:iafs;‘ﬁ’;'f; ?;%”3;’;5""3” Mutually Aided CUBL, 29,749.48 308643  26,663.05
183 '&"ﬁ:r"gaor':'jg&kps?ggg;‘; | Bank Ltd., 4,305.77 447.10 3,858.67
184 f\i;”;,Sgdujl;gf&gg;‘)’pera“"e Bank Ltd., 124,758.68|  118,047.66 6,711.02
185 ﬁ';j;;'t\)"ae;‘cﬁ_"?zgg}‘;p' Urban Bank Ltd., 31,232.28 4,165.30|  27,066.99
186 kﬂﬁﬁa?:girg‘(’é%%'ga”k Ltd., Sangl, 27,287.76 579.65|  26,708.11
187 %a:r:r;c;r;irzr;nggg%c@op. Bank Ltd., 2,304.21 5.61 2,298.60
188 gﬁ%t:sg:g;).lrban Development Co-op Bank Ltd., 5,937.89 288 5.935.01
189 Datia Nagrik Sahakari Bank., M.P. (2007) 1,486.00 0.67 1,485.33
190 Qiif:ng,agt?a?aﬁ'&%eg;i"e Bank Ltd., 12,974.81 5,446.71 7,528.11
191 Um_reth Peoples Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 22.078.93 2.062.98 19,115.95
Gujarat (2007)
192 \S/er:’:;:g’aemggf (238'7)83“ Ltd., 160,286.13|  73,518.98|  86,767.15
193 Shree Co-op. Bank Ltd., Indore, M.P. (2007) 2,476.52 78.08 2,398.43
194 82;‘:(;uorZZ‘f"KaamiTg:a(:(gb°op7')Ba”k Ld., 54,847.11 4,189.25|  50,657.86
195 The Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd., 10,262.36 1,877.84 8,384.52

Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2007)
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196 Shree Jamnagar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 11,238.00 6,097.16 5.140.84

Gujarat (2007)
197 Anand Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 3,793| 184,558.65 177,221.65 7,337.00

Gujarat (2008)
198 Raj_kot Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 12,600 68.218.16 28.525.83 39.692.33

Guijarat (2008)
199 Sevalal Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

Mandrup, Maharashtra (2008) 678 666.32 - 666.32
200 Nagaon Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Assam (2008) 12,804 6,130.96 2.24 6,128.72
201 Sarvodaya Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

Burhanpur, M.P. (2008) 4,117 8,391.32 1,013.55 7,377.77
202 Chetak Urban Co-op Bank Ltd.,

Parbhani, Maharashtra (2008)* 7,240 7,442.90 7,442.90 )
203 Basavakalyan Pattana Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Basaganj, Kamnataka (2008) 1,787 2,673.13 182.42 2,490.71
204 Indian Co-op. Development Bank Ltd.,

Meerut, U.P. (2008) 10,418 38,553.70 330.02 38,223.67
205 Talod Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2008) 5,718 24,522.91 2,559.37 21,963.53
206 Challakere Urban Co-op Bank Ltd.,

Karnataka (2008) 5,718 32,641.34 355.91 32,285.43
207 Da!<or Mahila Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 1,865 6.375.13 3.672.75 2702.38

Gujarat (2008)
208 Zila Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gonda, U.P. (2008) 67,098 454,367.84 3,255.92 451,111.91
209 Maratha Co-operative Bank Ltd., Hubli, 30,483 185,521.69 171,360.04 14,161.65

Karnataka (2008)
210 Shree Janta Sahkari Bank Ltd,

Radhanpur, Gujarat (2008) 8,841 47,517.84 15,770.87 31,746.97
211 Parivartan Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

Mumbai, Maharashtra (2008) 11,350 184,735.21 41,653.68 143,081.53
212 Indira Priyadarshini Mahila Nagarik Bank Ltd.,

Raipur, Chhattisgarh (2008) 20,793 164,573.59 34,173.51 130,400.08
213 Ichalkaranji Jivheshwar Sah. Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra (2008) 2,602 24,167.12 23,449.87 717.26
214 Kittur Rani Channamma Mahila Pattana Sah. Bank

Ltd., Hubli, Karnataka (2008) 6,499 22,849.90 9,446.41 13,403.49
215 Bharuch Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2008) 12,779 99,668.73 53,222.95 46,445.78
216 Ravi Co-operative Bank Ltd., 25,627| 169,225.78|  38,581.19|  130,644.59

Kolhapur, Maharashtra (2008)
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217 Shri Balasaheb Satbhai Merchants Co-op. Bank

Ltd., Kopergaon, Maharashtra (2008) 16,723 268,254.02 229,271.10 38,982.92
218 Jai Lakshmi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Delhi (2008)* 16,467 1,242.00 1,242.00 -
219 Harugeri Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

Karnataka (2009) 5,605 36,446.49 4,441.56 32,004.93
220 Varada Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

Haveri, Karjagi, Karnataka (2009) 2,613 25,242.02 7,395.14 17,846.88
221 Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Siddapur, Kamnataka (2009) 19,141 112,933.28 56,013.28 56,920.00
222 Shri B. J. Khatal Janata Shahakari Bank Itd.,

Maharashtra (2009) 11,542 79,008.26 75,537.70 3,470.57
223 Shree Kalmeshwar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

Hole- Alur, Karnataka (2009) 3,256 25,288.48 16,201.67 9,086.82
224 The Laxmeshwar Urban Co-op Credit Bank Ltd., 8,512 67.660.45 50,852.69 16,807.76

Karnataka (2009)
225 Priyadarshini Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Latur Maharashtra (2009) 11,129 65,792.83 36,584.83 29,208.00
226 Sree Swamy Gnanananda Yogeeswara Mahila

Co-op. Bank Ltd., Puttur, A.P. (2009) 679 3,625.81 501.20 3,124.61
227 Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Allahabad, U.P. (2009) 3,225 10,030.16 2,717.31 7,312.85
228 Firozabad Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., U.P. (2009) 514 4,015.07 7.16 4,007.91
229 Sld_dapur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., 8,512 37.184.46 2.612.38 34,572.07

Gujarat (2009)
230 Nutan Sahakari Bank Ltd., Baroda, Gujarat (2009) 21,603 128,916.02 56,176.93 72,739.09
231 Bhavnagar Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd., 35,466| 374,582.84| 295503.72|  79,079.12

Gujarat (2009)
232 Sant Janabai Nagri Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Gangakhed, Maharashtra (2009) 16,092 101,964.31 35,540.70 66,423.61
233 Shri S. K. Patil Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

Kurundwad, Maharashtra (2009) 9,658 133,059.30 6,988.16 126,071.14
234 Shree Vardhman Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

Bhavnagar, Gujarat (2009) 13,521 51,821.99 44,231.99 7,590.00
235 Dnyanopasak Urban Co-op Bank Ltd.,

Parbhani, Maharashtra (2009) 4,746 16,670.80 8,701.16 7,969.64
236 Achelpur Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 4,641 53,127.98|  30,359.23|  22,768.76

Maharashtra (2009)
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237 2222’Al\jgfar:‘;sshat‘raa'(‘;&g)rba“ Bank Ltd., 38913| 370,674.45  58841.14| 311,833.31
238 mﬂ ;?,d,iﬁghgggﬁﬁf?zvgogi*nk Ltd., 56,817| 359,787.81|  82,690.99| 277,096.82
239 AnI_(Ieshwar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 26.368 238,318.86 190,621.36 47,697.50
Gujarat (2009)
240 Ajit Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune, Maharashtra (2009) 26,286| 292,978.03| 127,836.14|  165,141.88
241 ,\S/li;rr(]a:r:siﬂ?rgi é%%lée;iesh Sahkari Bank Ltd., 1,892 20,818.79 20,818.79 )
242 Hirekerur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 16,539 137,345.44 68,680.61 68,664.83
Karnataka (2009)
243 S dir’;éﬁ‘”,\;l‘:hzf;‘;i's;’;f‘go%g;" Bank Ltd., 67,791 566,073.61|  35805.32| 530,268.28
244 f:lggﬁfﬂ;‘;?ggt&ﬁgggg;“"e Bank Ltd., 21,503| 300,015.66| 288,728.55|  12,187.12
245 Eiﬁé‘fviyi'n _'}“Da(%fggg)ahaka” Bank Itd., 15,453|  97,541.55  37,096.16|  60,445.39
246 Suvama ":‘tffgoﬁg?aka” Bank Ltd., Parbhani, 3023| 1958461  14,598.15|  4,986.46
247 S\/::;:tsﬂa:haaz;tﬁzﬂ(gsozg' Bank Ltd., 141,317| 1,672,059.89| 1,545,360.12|  126,699.78
248 Lgfn:f;g:'(gggg; Co-op Bank Ltd., 8,684| 4337525  40,362.16 3,013.08
249 mgﬁg t;r::tr:a(igbo&e)’a“ve Bank Ltd., 32,764| 420,307.60| 334,698.93|  85,608.67
200 Fazpur ;ﬁ?:gg&;akari Bank Ltd., 2,803| 3346364  32,524.19 939.44
251 (Dzeslg%r;ganj Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., Jharkhand 23,933 93,927.24 102.33 93,824.91
252 :\;l‘g'r::g:;‘;ﬁ;;%’;k Ltd., Dhule, 14508 125438.26|  91,584.87|  33,853.39
253 Iﬂgi;\g’sth?r’:?;o?gfperati"e Bank Ltd., 18,352|  144,067.26|  79,444.96|  64,622.30
254 ﬁﬁrrﬁg:?”Miﬁ;z‘;at:g’?zg;%a)” Bank Ltd., 43934| 436,184.64| 107,422.59| 328,762.05
255 gg:;’c:l\(’a%‘;ﬁpk:;’;':afg'(’20 0 10,590 8,748.57 16.32 8,732.25
256 Yashwant Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 9,082| 116,808.19|  56,224.93|  60,583.27

Parbhani, Maharashtra (2010)
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257 Prantij Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2010) 11,446 70,182.85 70,000.85 182.00
258 Surendranagar Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 56,769|  487,115.50| 199,779.84|  287,335.66
Gujarat, (2010)
259 Bellatti Urban Co-op. Credit Bank Ltd.,
Karnataka, (2010) 56 58.72 0.74 57.98
260 Shri Parola Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.,
Maharashtra, (2010) 5,289 51,243.07 9,721.26 41,521.81
261 Sadhana Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010) 3,386 15,629.02 5,040.87 10,588.15
262 Primary Teachers Co-op Credit Bank Ltd., 3,710 64.921.83 7.781.14 57.140.69
Karnataka, (2010)
263 Shri Kamdar Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
Bhavnagar, Gujarat, (2010) 14,263 54,165.54 63.45 54,102.09
264 Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd.,
Burhanpur, M.P, (2010) 27,123 232,261.93 232,261.93 (0.00)
265 Yeshwant Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
Miraj, Maharashtra, (2010) 21,235 115,186.90 102,628.91 12,557.99
266 Urban Industrial Co-operative Bank Ltd., 2400 4.314.54 10.00 4.304.54
Assam, (2010)
267 Ahmedabad Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 36,652| 448,117.96| 337,966.63| 110,151.33
Gujarat, (2010)
268 Surat Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 44.393 260,370.86 102,147.10 158.223.76
Gujarat, (2010)
269 Katkol Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka, (2010) 39,912 146,202.60 48,586.60 97,616.00
270 Shri Sinnar Vyapari Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
Maharashtra, (2010) 35,219 403,741.10 347,359.76 56,381.34
271 Nagpur Mahila Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., 54,036 476,606.19 309,031.48 167,574.71
Maharashtra, (2010)
272 Rajlaxmi Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
Maharashtra, (2010) 3,424 25,845.79 15,063.13 10,782.66
273 Bahadarpur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 4.866 49.312.44 9,552.04 39,760.39
Gujarat, (2010)
274 Sri Sampige Siddeswara Urban Co-op Bank, 3,479 49,352.46 769.25 4858321
Karnataka, (2010)
275 Vizianagaram Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd, 6,980 71.482.68 60.959.22 10,523.46
A.P. (2010)
276 Oudh Sahakari Bank Ltd., U.P, (2010) 5,289 23,839.86 4,377.14 19,462.72
277 Annasaheb Patil Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 6,296 27.096.78 11,425.28 16,571.50

Maharashtra, (2010)
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278 Kupwad Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra, (2010) 12,948 114,105.44 110,416.57 3,688.87
279 Rahuri Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra, (2010) 13,833 167,648.97 164,139.29 3,509.69
280 Raibag Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Karnataka, (2010) 4,501 14,769.68 - 14,769.68
281 Champavati Urban Co-op Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra, (2011) 14,811 145,596.66 133,805.66 11,791.00
282 Shri Mahesh Sahakari Bank Mydt.,

Maharashtra, (2011) 9,208 84,041.98 69,438.22 14,603.76
283 Rajwade Mandal People's Co-op Bank Ltd., 26,422 133,960.02 72.799.93 61,160.09

Maharashtra, (2011)
284 Sri Chamaraja Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Karnataka, (2011) 174 179.27 0.00 179.27
285 Anyonya Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2011) 71,262 591,664.24 304,181.07 287,483.17
286 Cambay Hindu Mercantile Co-op Bank Ltd., 9,336 86,764.47 9,683.40 77.081.07

Gujarat, (2011)
287 Rabkavi Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2011) 10,462 67,393.38 44,788.02 22,605.36
288 Sri Mouneshwara Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

Karnataka (2011) 1,640 2,569.75 17.08 2,552.67
289 The Chadchan Shree Sangameshwar Urban

Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2011) 6,075 38,149.77 30,149.77 8,000.00
290 The Parmatma Ek Sewak Nagarik Sahakari Bank

Ltd., Maharashtra (2011) 54,925 403,178.78 191,001.02 212,177.76
291 Samata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011) 33,500 422,834.49 47,967.79 374,866.70
292 Hina Shahin Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra (2011) 9,798 112,964.84 1,186.06 111,778.78
293 Shri Laxmi Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011) 2,337 35,973.20 8,067.23 27,905.97
294 Dadasaheb Dr. N M Kabre Nagarik Sahakari Bank

Ltd., Maharashtra (2011) 16,324 199,311.58 51,833.76 147,477.83
295 Vidarbha Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra (2011) 11,322 160,023.77 63,071.28 96,952.49
296 Ichalkaranji Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 43,822| 557,696.70| 433,022.01| 124,674.69

Maharashtra (2011)
297 Suvidha Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 2733 12,287.99 11,775.25 51274

Madhya Pradesh (2011)
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298 Asansol Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

West Bengal (2011) 1,012 4,158.75 1,155.29 3,003.46
299 Shri Jyotiba sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra (2012) 7,596 22,002.44 2,045.78 19,956.66
300 Raichur Zilla Mahila Pattan Sahakari Bank Ltd., 6,058 11,488.33 6.947.39 4.540.94

Karnataka (2012)
301 Chopda Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra (2012) 10,264 71,269.83 65,622.27 5,647.57
302 Th(_e Sidhpur Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 6,712 33,560.01 5.440.55 28.119.46

Gujarat (2012)
303 Shri Balaji Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2012)* 927 9,476.72 9,476.72 -
304 Siddhartha Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune,

Maharashtra (2012) 18,516 243,635.93 2,140.89 241,495.04
305 Boriavi Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2012) 5,408 45,494.11 42,860.70 2,633.41
306 Memon Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2012)* 85,990 237,520.12 237,520.12 -
307 National Co-op. Bank Ltd., Andhra Pradesh (2012) 3,042 4,317.79 766.79 3,551.00
308 Bhandari Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2012) 42,553 548,927.62 336,187.57 212,740.05
309 Bharat Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2012) 5,696 20,904.79 7,384.16 13,520.62
310 Indira Shramik Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra (2012) 6,958 32,042.29 16,837.72 15,204.57
311 Shree Bhadran Mercantile Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2012) 6,599 45,780.63 29,485.15 16,295.48
312 Dhenkanal Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Odisha (2012) 14,925 77,806.72 23,359.16 54,447 .56
313 Bhimashankar Nagari sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra (2012) 3,437 4,102.06 1,464.14 2,637.92
314 Bhusawal Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra (2012) 12,203 101,677.80 79,652.13 22,025.67
315 Sholapur Nagarik Audyogik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 64,689 459 890.08 274.890.08 185,000.00

Maharashtra (2012)
316 Vaso Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2012)* 34,672 72,219.38 20,243.26 51,976.12
317 Krishna Valley Co-op. Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra (2013) 1,213 16,993.25 16,993.25 0.00
318 Abhinav Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2013) 12,452 25,343.98 25,343.98 -
319 Agrasen Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2013)* 19,631 52,967.42 - 52,967.42
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320 (SZV(\),?T)I Samarth Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 11,501 92,475.42 63,685.63 28,789.79
321 Arjun Urban Co-op.Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2014) 3,530 61,654.61 28,301.30 33,353.31
322 Vishwakarma Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra (2014) 6,134 42,156.92 14,824.01 27,332.91
323 Veershaiva Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2014) 40,373 727,615.26 727,615.26 (0.00)
324 Silchar Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Assam (2014) 2,707 6,999.75 - 6,999.75
325 (C;Lg;a;r;\t Industrial Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 130,638 2,877,206.83 700,451.82| 2,176.755.01
326 &hoif)rlkakulam Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 7.078 10,495.79 7.935.53 2.560.26
327 Shree Siddivinayak Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra (2014) 20,401 157,616.06 157,616.06 (0.00)
328 The Konkan Prant Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra (2015) & 28,759 301,759.34 301,759.34 (0.00)
329 Vasavi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 42,825 119.188.84 119.188.84 _

Telengana (2015)
330 Municipal Co-operative Bank Ltd.,

Ahmedabad (2015) & 29,343 156,382.66 156,382.66 (0.00)
331 Vaishali Urban Co-operative Bank,

Rajasthan (2015) 3,191 41,382.47 41,382.47 0.00
332 Shri Shivaji Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra (2016) 14,177 77,392.30 38,211.72 39,180.58
333 Baranagar Co-op Bank Ltd., Kolkata,W.B. (2016) 19,136 152,029.28 59,538.05 92,491.23
334 Tandur Mahila Co-op Urban Bank Ltd.,

A.P Telangana (2016) 1,769 4,308.27 781.57 3,526.70
335 The Merchants Co-op Bank Ltd.,

Dhule, Maharashtra (2016) 11,822 55,921.12 55,921.12 0.00
336 Ajmer Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Rajashtan (2016)$ 318,602.37 318,602.37 0.00
337 Dhanashri Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra (2017) 3,639 20,783.40 15,309.67 5,473.73
338 Rajiv Gandhi Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Maharashtra (2017) 4,009 12,879.52 7,710.41 5,169.11
339 Shri Swami Samarth Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 6,502 21,888.06 21,888.60 (0.54)

Maharashtra (2017)
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340 mgs:'rs'}'}?%a(r;gf;‘fka” Bank Ltd. Latur, 10,912|  39,755.90|  39,774.48 (18.58)
341 mgﬂgﬁgﬁrz*};g %r ban Co-op Bank Ltd., 70398| 109,302.97| 12931.83|  96,371.14
342 Kasundia Co-op Bank Ltd., West Bengal (2017) 21,045 242,174.75 167,801.58 74,373.17
343 Lamka Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Manipur (2017) 317 261.65 0.00 261.65
344 Chatrapur Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Odisha (2017) 2,025 10,385.18 8,537.44 1,847.74
345 f:;i%:‘?;g1r$f” Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., 1,075 4,591.16 877.53 3,713.63
346 Jamkhed Merchants CBL, Maharshtra (2020) 6,119 52,055.23 52,055.23 (0.00)
347 Rajeshwar Yuvak Vikas Sahakari Bank Ltd., ) 2 946.90 } )
Maharashtra (2018)$ ’
348 Shri Chhatrapati UCBL, Maharshtra (2018)$ - 27,601.00 - -
349 Mirzapur UCBL. Mirzapur, Uttar Pradesh (2018)& 15,188 71,639.96 71,639.96 0.00
350 The Urban CBL, Bhubaneshwar, Odisha (2018) & 6,446 151,659.37 151,659.37 0.00
351 Ei?:fg;a%’:’:h” ((2:(')31Lé)"“°k”°""’ 28,382|  68,559.47|  34,02557|  34,533.90
352 Gokul UCBL Andra Pradesh / Telangana (2019)$ 13,579.00 - -
353 Bhopal Nagarik SBL, MP(2019)$ 84,394.67 - -
354 Eg:ggﬁ%“gg:cgi?' Co-op Bank Itd, 24,684| 24753455 166,492.73|  81,041.82
355 Mercantile UCBL Meerut, UP (2019) 19,087 27,434.83 7,956.74 19,478.09
356 Alwar UCBL, Rajasthan (2020) 4,216 101,184.47 20,038.00 81,146.47
357 Mahamedha UCBL, Uttar Pradesh (2020) 33,004/ 301,398.79 20,755.49| 280,643.29
358 C K P Co-operative Bank Ltd, Maharashtra (2020) 43,720 2,506,403.50| 2,139,629.06 366,774.44
359 Navodaya UCBL, Nagpur, Maharashtra (2020) 2,125 153,640.88 - 153,640.88
360 Shree Sai UCBL, Mukhed, Maharashtra (2020) 449 9,372.57 1,671.30 7,701.27
361 Bhi'lwara Mahila Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd, 11,025 270.705.51 172,212.00 98.493.51
Rajasthan (2020)
362 Brahmawart Commercial CBL, UP (2021)$ 26,425 251,000.00 - -
363 Ghaziabad UCBL, UP (2021)$ N/A 116,856.00 - -
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364 Hardoi UCBL, UP (2021)$ 11,918 42,022.68 - -
365 Mapusa UCBL, Goa (2021) 63,751| 2,285,920.07| 1,735,591.57 550,328.50

TOTAL °F' 54,612,880.94| 32,770,814.69| 21,203,666.90

TOTAL (D+E+F) 54,668,544.37| 32,820,983.48| 21,203,666.90
(5,494.65)

TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F) 57,627,074.11| 34,351,651.93| 22,005,640.35

(631,382.48)

*Scheme of Amalgmation/Merger

# Scheme of Reconstruction.

@ Claim settled on liquidation of the bank.

& Claims settled under Liquid fund adjustment.

A Claims Settled under other mechanisms.

$ Claims Settled under expeditious settlement scheme and the same (363.84 crore) has been excluded under the repayment. Nil balance
reflect the full repayment and issue of NoC (repayments fully made) by the Corporation to liquidators.

Notes: 1.

The year in which original claims were settled are given in brackets.

2. Figures in brackets under repayment column indicate amount written off up to March 31, 2021.

oo h~w

Repayments received are inclusive of Liquid Fund Adjusted at the time of sanction and approval of claims
Number of depositors is given for claims settled from 2008 onwards.
Accuracy of number of depositors ensured up to hundredth place.

The Corporation has taken up with Registrar of Co-operative Societies/liquidators in cases of banks under liquidation for over 12

years where repayments and refund of undisbursed depositors equals the claim paid for issue of ‘No Dues Certificate’ absolving
further liability of the Corporation, due to non-traceability of depositors by liquidators as per claim settlement procedure.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
(“the Corporation”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021 of Deposit Insurance Fund, Credit
Guarantee Fund and the General Fund, the revenue accounts and cash flow statement for the year ended of the
said three funds, and summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act,
1961 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the three funds of the Corporation as at 31t March, 2021, and its surplus and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Corporation
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Corporation’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We

have nothing to report in this regard.
Page 1 of 3

51



NBS & Co.

Chartered Accountants
14/2, Western India House,
Sir P.M.Road, Fort,
Mumbai-400001.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Corporation’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in the Act with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows
of the Corporation in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Corporation and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Corporation’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Corporation’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Corporation has adequate internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by Corporation.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of Corporation’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast

Page 2 of 3
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significant doubt on the ability of the Corporation to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Corporation to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

We report that:

(@)

(b)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Corporation so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Revenue account and the Cash Flow Statement of the three funds dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of the preparation of the financial
statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting standards specified under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable.

For NBS & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 110100W

s

CA Pradeep Shetty
Partner
M. No. 046940
UDIN: 21046940AAAAAC8115

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 25, 2021

Page 3 of 3
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND

Established under the Deposit Insurance

(Regulation 18 -
Balance Sheet as at the close

I. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF)

Previous Year

Current Year

InsDuGi'g?\(s:i; Guagrnet:i; LIABILITIES Deposit Insurance Credit Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
12,08,730.00 1. Fund (Balance at the end of the year as 12,27,527.00
per Actuarial Valuation)
2. Surplus as per Revenue Account:
87,99,521.56 48,323.92 Balance at the begining of the year 98,29,709.88 50,986.93
10,30,188.32 2,663.02  Add: Transferred from Revenue Account  19,33,193.53 3,248.90
98,29,709.88 50,986.94  Balance at the end of the year 1,17,62,903.41 54,235.83
3. (a) Investment Reserve
0.00 0.00 Balance at the begining of the year 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00  Add:Transferred from Revenue Account 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Balance at the end of the year 0.00 0.00
(b) Investment Fluctuation Reserve
4,48,729.65 3,060.66 Balance at the begining of the year 5,77,412.68 3,462.16
1,28,683.03 401.50  Transferred from Revenue Account 53,965.51 0.00
5,77,412.68 3,462.16 Balance at the end of the year 6,31,378.18 3,462.16
5,786.58 4. Claims Intimated and Admitted But 55,641.88 0.00
Not paid
0.00 5. Estimated liability in respect of 0.00 0.00
claims intimated but not admitted
0.00 6. Insured Deposits in respect of Banks 0.00 0.00
De-registered
7,342.37 7. Insured Deposits remaining 4,456.31 0.00
unclaimed
8. Other Liabilities
157.16 (i) Sundry Creditors 915.31 0.00
16,97,478.72 3,5622.72 (i) Provision for Income Tax 23,65,813.37 4,615.42
89,920.86 (iii) Securities deliverable under 35,798.35 0.00
Reverse Repo A/c Payable
171.56 (iv) Amount refundable to Banks 171.56 0.00
0.87 (v) CGST, SGST & IGST Payable 31.39 0.00
17,87,729.17 3,522.72 24,02,729.99 4,615.42
1,34,16,710.68 57,971.82 Total 1,60,84,636.77 62,313.41
PN e ceven et lebad Wt M
Chartered Accountants M D Patra Madnesh Kumar Mishra
Regn. No. FRN. 110100W Chairman Director

CA Pradeep Shetty

Partner (M No. 046940)

Mumbai
June 25, 2021

l

£

V G Chalapathy
Chief General Manager
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CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)

Form ‘A’)

of business on March 31, 2021
AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)

(X in lakhs)

Previous Year Current Year
Deposit Credit ASSETS Deposit Credit
Insurance Guarantee Insurance Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount
18,039.88 424.95 Balance with the Reserve Bank of India 105.77 7.25
Cash in Transit 0.00 0.00

Investments in Central Government Securities (at cost)

19,416.52 Treasury Bills 0.00 0.00
1,11,02,428.15 52,970.54 Dated Securities 1,32,22,298.58 55,455.26
1,11,21,844.67 52,970.54 1,32,22,298.58 55,455.26
1,07,86,904.45 52,079.00 Face Value 1,28,14,437.65 54,514.15
1,19,39,509.56 57,612.94 Market Value 1,39,15,041.82 60,432.66

2,07,628.01 730.85 Interest accrued on investments 2,34,096.76 777.05
Other Assets
18,67,464.90 3,845.48 (i) Advance Income Tax 25,34,919.76 6,073.84
90,020.00 (i) Reverse Repo Asset/Reverse Repo interest receivable 35,812.13 0.00
89,920.86 (iii) Securities purchased under Reverse Repo 35,798.35 0.00
2,888.00 (iv) Service Tax Refundable 2,539.17 0.00
63.60 (v) CGST/SGST/IGST receivable 225.48
18,840.76 (vi) Disputed Service Tax paid (under protest) 18,840.76
20,69,198.12 3,845.48 26,28,135.65 6,073.84
1,34,16,710.68 57,971.82 Total 1,60,84,636.77 62,313.41

Govinda Rajulu Chintala

Director
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND

(Form

Revenue Account for the

I. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF)

Previous Year

Current Year

Partner (M No. 046940)

Mumbai
June 25, 2021

V G Chalapathy
Chief General Manager
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InsDuergﬁii; Guarc;:?tzit: EXPENDITURE Deposi':lllrrzzurance Guagﬁzg
Fund Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
1.To Claims:
7,085.40 0.00 (a) Paid during the year 52,405.31 0.00
108.20 0.00 (b) Admitted but not paid 49,855.30 0.00
(c) Estimated liability in respect of claims
intimated but not admitted
0.00 0.00 Atthe end of the year
0.00 0.00 Less: at the end of the previous year
0.00 0.00 0.00
(d) Insured Deposits in respect of banks
de-registered
0.00 0.00 At the end of the year 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Less: at the end of the previous year 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
(1,794.38) 000 © zz;zg[g;’sisx’r'i‘ttznr’;’ag?raCeab'e (2,974.49) 0.00
5,399.23 0.00 Net Claims 99,286.12 0.00
12,08,730.00 0.00 zgs?)ae:ra:;ﬁaﬁafl\j/g%:;;:? end of the year 12,27,527.00 0.00
15,48,630.73 4,095.20 To Net Surplus Carried Down 26,55,493.69 4,341.59
27,62,759.96 4,095.20 TOTAL 39,82,306.81 4,341.59
To Provision for Taxation
3,89,759.38 1,030.68 Current Year 6,68,334.65 1,092.69
0.00 0.00 Earlier Years - Short (Excess)
0.00 0.00 Deferred Tax
1,28,683.03 401.50 To Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 53,965.51 0.00
10,30,188.32 2,663.02 To Balance Carried to Surplus Account 19,33,193.53 3,248.90
15,48,630.73 4,095.20 26,55,493.69 4,341.59
Fansssco sabbl ML~
Chartered Accountants M D Patra Madnesh Kumar Mishra
Regn. No. FRN. 110100W Chairman Director
CA P}adeep Shetty [j 4 M

Deepak Narang
Deputy General Manager
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CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
GB!)

year ended March 31, 2021

AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)

(X in lakhs)
Previous Year Current Year
Deposit Credit INCOME Deposit Credit
Insurance Guarantee Insurance Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount
5,75,560.00 0.00 1. By Balance of Fund at the beginning of the year 12,08,730.00 0.00
13,23,351.23 0.00 2. By Deposit Insurance Premium (including interest 17,51,716.58 0.00
on overdue premium)
10,684.93 0.74 3. By recoveries in respect of claims paid / settled 56,853.70 0.37
(including interest on overdue repayment)
4. By income from Investments
8,12,457.57 4,094.46 (a) Interest on Investments 9,33,143.16 4,341.22
33,875.52 0.00 (b) Profit (Loss) on sale / redemption of securities (Net) 30,407.56 0.00
6,830.71 0.00 (c) By Reverse Repo interest income A/c 1,455.81 0.00
8,53,163.80 4,094.46 9,65,006.53 4,341.22
5. Other Incomes
0.00 0.00 Depreciation in value of Investments written back 0.00 0.00
27,62,759.96 4,095.20 TOTAL 39,82,306.81 4,341.59
15,48,630.73 4,095.20 By Net Surplus Brought Down 26,55,493.69 4,341.59
15,48,630.73 4,095.20 26,55,493.69 4,341.59

Govinda Rajulu Chintala
Director
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND

DI Established under the Deposit Insurance
(Regulation 18 -

Balance Sheet as at the close

Il. GENERAL
PreviYc; l;sr Current Year
LIABILITIES
Amount Amount Amount
5,000.00 1. Capital : Provided by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as per Section 4 5,000.00
of the DICGC Act, 1961 (A wholly owned subsidiary of RBI)
2. Reserves
A) General Reserve
54,908.20 Balance at the beginning of the year 55,009.58
101.39 Surplus /(Deficit) transferred from Revenue Acount 809.78
55,009.59 55,819.36
B) Investment Reserve
0.00 Balance at the beginning of the year 0.00
0.00 Transferred from Revenue account 0.00
0.00 0.00
(C) Investment Fluctuation Reserve
3,668.49 Balance at the beginning of the year 4,030.06
361.57 Transferred from Revenue Surplus 0.00
4,030.06 4,030.06
3. Current Liabilities and Provisions
846.68 Outstanding Expenses 869.04
24.67 Sundry Creditors 22.60
1,493.20 Provision for Income Tax 1,765.41
0.00 CGST & SGST Payable 0.18
2,364.55 2,657.23
66,404.20 Total 67,506.65
sy e ekod bbbl ML~
Chartered Accountants . M D Patra Madnesh Kumar Mishra

Regn. No. FRN. 110100W e

_3‘(.%-’ >

CA Pradeep Shetty == L‘j ’ M{,
Partner (M No. 046940) .

Mumbai V G Chalapathy Deepak Narang
June 25, 2021 Chief General Manager Deputy General Manager

Chairman Director
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Form ‘A’)
of business on March 31, 2021
FUND (GF)
(X in lakhs)
Previous Year ASSETS Current Year
Amount Amount
1. CASH
0.00 (i) Inhand 0.00
120.37 (i) With Reserve Bank of India 53.49
120.37 53.49
2. Investments in Central Government Securities (At Cost)
0.00 Treasury Bills 0.00
17,295.83 Dated Securities 45,068.43
43,674.15 Dated Securities deposited with CCIL(Face Value 18,716.00) 17,916.18
60,969.98 62,984.61
63,057.35 Face Value : 62,686.20
66,188.50 Market Value : 68,152.12
975.95 3. Interest accrued on Investments 456.98
4. Other Assets
772.02 Project IASS Capitalised 10.75
26.20 Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (less depreciation) 35.48
0.89 Stock of Stationery 0.00
144.98 Staff Advances 11.06
57.65 Interest Accrued on Staff Advances 0.00
134.54 Sundry Debtors 0.00
1,530.00 Margin Deposit with CCIL 2,035.00
1,489.61 Advance Income Tax / TDS 1,806.40
182.01 CGST, SGST & IGST receivable 112.88
4,337.90 4,011.57
66,404.20 Total 67,506.65

Govinda Rajulu Chintala

Director
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
(Form ‘B’)
Revenue Account for the year ended March 31, 2021
Il. GENERAL FUND (GF)

(R in lakhs)
Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year
———— EXPENDITURE INCOME EEEEE—
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
1,282.70 To Payment/ Reimbursement of staff cost 1,310.86 By Income from Investments
0.00 To Directors' and Committee Memebrs' Fees 0.00 4,496.82 (a) Interest on Investments 4,610.82
0.00 To Directors' / Committee Members' Travelling & 0.00 0.00 (b) Profit (Loss) on sale / redemption of 0.00
other expenses investments
454.21 To Rents,Taxes, Insurance , Lightings etc. 313.66 4,496.82 4,610.82
475.00 To Establishment, Travelling and Halting 418.67 0.00 By depreciation on Investment written back 0.00
Allowances
18.32 To Printing, Stationery and Computer 16.56
Consumables
76.13 To Postage, telegrams and Telephones 74.79 By Miscellaneous Receipt
30.78 To Auditors' Fees 21.28 14.43 Interest on advances to staff 0.40
34.26 To Legal Charges 21.55 0.00 Profit / Loss on sale of dead stocks (Net) 2.55
6.11 To Advertisements 22.72 14.43 295
0.00 To Provision for diminution in the value of 0.00
investments credited to Investment Reserve
To Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00
10.50 Professional Charges 6.50
468.75 Service Contract / Maintenance 387.34
5.26 Books, News Papers, Periodicals 4.65
451 Book Grants 3.77
0.26 Repair of Office Property-Dead Stock 0.32
142.01 Transaction Charges-CCIL 75.40
93.36 Others 74.46
724.65 552.43
9.74 Depreciation 7.10
780.69 Depreciation on IASS 772.02
618.66 To Balance being excess of income over 1,082.12
expenditure for the year carried down
4,511.25 Total 4,613.77 4,511.25 Total 4,613.77
To balance being excess of Expenditure over 618.66 By balance being excess of income over 1,082.12
Income - Carried Down expenditure for the year - Carried Down
To Provision for Income Tax
155.70 Current Year 272.35
0.00 Earlier Years - Short (Excess) 0.00
361.57 To Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 0.00
101.39 To General Reserve Account 809.78 0.00
618.66 Total 1,082.12 618.66 Total 1,082.12
As per our report of even date P
N4
For NBS & CO. Wighad Mbaralinli \ ,U’L/
Chartered Accountants
Regn. No. FRN. 110100W ) M D Patra Madnesh Kumar Mishra Govinda Rajulu Chintala
'/ ' ' N Chairman Director Director
.E;Lj-’
t L | 7 .
CA Pradeep Shetty ["“\ M{,
Partner (M No. 046940) ‘
Mumbai V G Chalapathy Deepak Narang
June 25, 2021 Chief General Manager Deputy General Manager
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
I. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF) & CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)
Cash Flow Statement for the Period ended 315t March, 2021

(X in lakhs)
Previous Year 31-03-2020 Period ended 31-03-2021
Amount Amount Amount Amount}
Deposit Insurance Credit Guarantee Deposit Insurance  Credit Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund|
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
15,48,630.73 4,095.20 Excess of Income over Expenditure (a) 26,55,493.69 4,341.59)
Adjustments to reconcile excess of Income over
expenditure to net cash from operations :

(8,19,288.28) (4,094.46) Interest on Investments (9,34,598.97) (4,341.22
(33,875.52) 0.00 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities (30,407.56) 0.00
6,33,170.00 Increase in Fund balance (Actuarial Valuation) 0.00 0.00

0.00 Transfer to Investment Reserve 0.00 0.00
Interest on Refund received 0.00 0.00
Taxes 0.00 0.00
Provision in fund balance (as per Actuarial valuation) 18,797.00
(2,19,993.79) (4,094.46) (b) (9,46,209.53) (4,341.22)
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities :
ASSETS :
Decrease/(Increase) in
(5,53,446.65) (1,122.77) Increase in Advance Income Tax /TDS (6,67,454.85) (2,228.36)
0.00 Sundry Debtors 0.00 0.00
552.14 CGST, IGST & SGST receivable (161.88) 0.00j
(1,23,129.86) Other Assets 1,08,679.21 0.00]
0.00 Disputed Service Tax/Interest paid account 0.00
(6,76,024.37) (1,122.77) (c) (5,58,937.52) (2,228.36)
LIABILITIES :
(Decrease)/Increase in
108.20 Estimated Liability in respect of claims 49,855.30 0.00
intimated but not admitted
(1,703.89) Unclaimed Deposits (2,886.07) 0.00
51.07 Sundry Creditors 758.16 0.00
Sundry Deposit Accounts 0.00 0.00
Service Tax Payable A/C 0.00 0.00
61,523.19 Securities deliverable under Reverse Repo A/C (54,122.51) 0.00]
0.00 Swachh Bharat Payable
(40.18) CGST, SGST & IGST Payable 30.52
59,938.40 0.00 (d) (6,364.61) 0.00
7,12,550.98 (1,122.03) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activites: (a+b+c+d) (A) 11,43,982.03 (2,227.99)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
7,86,719.37 4,064.44 Interest on Investments Received 9,08,130.22 4,295.02)
33,875.52 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 30,407.56 0.00
Transferred to GF 0.00 0.00
Decrease/(Increase) in
(15,29,004.71) (2,518.13) Increase in Investments in Central Government Securities (21,00,453.92) (2,484.73)
(7,08,409.83) 1,546.31 Net Cash Flow from Investing Activites (B) (11,61,916.14) 1,810.29
0.00 0.00 Cash Flow from Financing Activites (C) 0.00 0.00
414115 424.29 Net Increase/decrease in Cash (A+B+C) (17,934.10) (417.70),
13,898.73 0.67 Cash Balance at beginning of period 18,039.88 424 .95
18,039.88 424.95 Cash Balance at the end of year 105.77 7.25|
Note : Cash Equivalent Investments are not segregatable, hence not included in Cash Balance

As per our report of even date

For NBS & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Regn. No. FRN. 110100W

CA Pradeep Shetty
Partner (M No. 046940)

Mumbai
June 25, 2021

ihadl bl

M D Patra
Chairman

o

£

V G Chalapathy
Chief General Manager
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Director
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Director
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Deputy General Manager
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

ll. GENERAL FUND (GF)
Cash Flow Statement for the Period ended 315t March 2021

(R in lakhs)
Previous Year 31st Particulars Period ended 31st
March 2020 March 2021
Amount Amount
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
618.66 Excess of Income over Expenditure (a) 1,082.12
Adjustments to reconcile excess of Income over expenditure to net cash from operations :
9.74 Depreciation 7.10
780.69 Depreciation on IASS 772.02
(4,496.82) Interest on Investments (4,610.82)
0.00 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 0.00
0.00 Transfer to Investment Reserve 0.00
0.00 Excess Provision written back 0.00
(14.43) Interest on Advances to Staff (0.40)
0.00 Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Dead Stock (2.55)
0.00 Others -Misc Receipts 0.00
0.00 Income Tax 0.00
(3,720.82) (b) (3,834.65)
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities :
ASSETS :
Decrease (Increase) in
0.01 Stock of Stationery/Officers Lounge Coupons 0.89
(72.95) Prepaid Expenses/Service Tax receivable 69.13
46.14 Advances for Staff Expenses/allowances receivable from RBI etc. 133.92
(430.58) Advance Income Tax (316.79)
(510.00) Margin Deposit with CCIL (505.00)
17.39 Interest accured on Staff Advances 57.65
(23.63) Sundry Debtors 134.53
789.59 Project Cost 761.27
(218.84) (c) 335.60
LIABILITIES :
Increase ( Decrease) in
With Reserve Bank of India
0.00 Outstanding Employees' Cost 0.00
176.36 Outstanding Expenses 22.36
(60.15) Sundry Creditors (2.08)
(3.41) Other Deposits/ TDS (0.14)
(1.23) CGST & SGST Payable 0.18
111.57 (d) 20.32
(3,209.43) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) (2,396.60)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
4,588.44 Interest on Investments Received 5,129.79
0.00 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 0.00
14.43 Interest on Advances to Staff 0.40
0.00 Funds received from DIF 0.00
0.00 Others 0.00
Decrease( Increase) in
(783.30) Fixed assets (785.85)
Investments in Central Government Securities :
0.00 Treasury Bills 0.00
33,775.30 Dated Securities (27,772.60)
(34,343.96) Dated Securities deposited with CCIL 25,757.97
3,250.91 Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) 2,329.72
Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 0.00
41.49 Net Increase in Cash (A+B+C) (66.88)
Cash Balance at Beginning of Year
In Hand 0.00
78.88 With RBI 120.37
120.37 Cash Balance at the end of year 53.49
Note : Cash Equivalent Investments are not segregatable, hence not included in Cash Balance

As per our report of even date
For NBS & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Regn. No. FRN. 110100W

Vo

Madnesh Kumar Mishra

Wighaal ,ﬂiéajnxb',f;ﬁﬁ

M D Patra Govinda Rajulu Chintala

.E;c_%-» Chairman Director Director
CA Pradeep Shetty L’“\ . M

Partner (M No. 046940) ‘

Mumba V G Chalapathy Deepak Narang

June 25, 2021 Chief General Manager Deputy General Manager
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with requirements prescribed under the
Regulation 18 of the Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation General Regulations, 1961.
The accounting policies used in the preparation of
these financial statements, in all material aspects,
conform to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
in India (Indian GAAP), the Accounting Standards (AS)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI) to the extent applicable and practices generally
prevalent in the country. The Corporation follows the
accrual method of accounting, except where otherwise
stated, and the historical cost convention.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements
requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of
assets, liabilities, expenses, income and disclosure
of contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial
statements particularly in respect of claims under
Deposit Insurance. Claim liabilities are estimated
by an approved Actuary. Management believes that
these estimates and assumptions are reasonable
and prudent. However, actual results could differ from
estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is
recognized prospectively in current and future periods.

3. REVENUE RECOGNITION

Items of income and expenditure are accounted
for on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

(i) Premium

(a) Deposit insurance premia are recognised
as per Regulation 19 of the Deposit
Insurance  and  Credit  Guarantee
Corporation General Regulations, 1961.

In case premia payment by an insured bank
is in default for two consecutive periods, in
view of uncertainty of collection of income,
premia income are recognised on receipt
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(i)

(c)

basis. Provision is made for uncollected
premia income, if any, already recognised
for such insured banks.

Penal interest for delay in payment of
premia is recognised only on actual receipt.

Deposit Insurance Claims

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Provision for the liability towards fund
balances as at the end of the year is made
on the basis of Actuarial Valuation.

Contingent liability (being contra) to the
extent of insured deposits is made on de-
registration of bank as an insured bank.

In respect of liquidated banks where the
Corporation is liable for claim settlement
in terms of Section 16 of the DICGC Act,
1961, the contingent liability as created at
para (b) specified above, is reversed and
provision of the crystallised liability as per
deposit liability submitted by the liquidator
in the form of Main Claims is taken into
books of account of Corporation and held
till the actual claim is fully discharged by the
Corporation in terms of Section 19 of the
DICGC Act, 1961 or the end of liquidation
process, whichever is earlier.

Separate provisions held in terms of
Section 20 of the DICGC Act, 1961
towards depositors not found or not
readily traceable, are held till the claim is
paid or end of the liquidation process or
till completion of 10 years of liquidation,
whichever is earlier. As per the approval
granted in the 248th meeting of the Board
of Directors of the Corporation held on
April 6, 2018 the provisions held under
the account heads namely unidentifiable
(account number - 1070200) and
untraceable (account number - 1060100)
depositors for banks liquidated for more



than 10 years are reversed and parked
in a separate contingent liability account
for monitoring and making payment
subsequently (if claims received) for the
amount written back. This exercise is to
be done annually for banks liquidated for
more than 10 years period.

(iii) Repayments

(iv)

The recovery by way of subrogation rights in
respect of depositinsurance claims settled & paid
is accounted in the year in which it is confirmed
by the liquidators. Recoveries in respect of claims
settled and subsequently found not eligible are
accounted for when realized/ adjusted.

Interest on investments is accounted for on
accrual basis.

Profit / Loss on sale of investment is accounted
on settlement date of transaction.

INVESTMENTS

i) All investments are current investments.
Government Securities are valued at
weighted average cost or market value
whichever is lower. For the purpose of
valuation, rates provided by the Fixed
Income Money Market and Derivatives
Association of India (FIMMDA) are taken
as market rates. Treasury bills are valued
at carrying cost.

i) Net Depreciation, if any, within category is
recognised in the Profit & Loss Account.
Net Appreciation, if any, under the category
is ignored.

iii)  Provision for diminution in the value of
securities is not deducted from investments
in the balance sheet, but such provision
is retained by way of accumulation to
Investment Reserve Account in conformity
with the prescribed format for statement of
accounts.

iv) Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) is
maintained to meet the market risk arising
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Vi)
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on account of the diminution in the value
of portfolio in future. The adequacy of
IFR is assessed on the basis of market
risk of the investment portfolio, as on the
balance sheet date. The IFR in excess
of the market risk, if any, is retained and
carried forward. Whenever the IFR amount
falls below the required size, credits to IFR
are made as an appropriation of excess of
income over expenditure before transfer to
Fund Surplus / General Reserve.

Inter fund transfer of securities is made at
book value as on the date of the transfer.

Repo and Reverse Repo Transactions
are treated as Collaterised Borrowing /
Lending Operations with an agreement
to repurchase on the agreed terms.
Securities sold under Repo are continued
to be shown under investments and
Securities purchased under Reverse Repo
are not included in investments. Costs and
revenues are accounted for as interest
expenditure / income, as the case may be.

5. FIXED ASSETS

i)

Fixed assets are stated at cost less
depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase
price and any attributable cost for bringing
the asset to its working condition for its
intended use.

(a) Depreciation on computers,
microprocessors, software (costing
% 0.1 million and above), motor vehicles,
furniture, etc. is provided on straight-
line basis at the following rates.

Asset Rate of
Category depreciation
Computers, 33.33%
microprocessors,

software, etc.

Motor vehicles, 20%
furniture, etc.




(b) Deprecation on additions during the
period up to 180 days is provided for
full year, otherwise, to be provided for
half year. No depreciation is provided
on assets sold/disposed off during the
year.

less than 0.1
million, (except easily portable electronic

ii)

Fixed Assets, costing

assets such as laptops, etc., costing more
than %10,000) are charged to the Profit and
Loss Account in the year of acquisition.

6. LEASES

the
significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership

Assets acquired under leases where
are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases and lease rentals are charged to the profit and
loss account on accrual basis.

7. EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS / COST

Employees’ cost such as salaries, allowances,
compensated absences, contribution to Provident
Fund and Gratuity Fund is being incurred as per
the arrangement with Reserve Bank of India, as the
employees of the Corporation are on deputation from
the Reserve Bank of India.

8. TAXATION ON INCOME

The expenditure comprises of current Tax and
Deferred Tax. Current Tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to tax authorities in accordance with
Income Tax Act. Deferred Tax is recognised, subject to
consideration of prudence on timing differences, being
difference in taxable income and accounting income/
expenditure that originate in one period and are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent years.
Deferred taxes are reviewed for their carrying value at
each balance sheet date.

9. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment
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whenever events or changes in circumstances
warrant that the Recoverable Amount is less than its
carrying value. Carrying amount of an asset may not
be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held
and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying
amount of an asset with its estimated current realizable
value. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the
impairment has to be recognized and it is measured
by the amount by which the carrying amount of the
assets exceeds estimated current realizable value of

the asset.

10. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

i) In conformity with AS 29, Provisions,
Contingent

the

provisions only when it has a present

Liabilities and Contingent

Assets, Corporation  recognizes
obligation as a result of a past event, it
is probable that an outflow of resources
be

required to settle the obligation, and when

embodying economic benefits will

a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

ii) Provisions are not discounted to its present
value and are determined based on best
estimate required to settle the obligation at
the balance sheet date.

iii) Reimbursement expected in respect of

expenditure required to settle a provision is

recognised only when it is virtually certain

that the reimbursement will be received.
Contingent Assets are not recognized.

v)  Contingent Liability is potential liability that
may occur depending upon outcome of an
uncertain future event. A contingent liability
is recorded in the accounting records, if
contingency is probable and amount of
liability can be reliably estimated.
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT PROVIDED

A. Service Tax:

(X in crore)
Nature of Contingent Current Previous
Liability year year
Service Tax 175.51 175.51

Explanatory Notes

. October 1, 2006 to September 30, 2011
(% 5,367.42 crore)

Service Tax Department (Department) vide order
dated January 10, 2013 raised service tax demand
of ¥5,367.42 crore for the period October 2006 to
Sept. 30, 2011 (including interest and penalty) by
treating the activity of Deposit Insurance Corporation
under the category of ‘General Insurance Business’.
Corporation filed an Appeal on April 8, 2013 in the
CESTAT challenging the order. CESTAT vide order
dated March 11, 2015 while granting relief to the
Corporation by setting aside demand of 35,367.42
crore, held that the activity of the Corporation
is covered under the category of “General Insurance
Business” and Corp is not liable to Service Tax for the
period prior to Sept 20, 2011. Corporation, therefore,
filed an Appeal on September 9, 2015 before Hon’ble
Mumbai High Court against the confirmation of
categorisation of activity as falling under “General
Insurance Business”. The Department has also
approached the Hon’ble Supreme Court for admission
of Appeal against CESTAT order. The Corporation has
also filed counter affidavit in Supreme Court on July
20, 2016. Matter is yet to come up for hearing.

In the meantime, Service Tax Department
approached CESTAT for levy of penalty under Section
76 instead of Sec 78 for the period April 01, 2011 to
September 30, 2011 amounting to ¥283 crore which
was also dismissed vide order dated April 27, 2017
on the grounds that the issue has been decided in
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favor of the Corporation on merit vide order dated
March 11, 2015. [Sec 76 provides for levy of penalty
where a person liable to pay Service Tax fails to pay
Service Tax; Sec 78 provides for levy of penalty when
the Service Tax has not been levied or not been paid
on account of fraud, wilful misstatement, suppression
or collusion]. Service Tax Department approached the
Hon’ble Supreme Court against the said order of the
CESTAT. The Hon’ble Supreme Court has tagged the
same with Civil Appeal Nos.3340-3342 of 2016.

Il. October 1, 2011 to March 31, 2013 (3118.64
crore plus interest for delay ¥56.87 crore)

Service Tax Department based on Computer
Aided Audit Programme (CAAP), vide letter dated.
June 26, 2014 asked the Corporation to pay 3118.64
crore as ‘additional service tax liability’ for the
period from October 1, 2011 to March 31, 2013, by
treating the premium received by Corporation as
‘exclusive of Service Tax’. Corporation had treated
the premium received for the period as ‘inclusive
of Service Tax’. Corporation paid ¥88.44 crore on
January 8, 2015 and ¥30.2 crore on June 30, 2015
‘under protest’. Corporation also paid interest of
39.6 crore considering the dates of Service tax
payment as 6th of following month (June 6 and Dec
6 respectively) on receipt of premium (i.e. May and
Nov respectively) against March 31st and October
6th determined by Service Tax authorities.

Commissioner (Appeals) vide order dated
January 11, 2016 has held that treatment of premium
by Corporation as ‘inclusive of service tax’ is as per
provisions of law. However, Commissioner did not
dwell on the issue relating to due date of payment under
Point of Taxation Rules 2011. Corporation accordingly
filed an Appeal before CESTAT against order on April
18, 2016. Department has also filed Appeal before

CESTAT against order of Commissioner (Appeals).

Department issued a Show Cause Notice in
May 2016 for interest payment of %17.40 crore



(excluding ¥39.6 crore paid by DICGC). Commissioner
vide order dated August 16, 2018 has confirmed the
demand raised. Corporation has filed an appeal before
CESTAT, Mumbai on November 26, 2018.

B. Claims
(X in crore)
Claims pertaining to March March
31,2021 | 31,2020
a) Deregistered Banks 59.37 (3)*| 653.54 (12)*
b) Untraceable depositors 149.59 119.84
c) Unidentifiable depositors 87.65 87.10

* Represents number of banks

2. INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE

The Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) is
maintained as a cushion against market risk. IFR held
in excess of the market risk is retained and carried
forward in terms of accounting policy. As on March
31, 2021, IFR of 6,389 crore was maintained (35,849
crore as on March 31, 2020).

3. INTRADAY LIQUIDITY ARRANGEMENT WITH
RBI

The investments in respect of the three Funds
include securities with Face Value of 2,500 crore
earmarked by Reserve Bank of India towards Intra
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Day Liquidity (IDL) facility under RTGS extended to
the Corporation.

5. INCOME TAX

The Corporation has exercised the option of
paying income tax at the rate of 22% as provided in Sec
115BAA of the Taxation Law (Amendment) Ordinance,
2019 w.e.f. financial year 2019-20 (A.Y. 2020-21).

6. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
Key Management Personnel

Shri. Pammi Vijayakumar, Executive Director,
Reserve Bank of India, is holding charge from March
5, 2020. He drew salary and perquisites from the
Reserve Bank of India.

7. SEGMENT REPORTING

Corporation is at present primarily engaged
in providing deposit insurance to banks at a uniform
rate of premium irrespective of the category of the
bank. Thus, in the opinion of the management, there
is no distinct reportable segment, either business or
geographical.

8.  The figures of previous year have been recast /
regrouped / rearranged, wherever necessary, to make
them comparable with those of current year.

4. REPO TRANSACTIONS (AS PER RBI PRESCRIBED FORMAT)

In Face Value Terms (% in Crore)

Minimum Maximum Daily Average As on
oustadng | oustaning | ousends | gy,
Year Year year 2021
l. Securities Sold under Repo
a) Government Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Corporate Debt Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
Il. Securities Purchased under Reverse Repo
a) Government Securities 1 6,818 392 358
b) Corporate Debt Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
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